Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)5 Registration No. 333-212372

Title of Each Class of Securities Offered	Maximum Aggregate Offering Price(1)	Amount of Registration Fee(2)
0.125% Senior Notes due 2021	\$ 561,450,000	68,047.74
0.750% Senior Notes due 2023	\$ 1,403,625,000	170,119.35
1.500% Senior Notes due 2027	\$ 1,403,625,000	170,119.35
2.000% Senior Notes due 2030	\$ 1,122,900,000	136,095.48
2.950% Senior Notes due 2039	\$ 561,450,000	68,047.74
Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2021	\$ 561,450,000	68,047.74
2.602% Senior Notes due 2025	\$ 809,937,500	98,164.43
3.360% Senior Notes due 2031	\$ 809,937,500	98,164.43

⁽¹⁾ A registration fee of \$876,806.25 is due for this offering. €5,000,000 aggregate principal amount of euro-denominated senior notes and £1,250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of sterling-denominated senior notes will be issued. The U.S. dollar equivalent of the maximum aggregate offering price, \$7,234,375,000, has been calculated using a €/U.S.\$ exchange rate of €1/U.S.\$1.1229 and a £/U.S.\$ exchange rate of £1/U.S.\$1.2959 as of May 13, 2019, each as reported by Bloomberg, L.P.

⁽²⁾ Calculated in accordance with Rule 456(b) and Rule 457(r) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and relates to the registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-212372) filed by Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. on July 1, 2016.

Prospectus Supplement (To Prospectus dated July 1, 2016)



€500,000,000 0.125% Senior Notes due 2021 €1,250,000,000 0.750% Senior Notes due 2023 €1,250,000,000 1.500% Senior Notes due 2027 €1,000,000,000 2.000% Senior Notes due 2030 €500,000,000 2.950% Senior Notes due 2031 £625,000,000 2.602% Senior Notes due 2025 £625,000,000 2.602% Senior Notes due 2031

We are offering 6500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 0.125% senior notes due 2021 (the "2021 Euro Notes"), €1,250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 0.750% senior notes due 2023 (the "2023 Euro Notes"), €1,000,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.950% senior notes due 2027 (the "2027 Euro Notes"), €1,000,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.950% senior notes due 2039 (the "2038 Euro Notes"), €500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.950% senior notes due 2039 (the "2038 Euro Notes"), €1,000,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.950% senior notes due 2039 (the "2038 Euro Notes"), €500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of senior notes due 2021 that will bear interest at a rate per annum, reset quarterly, equal to three-month EURIBOR (as defined herein) plus 0.400% (but in no event shall the interest rate be less than zero) (the "10ating Rate Notes"), €625,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.602% senior notes due 2021 (the "2031 Sterling Notes"), the 2021 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2023 (the "2038 Euro Notes"), the 2021 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2021, the 2028 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2023, the "2027 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2027, the 2030 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2030, the 2039 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2039, the Floating Rate Notes will mature on May 21, 2031. We will pay interest annually in arrears on the Fixed Rate Notes on May 21, 2021, the 2020. We will pay interest quarter y in arrears on the Floating Rate Notes on February 21, May 21, August 21 and November 21 of each year, beginning on Adgust 21, 2020. We will pay interest array on the Floating Rate Notes will be our unsecured senior obligations and will rank equally with all our other unsecured senior indebtedness at any time outstanding. The Euro Notes will be ok-entry form only, in minimum denominations of €100,000 and integral multiples of €1,000 in excess thereof. The Floating Rate Notes will be issued in book-entry form only, in minimum denominations of €100,000 and integ

On March 17, 2019, we, our wholly-owned subsidiary Wrangler Merger Sub, Inc. ("Merger Sub") and Worldpay, Inc. ("Worldpay") entered into an agreement and plan of merger (the "merger agreement"), pursuant to which, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the merger agreement, Merger Sub will merge with and into Worldpay, with Worldpay being the surviving corporation and continuing as a wholly-owned subsidiary of us (the "merger"). The closing of this offering is expected to occur prior to the consummation of the merger. In the event that the merger is not consummated on or prior to June 17, 2020 (the "Outside Date"), or if, prior to the Outside Date, we notify the trustee in writing that the merger agreement is terminated or that in our reasonable judgment the merger will not be consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, then, in either case, we will be required to redeem the Senior Notes in whole and not in part at a special mandatory redemption price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the special mandatory redemption date. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Special Mandatory Redemption."

Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control Triggering Event (as defined herein), we will be required to make an offer to purchase the Senior Notes at a price equal to 101% of their aggregate principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the date of purchase. We may also redeem the Senior Notes in whole or in part at any time at the applicable redemption prices described in this prospectus supplement under the heading "Description of the Senior Notes—Optional Redemption."

The Senior Notes constitute new issues of securities for which there are no established trading markets. We intend to apply to list each series of the Senior Notes on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE"). The listing applications will be subject to approval by the NYSE. If such listings are obtained, we have no obligation to maintain such listings for any series of the Senior Notes, and we may delist any series of the Senior Notes at any time. We currently expect trading in the Senior Notes on the NYSE to begin within 30 days after the original issue date.

Investing in the Senior Notes involves risk. See "<u>Risk Factors</u>" beginning on page S-20 of this prospectus supplement and the risk factors set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of the Senior Notes or determined that this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is accurate or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

	Price to Public	Underwriting Discount		Proceeds to Us efore Expenses)
Per 2021 Euro Note	99.896%	0.300%		99.596%
Total for 2021 Euro Notes (1)	€ 499,480,000	€ 1,500,000	€	497,980,000
Per 2023 Euro Note	100.000%	0.350%		99.650%
Total for 2023 Euro Notes (1)	€1,250,000,000	€ 4,375,000	€	1,245,625,000
Per 2027 Euro Note	99.940%	0.550%		99.390%
Total for 2027 Euro Notes (1)	€1,249,250,000	€ 6,875,000	€	1,242,375,000
Per 2030 Euro Note	99.804%	0.575%		99.229%
Total for 2030 Euro Notes (1)	€ 998,040,000	€ 5,750,000	€	992,290,000
Per 2039 Euro Note	99.345%	0.650%		98.695%
Total for 2039 Euro Notes (1)	€ 496,725,000	€ 3,250,000	€	493,475,000
Total for Euro Notes	€4,493,495,000	€ 21,750,000	€	4,471,745,000
Per Floating Rate Note	100.000%	0.300%		99.700%
Total for Floating Rate Notes (1)	€ 500,000,000	€ 1,500,000	€	498,500,000
Per 2025 Sterling Note	100.000%	0.475%		99.525%
Total for 2025 Sterling Notes (1)	£ 625,000,000	£ 2,968,750	£	622,031,250
Per 2031 Sterling Note	100.000%	0.600%		99.400%
Total for 2031 Sterling Notes (1)	£ 625,000,000	£ 3,750,000	£	621,250,000
Total for Sterling Notes	£1,250,000,000	£ 6,718,750	£	1,243,281,250

Plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019, if settlement occurs after that date.

(1)

The underwriters expect to deliver the Senior Notes in book-entry form through Euroclear Bank, S.A./N.V., as operator of the Euroclear System ("Euroclear") and Clearstream Banking, société anonyme ("Clearstream") (together, Euroclear and Clearstream are sometimes referred to herein as the "ICSDs"), on or about May 21, 2019, which is the fifth business day following the date of this prospectus supplement (such settlement cycle being referred to as "T+5"). Upon issuance, the Senior Notes will be represented by one or more global notes in fully registered form ("Global Notes"), which are expected to be deposited with a common depositary for Euroclear and Clearstream and registered in the name of a nominee of the common depositary.

	Joir	nt Book-Running Managers		
Barclays	Citigroup	Goldman Sac	chs & Co. LLC	J.P. Morgan
MUFG	ι	JS Bancorp		Wells Fargo Securities
Crédit Agricole CIB		HSBC	Lloya	ds Bank Corporate Markets
PNC Capital Markets LLC	SI	MBC Nikko	Sur	nTrust Robinson Humphrey
		Senior Co-Managers		
BMO Capital Markets		Regions Securities	S LLC	TD Securities
		Co-Managers		
BB&T Capital Markets	Fifth Third Securities		Capital One Securities	Citizens Capital Markets

May 14, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

	Page
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT	S-ii
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	S-iv
SUMMARY	S-1
RISK FACTORS	S-20
ISSUANCE IN EUROS; ISSUANCE IN GBP	S-30
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	S-31
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	S-32
DESCRIPTION OF THE SENIOR NOTES	S-50
MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	S-76
<u>UNDERWRITING (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)</u>	S-82
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	S-90
LEGAL MATTERS	S-91
<u>EXPERTS</u>	S-91

PROSPECTUS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	2
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	2
FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.	4
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	4
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	4
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	5
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	10
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	10
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE CONTRACTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	10
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	11
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	13
LEGAL MATTERS	14
EXPERTS	14

S-i

We have not, and the underwriters have not, authorized anyone to provide you with additional or different information other than that contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus that we have authorized for use in connection with this offering. We are not, and the underwriters are not, making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information provided by this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, the documents incorporated by reference and any free writing prospectus that we have authorized for use in connection with this offering is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of the respective documents. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates. You should also read and consider the information in the documents we have referred you to in the section of this prospectus supplement entitled "Where You Can Find More Information."

The distribution of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and the offering or sale of the Senior Notes in some jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons who come into possession of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are required by us and the underwriters to inform themselves about and to observe any applicable restrictions. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may not be used for or in connection with an offer or solicitation by any person in any jurisdiction in which that offer or solicitation is not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make that offer or solicitation. See "Underwriting (Conflicts of Interest)" in this prospectus supplement.

We expect delivery of the Senior Notes will be made against payment therefor on or about May 21, 2019, which is the fifth business day following the date of pricing of the Senior Notes (such settlement being referred to as "T+5"). Under Rule 15c6-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), trades in the secondary market generally are required to settle in two business days unless the parties to any such trade expressly agree otherwise. Accordingly, purchasers who wish to trade the Senior Notes on any date prior to two business days before delivery will be required, by virtue of the fact that the Senior Notes initially will settle in T+5, to specify an alternate settlement cycle at the time of any such trade to prevent failed settlement and should consult their own advisors. See the section of this prospectus supplement entitled "Underwriting (Conflicts of Interest)."

MiFID II Product Governance / Professional Clients and ECPs only Target Market

Solely for the purposes of each manufacturer's product approval process, the target market assessment in respect of the Senior Notes has led to the conclusion that: (i) the target market for the Senior Notes is eligible counterparties and professional clients only, each as defined in Directive 2014/65/EU (as amended, "MiFID II"); and (ii) all channels for distribution of the Senior Notes to eligible counterparties and professional clients are appropriate. Any person subsequently offering, selling or recommencing the Senior Notes (a "distributor") should take into consideration the manufacturers' target market assessment; however, a distributor subject to MiFID II is responsible for undertaking its own target market assessment in respect of the Senior Notes (by either adopting or refining the manufacturers' target market assessment) and determining appropriate distribution channels.

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

The terms "FIS," "we," "us," and "our" refer to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries (but for the avoidance of doubt not giving effect to the merger (as defined herein) unless expressly stated), except with respect to the terms of the Senior Notes, including on the cover page, "The Offering" and "Description of the Senior Notes," and unless the context otherwise requires for which such terms refer to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. only. Unless specifically indicated, the information presented in this prospectus supplement does not give effect to the merger, which is currently expected to close in the third quarter of 2019. See "Summary—Merger with Worldpay" in this prospectus supplement.

S-ii

References in this prospectus supplement to "\$," "dollars," "USD" or "U.S. dollars" are to the currency of the United States of America; references to "€" or "euro" are to the single currency introduced at the third stage of the European Monetary Union pursuant to the Treaty establishing the European Community, as amended; and references herein to "£" and "GBP" are to the lawful currency of the United Kingdom.

IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUE OF THE STERLING NOTES, BARCLAYS BANK PLC, IN ITS ROLE AS STABILIZING MANAGER (THE "STERLING STABILIZING MANAGER") FOR ITS OWN ACCOUNT MAY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAWS AND DIRECTIVES, OVER-ALLOT SENIOR NOTES OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WITH A VIEW TO SUPPORTING THE MARKET PRICE OF THE STERLING NOTES AT A LEVEL HIGHER THAN THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL. HOWEVER, THERE IS NO ASSURANCE THAT THE STERLING STABILIZING MANAGER (OR PERSONS ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE STERLING STABILIZING MANAGER) WILL UNDERTAKE ANY STABILIZATION ACTION. ANY STABILIZATION ACTION MAY BEGIN ON OR AFTER THE DATE ON WHICH ADEQUATE PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF THE FINAL TERMS OF THE OFFER OF THE STERLING NOTES IS MADE, AND, IF BEGUN, MAY BE ENDED AT ANY TIME, BUT IT MUST END NO LATER THAN THE EARLIER OF 30 DAYS AFTER THE ISSUE OF THE STERLING NOTES AND 60 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THE ALLOTMENT OF THE STERLING NOTES. ANY STABILIZATION ACTION OR OVER-ALLOTMENT COMMENCED WILL BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUE OF THE EURO NOTES AND THE FLOATING RATE NOTES, J.P. MORGAN SECURITIES PLC, IN ITS ROLE AS STABILIZING MANAGER (THE "STABILIZING MANAGER") FOR ITS OWN ACCOUNT MAY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAWS AND DIRECTIVES, OVERALLOT EURO NOTES OR FLOATING RATE NOTES, AS THE CASE MAY BE, OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WITH A VIEW TO SUPPORTING THE MARKET PRICE OF THE EURO NOTES OR THE FLOATING RATE NOTES, AS THE CASE MAY BE, AT A LEVEL HIGHER THAN THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL. HOWEVER, THERE IS NO ASSURANCE THAT THE STABILIZING MANAGER (OR PERSONS ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE STABILIZING MANAGER) WILL UNDERTAKE ANY STABILIZATION ACTION. ANY STABILIZATION ACTION MAY BEGIN ON OR AFTER THE DATE ON WHICH ADEQUATE PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF THE FINAL TERMS OF THE OFFER OF THE EURO NOTES OR THE FLOATING RATE NOTES, AS THE CASE MAY BE, IS MADE, AND, IF BEGUN, MAY BE ENDED AT ANY TIME, BUT IT MUST END NO LATER THAN THE EARLIER OF 30 DAYS AFTER THE ISSUE OF THE EURO NOTES OR THE FLOATING RATE NOTES, AS THE CASE MAY BE, AND 60 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THE ALLOTMENT OF THE EURO NOTES OR THE FLOATING RATE NOTES, AS THE CASE MAY BE. ANY STABILIZATION ACTION OR OVER-ALLOTMENT COMMENCED WILL BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

This prospectus supplement relates to a prospectus which is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the SEC using a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may sell the securities described in the accompanying prospectus from time to time. The accompanying prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. This prospectus supplement contains specific information about the terms of this offering. This prospectus supplement may add, update or change information contained in the accompanying prospectus. Please carefully read this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus that we have authorized for use in connection with this offering in addition to the information described in the section of this prospectus supplement entitled "Where You Can Find More Information."

The registration statement that contains the accompanying prospectus (including the exhibits filed with and incorporated by reference in the registration statement) contains additional information about us and the Senior Notes offered under this prospectus supplement. That registration statement can be read at the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov.

S-iii

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The statements contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus that we have authorized for use in connection with this offering that are not purely historical are forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, including statements regarding our expectations, hopes, intentions, or strategies regarding the future. These statements relate to, among other things, our future financial and operating results. In many cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as "may," "will," "should," "expect," "plan," "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "predict," "potential," or "continue," or the negative of these terms and other comparable terminology.

Actual results, performance or achievement could differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements. The risks and uncertainties that forward-looking statements are subject to include, without limitation:

- the merger may not be completed or may not provide the expected benefits, or FIS and Worldpay may not be able to achieve the cost or revenue synergies anticipated;
- the integration of FIS and Worldpay may be more difficult, time-consuming or expensive than anticipated;
- revenues following the merger may be lower than expected, including for possible reasons such as unexpected costs, charges or expenses
 resulting from the merger;
- the risks of reduction in revenue from the elimination of existing and potential customers due to consolidation in, or new laws or regulations
 affecting, the banking, retail and financial services industries or due to financial failures or other setbacks suffered by firms in those
 industries;
- customer loss or other business disruption in connection with the merger, or of the loss of key employees;
- the possible occurrence of an event, change or other circumstance that would give rise to the termination of the merger agreement;
- the outcome of any legal proceedings that may be instituted against FIS, Worldpay and others related to the merger agreement;
- unforeseen risks relating to doing business internationally and liabilities of FIS or Worldpay that may exist;
- uncertainty surrounding the outcome and negotiations in respect of Brexit and changes in general economic, business, political and
 regulatory conditions resulting therefrom, which may make completion of the merger more difficult, time-consuming or expensive than
 anticipated;
- changes in general economic, business and political conditions, including the possibility of intensified international hostilities, acts of terrorism, changes in either or both the United States and international lending, capital and financial markets, and currency fluctuations;
- the effect of legislative initiatives or proposals, statutory changes, governmental or other applicable regulations and/or changes in industry requirements, including privacy and cybersecurity laws and regulations;
- internal or external security breaches of our and Worldpay's systems, including those relating to the unauthorized access, theft, corruption or loss of personal information and computer viruses and other malware affecting our and Worldpay's software or platforms, the exposure to significant fines, and the reactions of customers, card associations, government regulators and others to any such events;
- operating costs, customer loss and business disruption (including, without limitation, difficulties in maintaining relationships with employees, customers, clients or suppliers) may be greater than expected following the merger;

S-iv

- changes in the growth rates of the markets for the solutions of FIS and Worldpay and failures to adapt such solutions to changes in technology or in the marketplace;
- changes affecting the ability of FIS and Worldpay to expand market share or enter new markets;
- changes in consumer behavior, including a decline in the use of credit, debit or prepaid cards;
- the failure of Worldpay and FIS to continue to identify and complete acquisitions and partnerships;
- changes in FIS' and Worldpay's abilities to mitigate risk;
- the risk that implementation of software (including software updates) for customers or at customer locations, or employee error in
 monitoring software and platforms, may result in the corruption or loss of data or customer information, interruption of business operations,
 outages, exposure to liability claims or loss of customers;
- the risk that Worldpay's new acquiring platform in development may not be successfully implemented;
- the reaction of current and potential customers to communications from us, Worldpay or regulators regarding information security, risk management, internal audit or other matters;
- competitive pressures on pricing related to the decreasing number of community banks in the U.S., the development of new disruptive
 technologies competing with one or more of our or Worldpay's solutions, increasing presence of international competitors in the U.S. market
 and the entry into the market by global banks and global companies with respect to certain competitive solutions, each of which may have
 the impact of unbundling individual solutions from a comprehensive suite of solutions that each of FIS and Worldpay provides to many of
 its customers;
- the failure to innovate in order to keep up with new emerging technologies, which could impact the post-merger combined company's solutions and ability to attract new, or retain existing, customers;
- receipt of the requisite shareholder approval or other conditions to the completion of the merger may not be satisfied, or the regulatory approvals required for the merger may not be obtained on the terms expected or on the anticipated schedule;
- the amount of the costs, fees, expenses and charges related to the merger, including the costs, fees, expenses and charges related to any
 financing arrangements entered into in connection with the merger and potentially significant pre- and post-closing-related costs in
 connection with the merger that are, and will be, incurred regardless of whether the merger is completed;
- the parties' ability to meet expectations regarding the timing, completion and accounting and tax treatments of the merger;
- the availability, cost and terms of the debt financing (including the Senior Notes offered hereby) we intend to incur in connection with the merger, which may vary depending on market conditions and other factors;
- the effect of the announcement of the merger on each company's ability to maintain business relationships and on operating results and the businesses generally;
- the effect of restrictions placed on FIS' and Worldpay's, and their respective subsidiaries', business activities prior to the effective time and ability to pursue alternatives to the merger pursuant to the merger agreement;
- the outcomes of pending or future litigations or investigations;
- failure of Worldpay to comply with applicable requirements of Visa, MasterCard or other payment networks or card schemes or changes in those requirements;
- fraud by merchants or others;

S-v

- the loss of Worldpay clients or referral partners;
- the failure of Worldpay to continue to be able to pass along fee increases;
- the termination of sponsorship or clearing services provided to Worldpay; and
- other risks detailed under "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this document and in our other filings with the SEC.

Other unknown or unpredictable factors also could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. Accordingly, readers should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are inherently subject to uncertainties, risks and changes in circumstances that are difficult to predict. Except as required by applicable law or regulation, we do not undertake (and expressly disclaim) any obligation and do not intend to publicly update or review any of these forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. You should carefully consider the possibility that actual results may differ materially from forward-looking statements contained in or incorporated into this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus that we have authorized for use in connection with this offering.

SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed information included elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Because this is a summary, it may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should carefully read this entire prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including the information incorporated by reference, before making an investment decision.

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

We are a global leader in financial services technology with a focus on retail and institutional banking, payments, asset management and wealth and retirement, risk and compliance and outsourcing solutions. Through the depth and breadth of our solutions portfolio, global capabilities and domain expertise, we serve clients in over 130 countries. Headquartered in Jacksonville, Florida, we employ more than 47,000 people worldwide and hold leadership positions in payment processing, financial software and banking solutions. Providing software, services and outsourcing of the technology that empowers the financial world, we are a Fortune 500 company and a member of Standard & Poor's 500[®] Index.

We have grown organically, as well as through acquisitions, which have contributed critical applications and services that complement or enhance our existing offerings, diversifying our revenue by customer, geography and service offering. Our solutions include core processing solutions; digital solutions; fraud, risk management and compliance solutions; electronic funds transfer and network services; card and retail payment solutions; corporate liquidity solutions; wealth and retirement solutions; item processing and output services; government payments solutions; ePayment solutions; securities processing and finance solutions; global trading solutions; asset management and insurance solutions; and global commercial services for financial institutions and credit unions, as well as companies and governmental entities. We sell certain of these solutions to domestic companies, as well as to global organizations and companies domiciled both within and outside of North America, where our solutions are able to be deployed across multiple regions. Our strategic acquisitions have enabled us to broaden our available solution sets, scale our operations, expand and diversify our customer base and strengthen our competitive position.

Operating Segments

We report the results of our operations based on three reportable segments: Integrated Financial Solutions, Global Financial Solutions and Corporate and Other.

Integrated Financial Solutions ("IFS")

The IFS segment is focused primarily on serving North American clients for transaction and account processing, payment solutions, channel solutions, digital channels, risk management and compliance solutions, lending and wealth and retirement solutions, and corporate liquidity, capitalizing on the continuing trend to outsource these solutions. Clients in this segment include regional and community banks, credit unions and commercial lenders, as well as government institutions, merchants and other commercial organizations. IFS' primary software applications function as the underlying infrastructure of a financial institution's processing environment. These applications include core bank processing software, which banks use to maintain the primary records of their customer accounts, and complementary applications and services that interact directly with the core processing applications. These markets are primarily served through integrated solutions and characterized by multi-year processing contracts that generate highly recurring revenues. The predictable nature of cash flows generated from this segment provides opportunities for further investments in innovation, integration, information and security, and compliance in a cost-effective manner.

Global Financial Solutions ("GFS")

The GFS segment is focused on serving the largest global financial institutions and/or international financial institutions with a broad array of capital markets (including asset managers, buy- and sell-side securities and trading firms), asset management and insurance solutions, as well as banking and payments solutions.

GFS clients include the largest global financial institutions, including those headquartered in the United States, as well as international financial institutions we serve as clients in more than 130 countries around the world. These institutions face unique business and regulatory challenges and account for the majority of financial institution information technology spend globally. The purchasing patterns of GFS clients vary from those of IFS clients who typically purchase solutions on an outsourced basis. GFS clients purchase our solutions and services in various ways, including licensing and managing technology "in-house," using consulting and third-party service providers as well as fully outsourced end-to-end solutions. We have long-established relationships with many of these financial institutions that generate significant recurring revenue. GFS clients now also include asset managers, buy-and sell-side securities and trading firms, insurers and private equity firms. This segment also included our consolidated Brazilian joint venture with Banco Bradesco until such joint venture was unwound and the assets we continue to own were spun-off to a new wholly-owned FIS subsidiary on December 31, 2018.

Corporate and Other

The Corporate and Other segment consists of corporate overhead expense, certain leveraged functions and miscellaneous expenses that are not included in the operating segments, as well as certain non-strategic businesses. The overhead and leveraged costs relate to marketing, corporate finance and accounting, human resources, legal, and amortization of acquisition-related intangibles and other costs that are not considered when management evaluates revenue generating segment performance, such as acquisition integration and severance costs.

Competitive Strengths

We believe that our competitive strengths include the following:

- Brand—We have built a global brand known for innovation and thought leadership in the financial services sector.
- *Global Distribution and Scale*—Our worldwide presence, array of solution offerings, customer breadth, established infrastructure and employee depth enable us to leverage our client relationships and global scale to drive revenue growth and operating efficiency. We are a global leader in the markets we serve, supported by a large, knowledgeable talent pool of employees around the world.
- *Extensive Domain Expertise and Portfolio Depth*—We have a significant number and wide range of high-quality software applications and service offerings that have been developed over many years with substantial input from our customers. Our broad portfolio of solutions includes a wide range of flexible service arrangements for the deployment and support of our software, from managed processing arrangements, either at the customer's site or at our location, to traditional license and maintenance fee approaches. This broad solution set allows us to bundle tailored or integrated services to compete effectively. In addition, we are able to use the modular nature of our software applications and our ability to integrate many of our services with the services of others to provide customized solutions that respond to individualized customer needs. We understand the needs of our customers and have developed and acquired innovative solutions that can give them a competitive advantage and reduce their operating costs. We have made significant investment in modernizing our platforms and solutions and moving our server compute into our private cloud located in our strategic data centers to increase our competitiveness in the global marketplace.



Excellent and Long-Term Relationship with Clients—A significant percentage of our business with our customers relates to applications
and services provided under multi-year, recurring contracts. The nature of these relationships allows us to develop close partnerships
with these customers, resulting in high client retention rates. As the breadth of our service offerings has expanded, we have found that
our access to key customer personnel is increasing, presenting greater opportunities for cross-selling and providing integrated, total
solutions to our customers.

Strategy

Our mission is to deliver superior solutions and services to our clients and to expand our client base, which will result in sustained revenue and earnings growth for our shareholders. Our strategy to achieve this goal has been and continues to be built on the following pillars:

- Build, Buy, or Partner to Add Solutions to Cross-Sell Existing Clients and Win New Clients—We continue to invest in growth through
 internal software development, as well as through acquisitions and equity investments that complement and extend our existing
 solutions and capabilities, providing us with additional solutions to cross-sell existing clients and capture the interest of new clients. We
 also partner from time to time with other entities to provide comprehensive offerings to our prospects and customers. By investing in
 solution innovation and integration, we continue to expand our value proposition to our prospects and clients.
- Support Our Clients Through Innovation—Changing market dynamics, particularly in the areas of information security, regulation and
 innovation, are transforming the way our clients operate, which is driving incremental demand for our integrated solutions and services
 around our intellectual property. As prospects and customers evaluate technology, business process changes and vendor risks, our depth
 of services capabilities enables us to become involved earlier in their planning and design process and assist them as they manage
 through these changes.
- *Continually Improve to Drive Margin Expansion*—We strive to optimize our performance through investments in infrastructure enhancements, our workforce and other measures that are designed to drive margin expansion.
- Expand Client Relationships—The overall market we serve continues to gravitate beyond single-application purchases to multi-solution
 partnerships. As the market dynamics shift, we expect our clients and prospects to rely more on our multidimensional service offerings.
 Our leveraged solutions and processing expertise can produce meaningful value and cost savings for our clients through more efficient
 operating processes, improved service quality and convenience for our clients' customers.
- Build Global Diversification—We continue to deploy resources in global markets where we expect to achieve meaningful scale.

Corporate Information

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. is a Georgia corporation. Our executive offices are located at 601 Riverside Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32204, and our telephone number at that location is (904) 438-6000. Our website address is www.fisglobal.com. The contents of our website are not incorporated into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

Merger with Worldpay

On March 17, 2019, we entered into the merger agreement with Worldpay, pursuant to which we will acquire all of the outstanding shares of Worldpay. In accordance with the merger agreement, Worldpay stockholders will receive 0.9287 shares of FIS common stock and \$11.00 in cash for each share of Worldpay common stock.

The merger is currently expected to close in the third quarter of 2019 and remains subject to approval by FIS shareholders and Worldpay stockholders and customary closing conditions, including competition and regulatory approvals.

The merger agreement contains a number of termination rights for each of FIS and Worldpay, including, among others, the right of FIS and Worldpay to terminate the merger agreement in the event that (i) the merger is not consummated on or before March 17, 2020 (as such date may be extended to June 17, 2020 by either party under certain circumstances), (ii) the requisite approval of the shareholders of FIS or the stockholders of Worldpay is not obtained, (iii) any governmental entity issues a final non-appealable order permanently enjoining the consummation of the merger or (iv) the other party breaches any of its covenants, agreements, representations or warranties to the extent such breach would result in the failure of a closing condition and such breach is not cured within a specified cure period or is not curable. In addition, each of FIS and Worldpay has the right to terminate the merger agreement prior to obtaining shareholder or stockholder approval if the non-terminating party's board of directors changes its recommendation with respect to the transaction or takes certain other adverse actions with respect to its recommendation. These provisions are subject to amendment or waiver, including amendment or waiver of the termination date, by FIS and Worldpay. If the merger is not completed, FIS could be liable to Worldpay for a termination fee of \$1 billion in connection with the merger agreement, depending on the reasons leading to such termination.

The merger agreement, including a summary of its termination provisions, is included as a part of our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 18, 2019, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

Overview of Worldpay

Worldpay, a Delaware corporation, is a leading payments technology company with unique capability to power global omni-commerce. With an integrated technology platform, Worldpay offers a comprehensive suite of products and services, delivered globally through a single provider. Worldpay processes over 40 billion transactions annually, supporting more than 300 payment types across 146 countries and 126 currencies. Worldpay is focused on expanding into high-growth markets and customer segments, including global eCommerce, integrated payments and B2B. Worldpay's principal executive office is located at 8500 Governor's Hill Drive, Symmes Township, Ohio 45249, and its telephone number is (800) 735-3362.

For more information on Worldpay, including an overview of Worldpay's business, Worldpay's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" for the year ended December 31, 2018, Worldpay's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2018, Worldpay's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2019, and Worldpay's interim unaudited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2019 and for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, see our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 13, 2019. For a discussion of certain risks related to Worldpay's business which we expect will be particularly relevant to FIS' business following the merger, see our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019 filed with the SEC on April 30, 2019. Each of the foregoing filings with the SEC is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

Please also see the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements of FIS and Worldpay included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement under the heading "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements." The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements include an unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and

the year ended December 31, 2018, which reflects the combined historical consolidated statements of income of FIS and Worldpay giving effect to the merger as if it had occurred on January 1, 2018, and the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet data as of March 31, 2019, which reflects the combined historical consolidated balance sheets of FIS and Worldpay giving effect to the merger as if it had occurred on March 31, 2019.

Financing Transactions

Set forth below is a description of the financing transactions that have occurred or are expected to occur in connection with the merger.

Bridge Facility

On March 17, 2019, we entered into a bridge facility commitment letter (the "original commitment letter") with Barclays Bank PLC, Goldman Sachs Bank USA and Goldman Sachs Lending Partners LLC (the "bridge facility lenders"), pursuant to which the bridge facility lenders committed to provide a 364-day senior unsecured bridge term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount of \$9.5 billion (the "bridge facility"), consisting of (i) a \$2.0 billion tranche to backstop an amendment to our existing revolving credit facility, dated September 21, 2018, to permit the borrowing of revolving loans thereunder up to \$2.0 billion (the "specified revolving loans") on a limited conditionality basis consistent with the conditions precedent to funding under the bridge facility (the "amendment tranche") and (ii) a \$7.5 billion tranche (the "capital markets tranche"). On March 29, 2019, we entered into a joinder agreement to the original commitment letter to, among other things, add additional commitment parties and reallocate the commitments in respect of the capital markets tranche of the bridge facility thereunder.

Amendments to Existing Revolving Credit Facility

On March 29, 2019, we and certain financial institutions party to our existing revolving credit facility entered into an amendment to our existing revolving credit facility to, among other things, permit the borrowing of the specified revolving loans on a limited conditionality basis consistent with the conditions precedent to funding under the bridge facility and, in connection with the entry into such amendment, the commitments in respect of the amendment tranche of the bridge facility were automatically and permanently reduced to zero. The specified revolving loans may also be used to refinance certain outstanding indebtedness of Worldpay and its subsidiaries on the closing date, finance a portion of the merger consideration and pay fees and expenses related to the merger, the refinancing of outstanding Worldpay indebtedness and related transactions.

On April 5, 2019, we and certain financial institutions party to our existing revolving credit facility entered into a second amendment to our existing revolving credit facility to permit us to exclude indebtedness issued or incurred for the purpose of financing any acquisition that utilizes at least \$1,500,000,000 of debt financing from the calculation of the maximum leverage ratio permitted thereunder prior to the consummation of such acquisition or the termination of the acquisition agreement with respect thereto; provided that such acquisition financing includes provisions requiring its repayment if the acquisition is not completed.

Senior Notes Offerings and Short-Term Borrowings

We expect to replace the capital markets tranche of the bridge facility prior to the closing of the merger with other financing (the "permanent financing"), which we currently expect to include the issuance of the Senior Notes offered hereby, the anticipated issuance of U.S. dollar-denominated senior notes subject to market and other conditions (the "U.S. dollar notes offering"), and additional commercial paper and/or revolving credit borrowings. We currently intend to borrow approximately \$11.1 billion of permanent financing to provide funds

for the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of the outstanding Worldpay bank debt and notes in an aggregate principal amount of approximately \$7.5 billion (as of March 31, 2019) and costs and expenses of the merger, although the amount of the permanent financing could change.

In addition, depending on market conditions, we might choose to leave outstanding Worldpay's existing senior unsecured notes, in an aggregate principal amount of approximately \$1.7 billion (as of March 31, 2019), which would reduce the amount of permanent financing that we would seek to raise.

To the extent that new FIS unsecured notes (including the Senior Notes offered hereby, the U.S. dollar notes referred to above or additional commercial paper) are not issued and sold prior to the closing of the merger, then we intend to also use proceeds of the bridge facility, together with the other sources described above, to pay the cash portion of the merger consideration and fees and expenses and repay the outstanding Worldpay bank debt at closing, and leave the Worldpay notes outstanding.

This description of the foregoing financing transactions is included herein solely for informational purposes. In particular, the U.S. dollar notes offering would be made by means of a separate, standalone prospectus supplement, and not by means of this prospectus supplement. The amounts and terms and conditions of the U.S. dollar notes offering are subject to market conditions. There can be no assurance that we will be able to complete the U.S. dollar notes offering on terms and conditions acceptable to us or at all. The offering of the Senior Notes is not contingent on the completion of the U.S. dollar notes offering or on the consummation of the merger.

The Offering

The summary below describes the principal terms of the Senior Notes. Certain of the terms and conditions described below are subject to important limitations and exceptions. The "Description of the Senior Notes" section of this prospectus supplement contains a more detailed description of the terms and conditions of the Senior Notes.

Issuer	Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
Securities Offered	€500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 0.125% Senior Notes due 2021 (the "2021 Euro Notes"), 1,250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 0.750% Senior Notes due 2023 (the "2023 Euro Notes"), €1,250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 1.500% Senior Notes due 2027 (the "2027 Euro Notes"), €1,000,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.000% Senior Notes due 2030 (the "2030 Euro Notes"), €500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.950% Senior Notes due 2039 (the "2039 Euro Notes" and collectively with the 2021 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2027 Euro Notes and the 2030 Euro Notes, the "Euro Notes"), €500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.950% Senior Notes, the 2027 Euro Notes and the 2030 Euro Notes, the "Euro Notes"), €500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes due 2021 that will bear interest at a rate per annum, reset quarterly, equal to three-month EURIBOR (as defined herein) plus 0.400% (but in no event shall the interest rate be less than zero) (the "Floating Rate Notes"), £625,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 2.602% Senior Notes due 2025 (the "2025 Sterling Notes"), and £625,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 3.360% Senior Notes due 2031 (the "2031 Sterling Notes" and collectively with the 2025 Sterling Notes") (the Euro Notes and the Sterling Notes collectively, the "Fixed Rate Notes" and, together with the Floating Rate Notes, the "Senior Notes").
Issue Price	2021 Euro Notes: 99.896% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	2023 Euro Notes: 100.000% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	2027 Euro Notes: 99.940% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	2030 Euro Notes: 99.804% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	2039 Euro Notes: 99.345% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	Floating Rate Notes: 100.000%, plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	2025 Sterling Notes: 100.000% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
	2031 Sterling Notes: 100.000% plus accrued interest, if any, from May 21, 2019.
Maturity Dates	2021 Euro Notes: May 21, 2021.

	2023 Euro Notes: May 21, 2023.
	2027 Euro Notes: May 21, 2027.
	2030 Euro Notes: May 21, 2030.
	2039 Euro Notes: May 21, 2039.
	Floating Rate Notes: May 21, 2021.
	2025 Sterling Notes: May 21, 2025.
	2031 Sterling Notes: May 21, 2031.
Interest Rate	The 2021 Euro Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 0.125% per annum.
	The 2023 Euro Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 0.750% per annum.
	The 2027 Euro Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 1.500% per annum.
	The 2030 Euro Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 2.000% per annum.
	The 2039 Euro Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 2.950% per annum.
	The Floating Rate Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019 at a rate per annum of Three-month EURIBOR plus 0.400%, reset quarterly, payable quarterly in arrears.
	The 2025 Sterling Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 2.602% per annum.
	The 2031 Sterling Notes will bear interest from May 21, 2019, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid, at the rate of 3.360% per annum.
Minimum Interest Rate	The minimum interest rate on the Floating Rate Notes shall be zero.
Interest Payment Date	Euro Notes: May 21 of each year, beginning on May 21, 2020.
	Floating Notes: quarterly on February 21, May 21, August 21 and November 21 of each year, beginning on August 21, 2019.
	Sterling Notes: May 21 of each year, beginning on May 21, 2020.

Ranking	The Senior Notes will be our general unsecured obligations and will (1) rank equally in right of payment with all of our existing and future unsecured senior debt, (2) be effectively junior to all of our existing and future secured debt to the extent of the value of the assets securing that secured debt, and (3) rank senior in right of payment to all of our future debt, if any, that is by its terms expressly subordinated to the Senior Notes. The Senior Notes will be structurally junior to any indebtedness of our subsidiaries, other than if any of our domestic wholly-owned subsidiaries guarantees or becomes a co-obligor under any of our credit facilities in the future (in which case such subsidiaries will be required to also guarantee the Senior Notes).
	As of March 31, 2019, we had outstanding approximately \$9.2 billion of unsecured senior indebtedness. Also at that date, we had no secured indebtedness, and our subsidiaries had outstanding approximately \$7.5 billion of liabilities (including approximately \$0.9 billion of deferred revenue) and no preferred equity. On a pro forma basis giving effect to the merger, and assuming that all of the Worldpay notes remain outstanding after the completion of the merger, as of March 31, 2019 our subsidiaries (including Worldpay and its subsidiaries) would have had outstanding approximately \$29.1 billion of liabilities and no preferred equity.
Use of Proceeds	We expect the net proceeds from this offering to be approximately \notin 4.47 billion from the Euro Notes, \notin 497.8 million from the Floating Rate Notes and £1.24 billion from the Sterling Notes after deducting the underwriting discounts and our estimated offering expenses. We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering, along with the net proceeds from the other transactions comprising the permanent financing, to provide funds for the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of outstanding Worldpay debt and costs and expenses of the merger. Any remaining net proceeds would be used for general corporate purposes. Pending such uses, we may invest the net proceeds from this offering temporarily in investment-grade securities, money-market funds, bank deposit accounts or similar short-term investments, or use such net proceeds to repay outstanding borrowings under our existing commercial paper program or revolving credit facility. See "Use of Proceeds."
Payment of Additional Amounts	Subject to certain exceptions and limitations set forth herein, we will pay to a beneficial owner who is not a United States person additional amounts ("Additional Amounts") on the Senior Notes as are necessary so that the net payment by us or the paying agent of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the Senior Notes, after withholding or deduction for, or on account of, any present or future tax, duty, assessment or governmental charge of whatever nature imposed or levied by the United States or any taxing authority thereof or therein will not be less than the amount provided in the Senior Notes to be then due and payable. "Description of the Senior Notes—Payment of Additional Amounts."

	As used in this prospectus supplement, references to the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, a series of Senior Notes include Additional Amounts, if any, payable on such series of Senior Notes in that context.
Special Mandatory Redemption	In the event that the merger is not consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, or if, prior to the Outside Date, we notify the trustee in writing that the merger agreement is terminated or that in our reasonable judgment the merger will not be consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, then, in either case, we will be required to redeem the Senior Notes in whole and not in part at a special mandatory redemption price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the special mandatory redemption date. See "Use of Proceeds" and "Description of the Senior Notes—Special Mandatory Redemption."
Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event	Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control Triggering Event, we must offer to purchase the Senior Notes at 101% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to but excluding the date of the purchase. For more details, see "Description of the Senior Notes—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event."
Optional Redemption	The Floating Rate Notes will not be redeemable at our option, except in connection with certain tax events. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Redemption—Redemption for Tax Reasons."
	We may redeem some or all of any series of the Fixed Rate Notes, at any time at our option in whole or from time to time in part, at a redemption price equal to the greater of 100% of the principal amount of such Fixed Rate Notes to be redeemed and a "make-whole" redemption price as described under "Description of the Senior Notes—Optional Redemption," in either case, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the date of redemption.
	At any time on or after the applicable Par Call Date, we may, at our option, redeem the 2021 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2027 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2039 Euro Notes, the 2025 Sterling Notes or the 2031 Sterling Notes, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2021 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2023 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2027 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2030 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2030 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2039 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2030 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2031 Sterling Notes being redeemed or the 2031 Sterling Notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on the 2021 Euro Notes, 2023 Euro Notes, 2027 Euro Notes, 2030 Euro Notes, the 2039 Euro Notes, 2025 Sterling Notes or the 2031 Sterling Notes being redeemed to, but excluding, the applicable redemption date. "Par Call Date" means, with respect

	to the 2021 Euro Notes, April 21, 2021 (the date that is one month prior to the maturity date of the 2021 Euro Notes), with respect to the 2023 Euro Notes, April 21, 2023 (the date that is one month prior to the maturity date of the 2023 Euro Notes), with respect to the 2027 Euro Notes, February 21, 2027 (the date that is three months prior to the maturity date of the 2030 Euro Notes, February 21, 2030 (the date that is three months prior to the maturity date of the 2030 Euro Notes), with respect to the 2039 Euro Notes, February 21, 2039 (the date that is three months prior to the maturity date of the 2030 Euro Notes), with respect to the 2039 Euro Notes, February 21, 2039 (the date that is three months prior to the maturity date of the 2039 Euro Notes), with respect to the 2025 Sterling Notes, February 21, 2025 (the date that is three months prior to the maturity date of the 2035 Sterling Notes) and with respect to the 2031 Sterling Notes, February 21, 2031 (the date that is three months prior to the maturity date of the 2031 Sterling Notes). See "Description of the Senior Notes—Optional Redemption."
Redemption for Tax Reasons	The Senior Notes will be redeemable at our option, in whole but not in part, at any time, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to but excluding the date of redemption in the event of certain changes in the tax laws of the United States or any taxing authority thereof or therein that would obligate us to pay Additional Amounts as described above. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Redemption—Redemption for Tax Reasons."
Covenants	We will issue the Senior Notes under an indenture with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee. The indenture includes certain covenants, including limitations on our ability to:
	 create liens on certain of our assets;
	 enter into sale and lease-back transactions with respect to properties; and
	merge or consolidate with another entity.
	These covenants are subject to a number of important exceptions, limitations and qualifications that are described under "Description of the Senior Notes—Restrictive Covenants."
Listing and Trading	We intend to apply to list each series of the Senior Notes on the NYSE. The listing applications will be subject to approval by the NYSE. If such listings are obtained, we have no obligation to maintain such listings for any series of the Senior Notes, and we may delist any series of the Senior Notes at any time. We currently expect trading in the Senior Notes on the NYSE to begin within 30 days after the original issue date.
Book-Entry Form	The Senior Notes will be issued in the form of one or more permanent global notes in fully registered form ("Global Notes"). The Global Notes will be deposited with, or on behalf of, the common depositary

Г

	for Clearstream and Euroclear and issued to and registered in the name of a nominee of the common depositary. Except as set forth below, the Global Notes may be transferred, in whole and not in part, only to another nominee of the ICSDs. Investors may hold their beneficial interests in the Global Notes directly through an ICSD if they have an account with an ICSD or indirectly through organizations that have accounts with the ICSDs. Except in the limited circumstances described in this prospectus supplement, certificates will not be issued in exchange for beneficial interests in the Global Notes. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Book-Entry Delivery and Form."
Further Issuances	We may create and issue additional Senior Notes of any series ranking equally and ratably with the applicable series of Senior Notes offered by this prospectus supplement in all respects, except for the issue date, public offering price and, if applicable, the initial interest payment date and the initial interest accrual date, so that such additional Senior Notes will be consolidated and form a single series with the applicable series of Senior Notes offered by this prospectus supplement.
Currency of Payments	All payments of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, including any payments made upon any redemption of the Euro Notes or the Floating Rate Notes, will be made in euros. All payments of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the Sterling Notes, including any payments made upon any redemption of the Sterling Notes, will be made in GBP.
	If the euro or GBP is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control or is no longer used for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community or, with respect to the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, the euro is no longer used by the then member states of the European Monetary Union that have adopted the euro as their currency, then all payments in respect of the applicable series of Senior Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until the euro or GBP, as applicable, is again available to us or so used. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Euro Notes and Floating Rate Notes—Issuance in Euros; Sterling Notes—Issuance in GBP."
Calculation Agent for the Floating Rate Notes	The Bank of New York Mellon, London Branch.
CUSIP / Common Code / ISIN	2021 Euro Notes: 31620MBA3 / 184343665 / XS1843436657
	2023 Euro Notes: 31620MBC9 / 184343657 / XS1843436574
	2027 Euro Notes: 31620MBD7 / 184343622 / XS1843436228
	2030 Euro Notes: 31620MBE5 / 184343592 / XS1843435923

	2039 Euro Notes: 31620MBF2 / 184343614 / XS1843436145								
Floating Rate Notes: 31620MBB1 / 184343649 /XS1843436491									
	2025 Sterling Notes: 31620MBG0 / 184343606 / XS1843436061								
	2031 Sterling Notes: 31620MBH8 / 184343568 / XS1843435683								
Denominations	We will issue the Euro Notes in minimum denominations of €100,000 and integral multiples of €1,000 in excess thereof.								
	We will issue the Floating Rate Notes in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof.								
	We will issue the Sterling Notes in minimum denominations of £100,000 and integral multiples of £1,000 in excess thereof.								
	The Senior Notes will be represented on issue by Global Notes and will be delivered to the common depositary.								
Governing Law	The State of New York.								
	itled "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-20 of this prospectus supplement and the risk factors set forth in								

You should refer to the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-20 of this prospectus supplement and the risk factors set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, for an explanation of certain risks of investing in the Senior Notes.

Summary Historical Consolidated Financial Data of FIS

The following table presents our summary historical consolidated financial data as of and for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014. The summary historical consolidated financial data as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, have been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. The summary historical consolidated financial data as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, have been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements for such years and accompanying notes, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement.

Our summary historical consolidated financial data as of March 31, 2019 and for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 have been derived from our historical unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements contained in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2019, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. Our summary historical consolidated financial data as of March 31, 2018 has been derived from our historical unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements contained in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2018, which is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. These financial statements are unaudited, but, in the opinion of our management, contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation of our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows for the periods presented.

Results of interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results expected for a full year or for future periods. The information set forth below is only a summary. You should read the following information together with our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes and the sections entitled "Selected Financial Data" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, and in our other reports filed with the SEC. The summary historical data presented below constitutes historical financial data of FIS. Our historical consolidated financial information may not be indicative of the future performance of FIS or the combined company following consummation of the merger. For more information, see "Where You Can Find More Information."

	Three I Ended M						
	2019 2018		2018	2017	inded Decemb 2016	2015	2014
	(In mi	llions)			(In millions)		
Statement of Earnings Data:							
Revenue	\$ 2,057	\$ 2,066	\$8,423	\$8,668	\$8,831	\$6,260	\$6,413
Cost of revenue	1,381	1,414	5,569	5,794	5,895	4,071	4,327
Gross profit	676	652	2,854	2,874	2,936	2,189	2,086
Selling, general and administrative expenses	361	358	1,301	1,442	1,707	1,102	815
Asset impairments			95				
Operating income	315	294	1,458	1,432	1,229	1,087	1,271
Total other income (expense), net	(127)	(69)	(354)	(456)	(392)	(62)	(218)
Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and							
equity method investment earnings (loss)	188	225	1,104	976	837	1,025	1,053
Provision (benefit) for income taxes	32	34	208	(321)	291	375	335
Equity method investment earnings (loss)	(7)	(1)	(15)	(3)			
Earnings from continuing operations, net of tax	149	190	881	1,294	546	650	718
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax					1	(7)	(11)
Net earnings	149	190	881	1,294	547	643	707
Net (earnings) loss attributable to noncontrolling interest	(1)	(8)	(35)	(33)	(22)	(19)	(28)
Net earnings attributable to FIS common stockholders	\$ 148	\$ 182	\$ 846	\$1,261	\$ 525	\$ 624	\$ 679

	2019	farch 31, 2018	2018	2017	As of December 3	51, 2015	2014
Balance Sheet Data:	(in n	nillions)			(In millions)		
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 576	\$ 725	\$ 703	\$ 665	\$ 683	\$ 682	\$ 493
Goodwill	13,544	13,747	13,545	13,730	14,178	14,745	8,878
Intangible assets, net	3,019	3,707	3,132	3,885	4,590	5,080	1,268
Total assets	24,073	24,405	23,770	24,526	26,026	26,185	14,521
Total debt	9,215	9,076	8,985	8,763	10,478	11,444	5,068
Total FIS stockholders' equity	9,896	10,495	10,215	10,711	9,675	9,298	6,557
Noncontrolling interest	7	116	7	109	104	86	135
Total equity	9,903	24,405	10,222	10,820	9,779	9,384	6,692

FIS Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") is the term used to refer to the standard framework of guidelines for financial accounting in the United States. GAAP includes the standards, conventions, and rules accountants follow in recording and summarizing transactions, and in the preparation of financial statements. Set forth below is information about our Adjusted EBITDA and our Adjusted EBITDA Unburdened by Stock Compensation, which are non-GAAP financial measures. In addition to reporting financial results in accordance with GAAP, we have provided these non-GAAP financial measures because they are among the measures our management considers in evaluating our performance and because we believe they are useful to help investors better understand the underlying fundamentals of our business.

Adjusted EBITDA is defined as EBITDA (defined as net earnings before interest, taxes and depreciation and amortization), plus certain non-operating items. The non-operating items generally include acquisition accounting adjustments and acquisition, integration and other costs. Adjusted EBITDA Unburdened by Stock Compensation further excludes stock compensation expense. These non-GAAP financial measures should be considered in addition to, but not as a substitute for or superior to, operating income, net earnings, operating cash flow and other measures prepared in accordance with GAAP. Further, our non-GAAP measures may be calculated differently from similarly titled measures of other companies.

We provide a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA Unburdened by Stock Compensation to our net earnings, which, in each case, is the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure.

GAAP to Non-GAAP Reconciliation

		Three Months Ended March 31, 2019 2018			Ended ber 31, 2017
(in millions)				2018	
Net earnings attributable to FIS common stockholders	\$ 148	\$	182	\$ 846	\$1,261
Add: Provision (benefit) for income taxes	32		34	208	(321)
Equity method investment loss	7		1	15	3
Total other expense	128		77	389	489
Operating income, as reported	315		294	1,458	1,432
Depreciation and amortization (1)	368		352	1,420	1,367
Acquisition, integration and other costs (2)	46		57	156	178
Asset impairments (3)	—		—	95	—
Acquisition deferred revenue adjustment (4)	—		2	4	7
Adjusted EBITDA	\$ 729	\$	705	\$3,133	\$2,984
Stock compensation	19		17	81	104
Adjusted EBITDA Unburdened by Stock Compensation	\$ 748	\$	722	\$3,214	\$3,088

(1) Represents the impact of depreciation and amortization expense. The Company has excluded the impact of depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of intangibles as such amounts can be significantly impacted by the timing and/or size of acquisitions. Although the Company excludes these amounts from its non-GAAP expenses, the Company believes that it is important for investors to understand that such tangible and intangible assets contribute to revenue generation. Depreciation and amortization of assets, including those that relate to past acquisitions, will recur in future periods until such assets have been fully depreciated or amortized. Any future acquisitions may result in the depreciation and/or amortization of future assets.

(2) Represents acquisition and integration costs primarily related to the pending acquisition of Worldpay and certain other costs including those associated with data center consolidation activities during the three months ended March 31, 2019. For the 2018 and 2017 periods this item represents acquisition, integration and other costs primarily related to the SunGard acquisition. The year ended December 31, 2018 also includes costs associated with our data center consolidation activities.

(3) Represents asset impairments for assets held for sale prior to being transferred to Banco Bradesco upon closing of the agreement to unwind the Brazilian Venture as well as impairments of the goodwill and contract intangible asset associated with the Brazilian Venture.

(4) Represents the impact of the purchase accounting adjustment to reduce SunGard's deferred revenues to estimated fair value, determined as fulfillment cost plus a normal margin. The deferred revenue adjustment represents revenue that would have been recognized in the normal course of business by SunGard under GAAP if the acquisition had not occurred, but was not recognized due to GAAP purchase accounting requirements.



Summary Historical Consolidated Financial Data of Worldpay

The following tables present summary historical consolidated financial data of Worldpay as of and for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014. The summary historical consolidated financial data as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, have been derived from Worldpay's audited consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. The summary historical consolidated financial data as of December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, and for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, have been derived from Worldpay's audited consolidated financial statements for such years and accompanying notes, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. The summary historical consolidated financial statements from Worldpay's unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which have been prepared on the same basis as Worldpay's audited consolidated financial consolidated financial data as of March 31, 2018 has been derived from Worldpay's unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which have been prepared on the same basis as Worldpay's unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplements, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplements, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplements, which are not incorporated by reference into this prospectu

Results of interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results expected for a full year or for future periods. The information set forth below is only a summary. You should read the following information together with Worldpay's consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes thereto incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. The summary historical data presented below constitutes historical financial data of Worldpay. Worldpay's historical consolidated financial information may not be indicative of the future performance of Worldpay or the combined company following consummation of the merger. For more information, see "Where You Can Find More Information."

	Three Months Ended March 31, Year Ended December 31,			er 31.			
	2019	2018	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014
	(in mi	llions)			(in millions)		
Statement of income data:							
Revenue	\$970.0	\$ 850.7	\$3,925.4	\$4,026.5	\$3,579.0	\$3,159.9	\$2,577.2
Network fees and other costs (1)	—	—		1,903.2	1,674.2	1,478.2	1,174.7
Sales and marketing	290.9	266.0	1,131.7	669.5	582.3	503.9	396.3
Other operating costs	181.0	155.1	698.0	318.7	294.2	284.1	242.4
General and administrative	127.4	250.1	662.1	295.1	189.7	182.4	174.0
Depreciation and amortization	264.4	207.2	1,095.0	318.5	270.1	276.9	275.1
Income (loss) from operations	106.3	(27.7)	338.6	521.5	568.5	434.4	314.7
Interest expense-net	(72.1)	(75.2)	(304.9)	(140.6)	(109.5)	(105.7)	(79.7)
Non-operating income (expense)	3.5	(8.6)	(41.8)	432.8	(36.3)	(31.3)	0.2
Income (loss) before applicable income taxes	37.7	(111.5)	(8.1)	813.7	422.7	297.4	235.2
Income tax (benefit) expense	(0.4)	(13.2)	(27.7)	631.0	141.8	88.2	66.2
Net income (loss)	38.1	(98.3)	19.6	182.7	280.9	209.2	169.0
Less: Net (income) loss attributable to non-controlling							
interests	(1.7)	0.7	(6.8)	(52.6)	(67.7)	(61.3)	(43.7)
Net income (loss) attributable to Worldpay, Inc.	\$ 36.4	\$ (97.6)	\$ 12.8	\$ 130.1	\$ 213.2	\$ 147.9	\$ 125.3

The results for the 2018 periods presented in the table above include Worldpay Group plc beginning on January 16, 2018.

(1) See Note 2—Revenue Recognition contained in Worldpay's audited financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are included in Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 13, 2019, which addresses the change in presentation.

	Three Mo Mar	Year Ended December 31,						
	2019 2018		2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	
	(in m	illions)						
Balance sheet data:								
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 107.9	\$ 459.4	\$ 196.5	\$ 126.5	\$ 139.1	\$ 197.1	\$ 411.6	
Total assets	27,287.2	28,950.0	24,888.5	8,667.0	7,044.0	6,465.4	6,336.1	
Total long-term liabilities	8,857.2	9,407.2	8,795.3	6,232.0	3,747.7	3,945.0	4,072.2	
Non-controlling interests	10.4	549.9	349.6	68.1	291.6	272.3	397.6	
Total equity	\$ 10,611.9	\$ 10,992.2	\$ 10,204.0	\$ 600.6	\$ 1,607.3	\$ 1,225.1	\$ 1,300.6	

Worldpay Non-GAAP Financial Measures

Set forth below is information about Worldpay's Adjusted EBITDA, which is a non-GAAP financial measure. In addition to reporting financial results in accordance with GAAP, we have provided this non-GAAP financial measure because it is among the measures Worldpay's management considers in evaluating Worldpay's performance and because Worldpay believes it is useful to help investors better understand Worldpay's performance, competitive position and prospects for the future.

We provide a reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to Worldpay's net income (loss), which is the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure.

		nths Ended ch 31,		r 31,			
	2019	2018	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014
	(in mi	llions)	(in millions)				
Net income (loss)	\$ 38.1	\$ (98.3)	\$ 19.6	\$ 182.7	\$280.9	\$209.2	\$169.0
Income tax (benefit) expense (1)	(0.4)	(13.2)	(27.7)	631.0	141.8	88.2	66.2
Non-operating (income) expense (2)	(3.5)	8.6	41.8	(432.8)	36.3	31.3	(0.2)
Interest expense-net	72.1	75.2	304.9	140.6	109.5	105.7	79.7
Share-based compensation expense	33.0	17.2	124.8	47.9	35.9	30.5	42.2
Transition, acquisition and integration costs (3)	42.4	177.4	336.7	130.1	37.5	62.6	38.4
Depreciation and amortization	264.4	207.2	1,095.0	318.5	270.1	276.9	275.1
Adjusted EBITDA (unburdened by stock compensation expense)	\$ 446.1	\$ 374.1	\$1,895.1	\$1,018.0	\$912.0	\$804.4	\$670.4

(1) Income tax (benefit) expense for the year ended December 31, 2017 primarily includes an adjustment of \$363.6 million to deferred taxes for the change in tax rates resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act being enacted on December 22, 2017.

(2) Non-operating (income) expense primarily consists of other income and expense items outside of Worldpay's operating activities.

(3) Transition, acquisition and integration costs primarily represents costs incurred with Worldpay's acquisitions, charges related to employee terminations and other transition activities.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Senior Notes offered hereby involves risks. In consultation with your own financial and legal advisors, you should carefully consider the information included in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, together with the other information they incorporate by reference, before deciding whether an investment in the Senior Notes offered hereby is suitable for you. We also urge you to carefully consider the factors set forth under the heading "Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements" in this prospectus supplement.

Risks Related to FIS

See "Risk Factors" in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018 and in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, which include a discussion of certain risks related to FIS and the merger and which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, as modified and supplemented in documents subsequently filed by us with the SEC and incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

Risks Related to Worldpay

Following the consummation of the merger, we will also be subject to the risks related to Worldpay. The risks associated with the Worldpay business are similar to those we face in many respects, and therefore the merger will in many cases increase our exposure to the foregoing risks. The Worldpay business also faces certain risks which are less prevalent in our current business. For more information, see "Risk Factors—Risk Factors Relating to FIS Following the Merger (including Risk Factors Relating to Worldpay's Current Business Operations)" in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, which is incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, as modified and supplemented in documents subsequently filed by us with the SEC and incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

Risks Related to the Senior Notes

If we do not consummate the merger on or prior to the Outside Date, or if, prior to the Outside Date, we notify the trustee in writing that the merger agreement is terminated or that in our reasonable judgment the merger will not be consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, then, in either case, the Senior Notes will be required to be redeemed. If we are required to redeem the Senior Notes, you may not obtain your expected return on the Senior Notes.

The closing of this offering is not conditioned on, and is expected to be consummated before, the closing of the merger, which is expected to occur in the third quarter of 2019. We may not be able to consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement prior to the Outside Date or at all. Many of the conditions to closing in the merger agreement are beyond our control, and we may not be able to complete the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement on or prior to the Outside Date. Our obligation to consummate the closing under the merger agreement is subject to certain conditions, including, among others, (i) the expiration or termination of applicable approvals, clearances or waiting periods under antitrust laws and (ii) the absence of any law that restrains, enjoins or otherwise prohibits the closing.

If we do not consummate the merger on or prior to the Outside Date, or if, prior to the Outside Date, we notify the trustee in writing that the merger agreement is terminated or that in our reasonable judgment the merger will not be consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, the Senior Notes will be required to be redeemed in whole and not in part at a special mandatory redemption price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the special

mandatory redemption date. If the Senior Notes are redeemed, you may not obtain your expected return on the Senior Notes and may not be able to reinvest the proceeds from a special mandatory redemption in an investment that results in a comparable return. Your decision to invest in the Senior Notes is made at the time of the offering of the Senior Notes. Changes in our business or financial condition, or certain of the terms of the merger agreement between the closing of this offering and the closing of the merger, will have no effect on your rights as a purchaser of the Senior Notes.

We are not obligated to place the net proceeds of the Senior Notes offered hereby in escrow prior to the closing of the merger and, as a result, we may not be able to redeem the Senior Notes upon a special mandatory redemption.

We are not obligated to place the net proceeds of the Senior Notes offered hereby in escrow prior to the closing of the merger or to provide a security interest in those proceeds, and the indenture governing the Senior Notes imposes no other restrictions on our use of those proceeds during that time. Accordingly, the source of funds for any redemption of the Senior Notes upon a special mandatory redemption would be the proceeds that we have voluntarily retained or other sources of liquidity, including available cash, borrowings, sales of assets or sales of equity. We may not be able to satisfy our obligation to redeem the Senior Notes because we may not have sufficient financial resources to pay the aggregate redemption price on the Senior Notes. Our failure to redeem the Senior Notes as required under the indenture would result in a default under the indenture, which could result in defaults under our and our subsidiaries' other debt agreements and have material adverse consequences for us and the holders of the Senior Notes. In addition, our ability to redeem the Senior Notes for cash may be limited by law or the terms of other agreements relating to our indebtedness outstanding at the time.

The covenants relating to the Senior Notes, our existing notes and our revolving credit facility are limited and do not prohibit us from incurring additional debt or taking other actions that could negatively impact holders of the Senior Notes.

We may be able to incur substantially more debt in the future. The indenture governing the Senior Notes will not limit, and the indentures governing our existing notes do not currently limit, us or any of our subsidiaries from incurring debt or additional liabilities. The agreements governing our revolving credit facility restrict, but do not prohibit, FIS or our subsidiaries from incurring other additional indebtedness, which restrictions are subject to a number of qualifications and exceptions. As a result, FIS and its subsidiaries may incur additional indebtedness which, under certain circumstances, may be secured without any requirement to also secure our obligations under the Senior Notes. Also, our debt agreements do not prevent us or any of our subsidiaries from incurring obligations that do not constitute debt under the terms thereof. Our existing revolving credit facility provides \$4.0 billion of borrowing capacity. As of March 31, 2019, we had outstanding borrowings of approximately \$88 million under our existing revolving credit facility. We also have a commercial paper program for the issuance and sale of senior, unsecured commercial paper notes. As of March 31, 2019, we had outstanding borrowings of approximately \$600 million under our commercial paper program. To the extent new debt is added to our current levels, the ratings of and our ability to pay our obligations under the Senior Notes could be adversely affected.

There are no financial covenants in the indenture.

There are no financial covenants in the indenture. You are not protected under the indenture in the event of a highly leveraged transaction, reorganization, change of control, restructuring, merger or similar transaction that may adversely affect you, except to the limited extent described in this prospectus supplement under "Description of the Senior Notes—Purchase of Senior Notes Upon a Change of Control Triggering Event" and "Description of the Senior Notes—Consolidation, Merger, Sale of Assets and Other Transactions." In addition, the limitation on liens and limitation on sale and lease-back transactions covenants with respect to principal facilities contain exceptions that will allow us to create, grant or incur liens or security interests or enter into sale and lease-back transactions with respect to our facilities in a number of circumstances.

For these reasons, the terms of the indenture governing the Senior Notes will provide only limited protection against significant corporate events that could adversely impact your investment in the Senior Notes.

Our holding company structure may impact your ability to receive payment on the Senior Notes.

We are a holding company with no significant operations or material assets other than the capital stock of our subsidiaries. As a result, our ability to repay our indebtedness, including the Senior Notes, is dependent on the generation of cash flow by our subsidiaries and their ability to make such cash available to us, by dividend, distribution, loan, debt repayment or otherwise. Our subsidiaries do not have any obligation to pay amounts due on the Senior Notes or to make funds available for that purpose. In addition, our subsidiaries may not be able to, or be permitted to, make distributions to enable us to make payments in respect of our indebtedness, including the Senior Notes. Each of our subsidiaries is a distinct legal entity and, under certain circumstances, legal and contractual restrictions, as well as the financial condition and operating requirements of our subsidiaries, may limit our ability to obtain cash from our subsidiaries.

Effective subordination of the Senior Notes to indebtedness of our subsidiaries, which will include the indebtedness of Worldpay and its subsidiaries if the merger is consummated, and to the claims of secured creditors may reduce amounts available for payment of the Senior Notes.

The Senior Notes are not guaranteed by any of our subsidiaries. As a result, the Senior Notes will be effectively subordinated to the indebtedness and other liabilities of our subsidiaries (including Worldpay and its subsidiaries if the merger is consummated), other than if any of our domestic wholly-owned subsidiaries guarantees or becomes a co-obligor under any of our credit facilities in the future (in which case such subsidiaries will be required to also guarantee the Senior Notes).

However, the agreement governing our revolving credit facility does not currently provide for any obligation of our subsidiaries to guarantee the debt under such agreement, even if our subsidiaries guarantee other indebtedness. Such agreement also restricts, but does not prohibit, our subsidiaries from incurring other indebtedness, which restrictions are subject to a number of qualifications and exceptions. As a result, our subsidiaries may incur additional indebtedness without any requirement to provide guarantees of or become co-obligors under our credit facilities or, as a result, the Senior Notes. Also, such agreement does not prevent any of our subsidiaries from incurring obligations that do not constitute debt under the terms thereof.

Except to the extent that we are a creditor with recognized claims against our subsidiaries, all claims of creditors (including trade creditors) and holders of preferred stock, if any, of our subsidiaries will have priority with respect to the assets of such subsidiaries over our claims (and therefore the claims of our creditors, including holders of the Senior Notes). As of March 31, 2019, our subsidiaries had approximately \$7.5 billion of liabilities (including approximately \$0.9 billion of deferred revenue) excluding any intercompany liabilities that were owed to us. On a pro forma basis giving effect to the merger, and assuming that all of the Worldpay notes remain outstanding after the completion of the merger, as of March 31, 2019 our subsidiaries (including Worldpay and its subsidiaries) would have had approximately \$29.1 billion of liabilities. See "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements."

Other than to the extent contemplated under "Description of the Senior Notes—Restrictive Covenants—Limitation on Liens," the Senior Notes will not be secured by any of our assets, and as a result will be effectively subordinated to any secured debt that we may now have or may incur in the future, to the extent of the value of the assets securing such debt. As of March 31, 2019, we had no secured indebtedness.

A court could void any future guarantees of the Senior Notes by our subsidiaries under fraudulent transfer laws.

On the issue date, the Senior Notes will not be guaranteed by any of our subsidiaries. Following the issue date, in certain circumstances certain of our domestic, wholly-owned subsidiaries may guarantee the Senior

Notes. Although such guarantees would provide you with a direct claim against the assets of the subsidiary guarantors, under the federal bankruptcy laws and comparable provisions of state fraudulent transfer laws, a guarantee could be voided, or claims with respect to a guarantee could be subordinated to all other debts of that guarantor. In addition, a bankruptcy court could void (i.e., cancel) any payments by that guarantor pursuant to its guarantee and require those payments to be returned to the guarantor or to a fund for the benefit of the other creditors of the guarantor. Each guarantee, if any, will contain a provision intended to limit the guarantor's liability to the maximum amount that it could incur without causing the incurrence of obligations under its guarantee to be a fraudulent transfer. This provision may not be effective to protect the guarantees from being voided under fraudulent transfer law, or may eliminate the guarantor's obligations or reduce the guarantor's obligations to an amount that effectively makes the guarantee worthless.

The bankruptcy court might take these actions if it found, among other things, that when a subsidiary guarantor executed its guarantee (or, in some jurisdictions, when it became obligated to make payments under its guarantee):

- such subsidiary guarantor received less than reasonably equivalent value or fair consideration for the incurrence of its guarantee; and
- such subsidiary guarantor:
- was insolvent, or was rendered insolvent, by the incurrence of the guarantee;
- was engaged or about to engage in a business or transaction for which its assets constituted unreasonably small capital to carry on its business;
- intended to incur, or believed that it would incur, obligations beyond its ability to pay as those obligations matured; or
- was a defendant in an action for money damages, or had a judgment for money damages docketed against it and, in either case, after final judgment, the judgment was unsatisfied.

A bankruptcy court would likely find that a subsidiary guarantor received less than fair consideration or reasonably equivalent value for its guarantee to the extent that it did not receive direct or indirect benefit from the issuance of the Senior Notes. A bankruptcy court could also void a guarantee if it found that the subsidiary issued its guarantee with actual intent to hinder, delay or defraud creditors.

Although courts in different jurisdictions measure solvency differently, in general, an entity would be deemed insolvent if the sum of its debts, including contingent and unliquidated debts, exceeds the fair value of its assets, or if the present fair salable value of its assets is less than the amount that would be required to pay the expected liability on its debts, including contingent and unliquidated debts, as they become due.

If a court voided a guarantee, it could require that noteholders return any amounts previously paid under such guarantee. If any guarantee were voided, noteholders would retain their rights against us and any other subsidiary guarantors, although there is no assurance that those entities' assets would be sufficient to pay the Senior Notes in full.

Future subsidiary guarantees, if any, will be released under certain circumstances.

On the issue date, the Senior Notes will not be guaranteed by any of our subsidiaries. Following the issue date, in certain circumstances certain of our domestic, wholly-owned subsidiaries may guarantee the Senior Notes. Upon the occurrence of certain events, including if the obligations of any guarantor under our revolving credit facility terminates or is released, such guarantor's guarantee of the Senior Notes will also be released. See "Description of the Senior Notes—General." In such event, the risks applicable to the Senior Notes with respect to our subsidiaries that are not guarantors at such time will also be applicable with respect to such guarantor.

The credit ratings assigned to the Senior Notes may not reflect all risks of an investment in the Senior Notes.

We expect that the Senior Notes will be rated by at least two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. These credit ratings are limited in scope, and do not address all material risks relating to an investment in the Senior Notes, but rather reflect only the view of each rating agency at the time the rating is issued. An explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained from such rating agency. There can be no assurance that such credit ratings will remain in effect for any given period of time or that a rating will not be lowered, suspended or withdrawn entirely by the applicable rating agencies if, in such rating agency's judgment, circumstances so warrant. Agency credit ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold any security. Each agency's rating should be evaluated independently of any other agency's rating. Actual or anticipated changes or downgrades in our credit ratings, including any announcement that our ratings are under further review for a downgrade, could affect the market value of the Senior Notes and increase our corporate borrowing costs.

We may not be able to repurchase the Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event.

We may not be able to repurchase the Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event because we may not have sufficient funds. Upon a Change of Control Triggering Event, holders of the Senior Notes may require us to make an offer to purchase the Senior Notes for cash at a purchase price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. Our failure to purchase such tendered Senior Notes upon the occurrence of such Change of Control Triggering Event would result in an Event of Default under the indenture governing the Senior Notes and a cross-default under the agreements governing certain of our other indebtedness which may result in the acceleration of such indebtedness requiring us to repay that indebtedness. In addition, you may not be able to require us to repurchase the Senior Notes under the change of control provisions in the indenture in the event of certain important corporate events, such as a leveraged recapitalization (which would increase the level of our indebtedness, potentially resulting in a downgrade of our credit ratings, thereby negatively affecting the value of the Senior Notes), reorganization, restructuring, merger or other similar transaction, unless such transaction constitutes a "Change of Control Triggering Event" under the indenture. Such a transaction may not involve a change in voting power or beneficial ownership or, even if it does, may not involve a change that constitutes a "Change of Control Triggering Event" that would trigger our obligation to purchase the Senior Notes. Therefore, if an event occurs that does not constitute a "Change of Control Triggering Event," we will not be required to make an offer to purchase the Senior Notes despite the event. See "Description of the Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event."

An active after-market for the Senior Notes may not develop.

The Senior Notes constitute new issues of securities, for which there are no established trading markets. We cannot assure you that an active aftermarket for the Senior Notes will develop or be sustained or that holders of the Senior Notes will be able to sell their Senior Notes at favorable prices or at all. Although the underwriters have indicated to us that they intend to make a market in the Senior Notes of each series, as permitted by applicable laws and regulations, they are not obligated to do so and may discontinue any such market-making at any time without notice. Although we intend to apply for listing of each series of the Senior Notes for trading on the NYSE, no assurance can be given as to the liquidity of, or trading markets for, the Senior Notes. The listing applications will be subject to approval by the NYSE. If such listings are obtained, we have no obligation to maintain such listings for any series of the Senior Notes, and we may delist any series of the Senior Notes at any time.

If trading markets do develop, changes in our credit ratings or the debt markets could adversely affect the market prices of the Senior Notes.

The market prices for the Senior Notes will depend on many factors, including:

our credit ratings with major credit rating agencies;

- the prevailing interest rates being paid by other companies similar to us;
- our financial condition, financial performance and future prospects, including relative to guidance or analyst estimates;
- the overall condition of the financial markets; and
- the other risks detailed in this document and in our other filings with the SEC.

The condition of the financial markets and prevailing interest rates have fluctuated in the past and are likely to fluctuate in the future. Such fluctuations could have an adverse effect on the prices of the Senior Notes.

Holders of the Senior Notes will receive payments in euros or GBP, as applicable.

All payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest in respect of the Euro Notes, the Floating Rate Notes and the Sterling Notes and any redemption prices for the Euro Notes, the Floating Rate Notes and the Sterling Notes, will be paid in euros or GBP, as applicable, subject to certain limited exceptions. We, the underwriters, the trustee and the paying agent with respect to the Euro Notes, the Floating Rate Notes or the Sterling Notes, as applicable, will not be obligated to convert, or to assist any registered owner or beneficial owner of the Euro Notes, the Floating Rate Notes or Sterling Notes in converting, payments of interest, principal, premium or any redemption price in euros or GBP made with respect to such Euro Notes, the Floating Rate Notes, the Floating Notes, respectively, into U.S. dollars or any other currency.

The United Kingdom's impending departure from the European Union could adversely affect the value of the Senior Notes.

The United Kingdom held a referendum on June 23, 2016 in which a majority of voters voted to exit the European Union ("Brexit") and on March 29, 2017, the United Kingdom submitted a formal notification of its intention to withdraw from the European Union pursuant to Article 50 of the Treaty of Lisbon. The deadline for the United Kingdom to negotiate the terms of its withdrawal from, and future relationship with, the European Union, including the terms of trade between the United Kingdom and the European Union and potentially other countries, was recently extended to October 31, 2019, and the suspension or further delay of such deadline requires the unanimous agreement of all remaining member states. If no formal withdrawal agreement is reached between the United Kingdom and the European Union by the October 31, 2019 deadline, then it is expected that the United Kingdom's membership of the European Union will automatically terminate on such date. Discussions between the United Kingdom and the European Union focused on finalizing withdrawal issues and transition agreements are ongoing. However, limited progress to date in these negotiations and ongoing uncertainty within the United Kingdom Government and Parliament raises the possibility of the United Kingdom leaving the European Union on October 31, 2019 without a withdrawal agreement and associated transition period in place, which is likely to cause significant market and economic disruption. The effects of Brexit will depend on any agreements the United Kingdom makes to retain access to European Union markets either during a transitional period or more permanently. Brexit could adversely affect European and worldwide economic and market conditions and could contribute to instability in global financial and foreign exchange markets, including volatility in the value of the euro and the GBP. In addition, Brexit could lead to legal uncertainty and potentially divergent national laws and regulations as the United Kingdom determines which European Union laws to replace or replicate, including competition laws. Any of these effects of Brexit, and others we cannot anticipate, could negatively impact the value of the Senior Notes.

An investment in the Senior Notes by a holder whose home currency is not the euro, with respect to the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, or not GBP, with respect to the Sterling Notes, entails significant risks.

An investment in the Senior Notes by a holder whose home currency is not the euro, with respect to the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, or not GBP, with respect to the Sterling Notes, entails significant risks.

These risks include the possibility of significant changes in rates of exchange between the holder's functional currency and the euro or GBP, as applicable, the possibility of the imposition or subsequent modification of foreign exchange controls and tax consequences as a result of any foreign exchange gains resulting from an investment in the Senior Notes. These risks generally depend on factors over which we have no control, such as economic, financial and political events and the supply of and demand for the relevant currencies. In recent years, rates of exchange between the euro and GBP, on the one hand, and certain currencies, on the other, have been highly volatile, and each holder should be aware that volatility may be expected to continue in the future. Fluctuations in any particular rate of exchange that have occurred in the past, however, are not necessarily indicative of fluctuations in the rate that may occur during the term of the Senior Notes. Depreciation of the euro or GBP, as applicable, against the holder's functional currency would result in a decrease in the effective yield of the Senior Notes below the coupon rate and, in certain circumstances, could result in a loss to the holder. If you are a beneficial owner of Senior Notes subject to U.S. federal income tax, see "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations" for certain U.S. federal income tax consequences related to the Senior Notes being denominated in euros or GBP, as applicable.

The Senior Notes permit us to make payments in U.S. dollars if we are unable to obtain euros or GBP.

If the euro is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control, or if the euro is no longer used by the member states of the European Monetary Union that have adopted the euro as their currency or for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community, then all payments in respect of the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until the euro is again available to us or so used.

If GBP is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control or is no longer used for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community, then all payments in respect of the Sterling Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until GBP is again available to us or so used.

The amount payable on any date in euro or GBP, as applicable, will be converted into U.S. dollars at the Market Exchange Rate (as defined below) as of the close of business on the second business day prior to the relevant payment date or, if such Market Exchange Rate is not then available, on the basis of the then most recent U.S. dollar/euro exchange rate or U.S. dollar/GBP exchange rate, as applicable, available on or prior to the second business day prior to the relevant payment date as determined by us in our sole discretion. Neither the trustee nor the paying agent will be responsible for obtaining exchange rates, effecting currency conversions or otherwise handling redenominations.

"Market Exchange Rate" means the noon buying rate in The City of New York for cable transfers of euro or GBP, as applicable, as certified for customs purposes (or, if not so certified, as otherwise determined) by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

See "Description of the Senior Notes—Euro Notes and Floating Rate Notes—Issuance in Euros; Sterling Notes—Issuance in GBP." Any payment in respect of the Senior Notes so made in U.S. dollars will not constitute an event of default under the indenture governing the Senior Notes. If your home currency is not U.S. dollars, any such payment will expose you to the significant risks described above under "—An investment in the Senior Notes by a holder whose home currency is not the euro with respect to the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, nor GBP with respect to the Sterling Notes, entails significant risks."

In a lawsuit for payment on Senior Notes, holders of the Senior Notes may bear currency exchange risk.

The indenture is, and the Senior Notes will be, governed by the laws of the State of New York. A New York state statute presently in effect, but subject to amendment, would require a New York state court hearing such a lawsuit to render its decision or award in euro or GBP, as applicable. The judgment entered on that award,

however, will be denominated in U.S. dollars, and converted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of entry of the judgment. Consequently, in a lawsuit for payment on the Senior Notes, holders of such Senior Notes would bear currency exchange risk until a New York state court judgment is entered, which could be a long time. A Federal court sitting in New York with diversity jurisdiction over a dispute arising in connection with Senior Notes would apply the foregoing New York law.

In courts outside of New York, investors may not be able to obtain a judgment in a currency other than U.S. dollars. For example, a judgment for money in an action based on the Senior Notes in many other U.S. federal or state courts ordinarily would be enforced in the United States only in U.S. dollars. The date used to determine the rate of conversion of euro or GBP, as applicable, into U.S. dollars would depend upon various factors, including which court renders the judgment and when the judgment is rendered.

The amount of interest payable on the Floating Rate Notes is set only once per period based on the three-month EURIBOR rate on the interest determination date, which rate may fluctuate substantially.

In the past, the level of the three-month EURIBOR rate has experienced significant fluctuations. You should note that historical levels, fluctuations and trends of the three-month EURIBOR rate are not necessarily indicative of future levels. Any historical upward or downward trend in the three-month EURIBOR rate is not an indication that the three-month EURIBOR rate is more or less likely to increase or decrease at any time during a floating rate interest period, and you should not take the historical levels of the three-month EURIBOR rate as an indication of its future performance. You should further note that although the actual three-month EURIBOR rate on an interest payment date or at other times during an interest period may be higher than the three-month EURIBOR rate on the applicable interest determination date, you will not benefit from the three-month EURIBOR rate at any time other than on the interest determination date for such interest period. As a result, changes in the three-month EURIBOR rate may not result in a comparable change in the market value of the Floating Rate Notes.

European Union regulation and reform of "benchmarks", including EURIBOR, is ongoing and could have a material adverse effect on the value of and return on the Floating Rate Notes.

EURIBOR and other interest rate, equity, commodity, foreign exchange rate and other types of indices which are deemed to be "benchmarks" are the subject of ongoing international regulatory reform in the EU. These reforms may cause such "benchmarks" to perform differently than in the past or to disappear entirely or may have other consequences which cannot be predicted. Any such consequence could have a material adverse effect on any notes linked to such a "benchmark," including the Floating Rate Notes. Key regulatory proposals for reform of "benchmarks" in the European Union include IOSCO's Principles for Financial Benchmarks (July 2013) and the European Union's Regulation (EU) 2016/1011 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 8 June 2016 on indices used as benchmarks in financial instruments and financial contracts or to measure the performance of investment funds and amending Directives 2008/48/EC and 2014/17/EU and Regulation (EU) No 596/2014 (as they may be amended, the "Benchmarks Regulation"). The Benchmarks Regulation could have a material impact on a "benchmark" rate (and in turn any notes linked to it), if, among other things, (i) subject to applicable transitional provisions, the benchmark administrator is based in the European Union and does not obtain authorization or registration (or such authorization or registration is withdrawn), or, if non-European Union-based, has not satisfied certain "equivalence" conditions in its local jurisdiction, or (ii) the methodology or other terms of the "benchmark" are changed in order to comply with the terms of the Benchmarks Regulation, which could have the effect of reducing or increasing the rate or level of the benchmark or affecting the volatility of the published rate or level. Any of the foregoing changes, any other changes to EURIBOR as a result of international regulatory reform or other initiatives, or any further uncertainty surrounding the implementation of such changes, could have a material adverse effect on the value of and return on the Floating Rate Notes. For example, such changes could, among other things, have the effect of reducing, increasing or otherwise affecting the volatility of the published rate or level of EURIBOR, or could increase the costs and risks of administering or otherwise participating in the setting of a benchmark and complying with any such regulations or requirements.

In addition, in the event that EURIBOR ceases to exist, or cannot be used, prior to the maturity of the Floating Rate Notes, the method of calculation and rate of interest payable on the Floating Rate Notes may change. In particular, if we determine in our sole discretion that EURIBOR has been permanently discontinued and an Alternate Rate (as defined herein) is used by the Calculation Agent as a substitute for EURIBOR, the Calculation Agent will, in accordance with our direction, make such adjustments to such Alternate Rate, or the spread thereon, as well as the business day convention, interest determination dates and related provisions and definitions, in each case, that are consistent with market practice for the use of such Alternate Rate. However, if we determine that an Alternate Rate has not been determined for any reason, interest on the Floating Rate Notes will accrue for the next interest period at the same Applicable EURIBOR Rate (as defined herein) as the immediately preceding interest period. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Principal and Interest—Floating Rate Notes" in this prospectus supplement.

Investors should consult their own independent advisers and make their own assessment about the potential risks imposed by the Benchmarks Regulation and other related reforms in making any investment decision with respect to the Floating Rate Notes.

Any such change could result in adverse U.S. federal income tax consequences for holders of the Floating Rate Notes.

The Global Notes will be held by or on behalf of Euroclear and Clearstream and, therefore, holders of the Senior Notes will have to rely on their procedures for transfer, payment and communication with us.

The Senior Notes will be represented by the Global Notes which will be held with a common depositary for Euroclear and Clearstream. Except in certain limited circumstances as described in "Description of the Senior Notes—Book-Entry Delivery and Form," holders of the Senior Notes will not be entitled to receive definitive notes in exchange for interests in the Global Notes. While the Senior Notes are represented by the Global Notes, holders of the Senior Notes will be able to trade their beneficial interests only through Euroclear and Clearstream.

We will discharge our payment obligations under the Senior Notes by making payments to or to the order of the common depositary for Euroclear and Clearstream for distribution to their accountholders. A holder of a beneficial interest in a Global Note must rely on the procedures of Euroclear and Clearstream to receive payments under the Senior Notes. We have no responsibility or liability for the records relating to, or payments made in respect of, beneficial interests in the Global Notes.

Holders of beneficial interests in the Global Notes will not have a direct right to vote in respect of the Senior Notes. Instead, such holders will be permitted to act directly only to the extent that they are enabled in accordance with the procedures of Euroclear and Clearstream to appoint appropriate proxies.

Trading in the clearing systems is subject to minimum denomination requirements.

The Euro Notes will be issued only in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof. It is possible that the clearing systems may process trades which could result in amounts being held in denominations smaller than the minimum denominations. If definitive notes are required to be issued in relation to such Euro Notes in accordance with the provisions of the relevant Global Notes, a holder who does not have the minimum denomination or any integral multiple of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof in its account with the relevant clearing system at the relevant time may not receive all of its entitlement in the form of definitive notes unless and until such time as its holding satisfies the minimum denomination requirement.

The Floating Rate Notes will be issued only in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof. It is possible that the clearing systems may process trades which could result in amounts being held in denominations smaller than the minimum denominations. If definitive notes are required

to be issued in relation to such Floating Rate Notes in accordance with the provisions of the relevant Global Notes, a holder who does not have the minimum denomination or any integral multiple of \leq 1,000 in excess thereof in its account with the relevant clearing system at the relevant time may not receive all of its entitlement in the form of definitive notes unless and until such time as its holding satisfies the minimum denomination requirement.

The Sterling Notes will be issued only in minimum denominations of $\pounds 100,000$ and integral multiples of $\pounds 1,000$ in excess thereof. It is possible that the clearing systems may process trades which could result in amounts being held in denominations smaller than the minimum denominations. If definitive notes are required to be issued in relation to such Sterling Notes in accordance with the provisions of the relevant Global Notes, a holder who does not have the minimum denomination or any integral multiple of $\pounds 1,000$ in excess thereof in its account with the relevant clearing system at the relevant time may not receive all of its entitlement in the form of definitive notes unless and until such time as its holding satisfies the minimum denomination requirement.

ISSUANCE IN EUROS; ISSUANCE IN GBP

Principal, premium, if any, and interest payments on the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, including any payments made upon any redemption of the Euro Notes or the Floating Rate Notes, will be payable in euros. If the euro is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control, or if the euro is no longer used by the member states of the European Monetary Union that have adopted the euro as their currency or for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community, then all payments in respect of the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until the euro is again available to us or so used. Neither the trustee nor the paying agent will be responsible for obtaining exchange rates, effecting currency conversions or otherwise handling redenominations.

Principal, premium, if any, and interest payments on the Sterling Notes, including any payments made upon any redemption of the Sterling Notes, will be made in GBP. If GBP is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control or is no longer used for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community, then all payments in respect of the Sterling Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until GBP is again available to us or so used.

The amount payable on any date in euro or GBP, as applicable, will be converted into U.S. dollars at the Market Exchange Rate as of the close of business on the second business day prior to the relevant payment date or, if such Market Exchange Rate is not then available, on the basis of the then most recent U.S. dollar/euro exchange rate or U.S. dollar/GBP exchange rate, as applicable, available on or prior to the second business day prior to the relevant payment date or.

See "Description of the Senior Notes—Euro Notes and Floating Rate Notes—Issuance in Euros; Sterling Notes—Issuance in GBP." Any payment in respect of the Senior Notes so made in U.S. dollars will not constitute an event of default under the indenture governing the Senior Notes.

Investors will be subject to foreign exchange risks as to payments of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the Senior Notes that may have important economic and tax consequences to them. See "Risk Factors." You should consult your own financial and legal advisors as to the risks involved in an investment in the Senior Notes.

On May 13, 2019, the euro/USD exchange rate was €1.00/U.S.\$1.1229, and the GBP/USD exchange rate was £1.00/U.S.\$1.2959, each as reported by Bloomberg L.P.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We expect the net proceeds from this offering to be approximately €4.47 billion from the Euro Notes, €497.8 million from the Floating Rate Notes and £1.24 billion from the Sterling Notes after deducting the underwriting discounts and our estimated offering expenses.

We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering, along with the net proceeds from the other transactions comprising the permanent financing, to provide funds for the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of outstanding Worldpay debt and costs and expenses of the merger. Any remaining net proceeds would be used for general corporate purposes.

Pending such uses, we may invest the net proceeds from this offering temporarily in investment-grade securities, money-market funds, bank deposit accounts or similar short-term investments, or use such net proceeds to repay outstanding borrowings under our existing commercial paper program or revolving credit facility.

The closing of this offering is expected to occur prior to the consummation of the merger. In the event that the merger is not consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, or if, prior to the Outside Date, we notify the trustee in writing that the merger agreement is terminated or that in our reasonable judgment the merger will not be consummated on or prior to the Outside Date, then, in either case, we will be required to redeem the Senior Notes in whole and not in part at a special mandatory redemption price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the special mandatory redemption date. See "Description of the Senior Notes—Special Mandatory Redemption."

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On March 17, 2019, Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. ("FIS"), Wrangler Merger Sub, Inc. ("Merger Sub"), a wholly owned subsidiary of FIS, and Worldpay, Inc. ("Worldpay") entered into the merger agreement pursuant to which, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the merger agreement, Merger Sub will merge with and into Worldpay, with Worldpay surviving the merger, and becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of FIS (the "merger").

On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the merger agreement, at the effective time of the merger, each share of the Class A common stock of Worldpay (other than excluded shares) will be converted into the right to receive 0.9287 shares of common stock of FIS and \$11.00 in cash.

In addition, each outstanding Worldpay equity award, other than any award granted under the ESPP, or the SAYE Plans, will automatically and without any action on the part of the holder, be converted into an equity award denominated in shares of FIS common stock based on the equity exchange ratio.

FIS intends to borrow up to \$11.1 billion of permanent financing to fund the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of certain outstanding Worldpay bank debt and notes, and costs and expenses of the merger. Concurrently with entering into the merger agreement, FIS entered into a commitment letter with Barclays Bank PLC. Goldman Sachs USA and Goldman Sachs Lending Partners LLC (the "lenders"), pursuant to which the lenders have committed to provide a 364-day senior unsecured bridge term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount of up to \$7.5 billion. In September 2018, FIS established a commercial paper program for the issuance and sale of senior, unsecured commercial paper notes, up to a maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time of \$4 billion. The commercial paper notes have maturities of up to 397 days from the date of issue. FIS expects to replace the bridge term loan facility prior to the closing of the merger with permanent financing, which FIS currently expects to include the issuance of senior notes denominated in U.S. dollars, Euro and/or Sterling (collectively, the "Senior Notes"), together with additional commercial paper and/or revolving credit borrowings. Depending on market conditions, FIS may choose to leave outstanding Worldpay's existing senior unsecured notes ("Worldpay Notes"), in an aggregate principal amount of approximately \$1.7 billion as of March 31, 2019, which would reduce the amount of permanent financing FIS would seek to raise. For purposes of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, FIS has assumed that the new FIS permanent financing will consist of \$7.5 billion aggregate principal of Senior Notes and \$1.9 billion principal amount of commercial paper, and that the foregoing Worldpay Notes remain outstanding following the merger. For the purposes hereof, the new funds raised are assumed to be used for the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of the outstanding Worldpay bank debt (which is required to be repaid in connection with the merger), and costs and expenses of the merger. The amount and type of permanent financing could be different from that presented in these pro forma condensed combined financial statements. If FIS were to borrow additional amounts and use them to instead repay all of the outstanding Worldpay Notes, make-whole redemption premiums and accrued interest on the Worldpay Notes in the aggregate amount of \$159 million as of March 31, 2019 would also be payable.

Completion of the merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions to the closing, including the approval of the Worldpay merger proposal by the requisite vote of Worldpay stockholders at the Worldpay special meeting and approval of the FIS share issuance proposal by the requisite vote of FIS shareholders at the FIS special meeting.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements give effect to the merger and include adjustments for the following:

- certain reclassifications to conform historical financial statement presentation of FIS and Worldpay;
- the proceeds and uses of the Senior Notes and commercial paper program;

- application of the acquisition method of accounting under the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification, which we refer to as ASC 805, "Business Combinations," to reflect estimated merger consideration of approximately \$43.3 billion (approximately \$34.1 billion in share consideration based on the closing price of FIS common stock on May 2, 2019, approximately \$3.4 billion of cash consideration and \$5.8 billion in repayment of Worldpay debt required to be repaid in connection with the merger (which includes accrued interest), in exchange for 100% of all outstanding Worldpay Class A common stock (there are no outstanding shares of Worldpay Class B common stock as of May 2, 2019);
- transaction costs in connection with the merger; and
- transaction costs in connection with Worldpay's acquisition of Worldpay Group plc in January 2018. For purposes of the unaudited pro
 forma condensed combined statement of earnings for the year ended December 31, 2018, FIS did not include the pro forma effect of
 Worldpay Group plc from January 1, 2018 through January 15, 2018, as the impact was not considered material to the combined company
 financial information.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and related notes are based on and should be read in conjunction with (i) the historical unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the related notes included in FIS' Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, (ii) the historical unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2019, (iii) the historical unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the related notes included in Worldpay's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, which financial statements were filed as Exhibit 99.2 to FIS' current report on Form 8-K filed May 13, 2019 (the "FIS May 8-K") (we refer to (i) and (ii) as the 2019 first quarter financial statements), (iii) the historical audited consolidated financial statements of FIS and the related notes included in FIS' Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018, and (iv) the historical audited consolidated financial statements were filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the FIS May 8-K (we refer to (iii) and (iv) as the 2018 year-end financial statements).

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018 combine the historical consolidated statements of earnings of FIS and Worldpay that are included in the applicable 2019 first quarter financial statements and 2018 year-end financial statements, giving effect to the merger as if it had been completed on January 1, 2018. The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of March 31, 2019 combines the historical consolidated balance sheets of FIS and Worldpay that are included in the applicable 2019 first quarter financial statements, giving effect to the merger as if it had been completed on March 31, 2019.

The historical consolidated financial information has been adjusted in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements to give effect to pro forma events that are (i) directly attributable to the merger, (ii) factually supportable and (iii) with respect to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of earnings, expected to have a continuing effect on the combined results of FIS and Worldpay. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements contained herein do not reflect the costs of any integration activities or benefits that may result from the realization of future cost savings from operating efficiencies, or any other synergies that may result from the merger.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and related notes are being provided for illustrative purposes only and do not purport to represent what the combined company's actual results of operations or financial position would have been had the merger been completed on the dates indicated, nor are they necessarily indicative of the combined company's future results of operations or financial position for any future period.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared using the acquisition method of accounting under U.S. GAAP. The acquisition method of accounting is dependent upon certain procedures, such as valuations, appraisals, and discussions and input from Worldpay management, which have to be performed to obtain the necessary information to recognize the acquired assets and liabilities at fair value. At this time, these activities have yet to progress to a stage where there is sufficient information for a definitive measurement.

FIS has not identified all adjustments necessary to conform Worldpay's accounting policies to FIS' accounting policies. Upon completion of the merger, or as more information becomes available, FIS will perform a more detailed review of Worldpay's accounting policies. As a result of that review, differences could be identified between the accounting policies of the two companies that, when conformed, could have a material impact on the combined company's financial information. Further, there were no material transactions and balances between FIS and Worldpay as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018.

The value of the total merger consideration will be determined based on (i) the closing price of FIS common stock on the closing date and the number of issued and outstanding shares of Worldpay Class A common stock immediately prior to the closing, and (ii) the outstanding debt of Worldpay required to be repaid as of the closing date, which may differ from the amount of debt outstanding as of March 31, 2019.

As a result of the foregoing, the pro forma adjustments are preliminary and have been made solely for the purpose of providing unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information. Differences between these preliminary estimates and the final acquisition accounting will arise, and these differences could have a material impact on the accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and the combined company's future results of operations and financial position.

Upon completion of the merger, a final determination of the fair value of Worldpay's assets acquired and liabilities assumed will be performed. Any changes in the fair values of the net assets or total purchase consideration as compared with the information shown in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements may change the amount of the total purchase consideration allocated to goodwill and other assets and liabilities and may impact the combined company's statement of earnings. The final purchase consideration allocation may be materially different than the preliminary purchase consideration allocation presented in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2019

(In millions)

	FIS Historical March 31, 2019	Worldpay Historical (Rounded) March 31, 2019 Note 2	Pro Forma Financing Adjustments	Note 4	Pro Forma Acquisition Adjustments	Note 4	Total FIS Pro Forma Combined
ASSETS							
Current assets:							
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 576	\$ 108	\$ 9,350	4 (a)	(9,329)	4 (a)	\$ 705
Settlement deposits	666	4,964	_		_		5,630
Trade receivables, net	1,451	1,710	—		—		3,161
Contract assets	123	—					123
Settlement receivables	346	—	—		—		346
Other receivables	150	—			_		150
Prepaid expenses and other current assets	299	622			_		921
Total current assets	3,611	7,404	9,350		(9,329)		11,036
Property and equipment, net	556	213			—		769
Goodwill	13,544	14,302			22,844	4 (c)	50,690
Intangible assets, net	3,019	2,939			7,561	4 (b)	13,519
Computer software, net	1,777	880	_		(675)	4 (b)	1,982
Other noncurrent assets	1,028	1,475			(1,329)	4 (e)	1,174
Deferred contract costs, net	538	74			(74)	4 (b)	538
Total assets	\$ 24,073	\$ 27,287	\$ 9,350		\$ 18,998		\$ 79,708
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY		<u> </u>					<u> </u>
Current liabilities:							
Accounts payable, accrued and other liabilities	\$ 1,068	\$ 1,866	\$ —		\$ (8)	4 (d)	\$ 2,926
Settlement payables	946	5,680	ş —		\$ (0)	4 (u)	\$ 2,920 6,626
Deferred revenue	854	3,000	_		_		884
Short-term borrowings	600		1,900	4(d)			2,500
Current portion of long-term debt	53	242	1,500	4(u)	(219)	4 (d)	2,300
Total current liabilities	3,521		1,900		(213)	4 (u)	13,012
		7,818		4(4)	· · ·	4 (-1)	
Long-term debt, excluding current portion Deferred income taxes	8,562 1,351	7,298 470	7,450	4(d)	(5,556) 1,415	4 (d)	17,754 3,236
Deferred revenue	681	470	—		1,415	4 (e)	681
	55	1 090					
Other long-term liabilities		1,089					1,144
Total liabilities	14,170	16,675	9,350		(4,368)		35,827
Equity:							
Total FIS equity	9,896	—	—		33,968	4 (f)	43,864
Total Worldpay equity	—	10,602	—		(10,602)	4 (f)	—
Noncontrolling interest	7	10					17
Total equity	9,903	10,612			23,366		43,881
Total liabilities and equity	\$ 24,073	\$ 27,287	\$ 9,350		\$ 18,998		\$ 79,708

See accompanying notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information.

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Earnings

For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2019

(In millions, except per share amounts)

	Hi For t Ma Ma	FIS storical the Three Aonths Ended arch 31, 2019	Hi <u>(Ro</u> For t M H	orldpay storical <u>ounded)</u> the Three Aonths Ended arch 31, 2019 Note 2	Pro F Finar <u>Adjust</u>	ncing	<u>Note 5</u>	Acq	Forma uisition ustments	Note 5		l Fo	<u>al FIS</u> Pro orma nbined	<u>Note 5</u>
Revenue	\$	2,057	\$	970	\$	—		\$	8	5 (\$	3,035	
Cost of revenue		1,381		618					37	5 (b)		2,036	
Gross profit		676		352		—			(29)				999	
Selling, general and administrative														
expenses		361		245		_			(18)	5 (b)		588	
Asset impairments														
Operating income		315		107		_			(11)				411	
Other income (expense):														
Interest expense, net		(75)		(72)		(77)	5 (c)		57	5 (c)		(167)	
Other income (expense), net		(52)		4					(32)	5 (b)		(80)	
Total other income														
(expense), net		(127)		(68)		(77)			25				(247)	
Earnings before income taxes and equity method investment earnings		100		20					14				104	
(loss)		188 32		39		(77)	F (-1)		14 3	F (. T.		164 19	
Provision (benefit) for income taxes Equity method investment earnings		32		_		(16)	5 (d)		3	5 (<u>(</u> ()		19	
(loss)		(7)											(7)	
		149				(61)								
Net earnings (loss)		149		39		(61)			11				138	
Less: Net (earnings) loss attributable to non-controlling interests		(1)		(2)					1	5 (()		(2)	
e e		(1)		(2)					<u> </u>	5(e)		(2)	
Net earnings (loss) attributable to shareholders	\$	148	\$	37	\$	(61)		\$	12			\$	136	
	φ	140	φ	57	φ	(01)		φ	12			φ	150	
Earnings (loss) per common share from continuing operations														
Basic	\$	0.46										\$	0.22	
Diluted	\$	0.45										\$	0.22	
Weighted average common shares														
outstanding:		222											64.5	
Basic		323											612	5 (f)
Diluted		326											615	5 (f)

See accompanying notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information.

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Earnings

For The Year Ended December 31, 2018

(In millions, except per share amounts)

	For Dec	FIS istorical the Year Ended ember 31, 2018	Hi <u>(R</u> / For I Dece	orldpay storical <u>ounded)</u> the Year Ended ember 31, 2018 Note 2	Fi	o Forma nancing justments	Note 5	Ac	o Forma quisition ustments	Note 5	1	otal FIS Pro Forma ombined	Note 5
Revenue	\$	8,423	\$	3,925	\$	—		\$	27	5 (a)	\$	12,375	
Cost of revenue		5,569		2,463					129	5 (b)		8,161	
Gross profit		2,854		1,462		_			(102)			4,214	
Selling, general and administrative													
expenses		1,301		1,123		—			(114)	5 (b)		2,310	
Asset impairments		95		—								95	
Operating income		1,458		339		_			12			1,809	
Other income (expense):													
Interest income		17		11		_			_			28	
Interest expense		(314)		(316)		(312)	5 (c)		233	5 (c)		(709)	
Other income (expense), net		(57)		(42)		—			—			(99)	
Total other income													
(expense), net		(354)		(347)		(312)			233			(780)	
Earnings before income taxes and equity method investment earnings													
(loss)		1,104		(8)		(312)			245			1,029	
Provision (benefit) for income taxes		208		(28)		(66)	5 (d)		51	5 (d)		165	
Equity method investment earnings (loss)		(15)		_		_			_			(15)	
Net earnings (loss)		881		20		(246)		_	194			849	
Less: Net (earnings) loss attributable to non-controlling interests		(35)		(7)		_			4	5 (e)		(38)	
Net earnings (loss) attributable to								_			_		
shareholders	\$	846	\$	13	\$	(246)		\$	198		\$	811	
Earnings (loss) per common share from continuing operations											_		
Basic	\$	2.58									\$	1.31	
Diluted	\$	2.55									\$	1.31	
Weighted average common shares outstanding:													
Basic		328										617	5 (f)
Diluted		332										621	5 (f)

See accompanying notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of pro forma presentation

The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and related notes were prepared in accordance with Article 11 of Regulation S-X. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018 combine the historical consolidated statements of earnings of FIS and Worldpay included in the applicable 2019 first quarter financial statements and 2018 year-end financial statements, giving effect to the merger as if it had been completed on January 1, 2018. The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of March 31, 2019 combines the historical consolidated balance sheets of FIS and Worldpay included in the applicable 2019 first quarter financial statements, giving effect to the merger as if it had been completed on March 31, 2019.

FIS' and Worldpay's historical financial statements were prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP and presented in U.S. dollars. As discussed in Note 2, certain reclassifications were made to align FIS' and Worldpay's financial statement presentation. FIS has not identified all adjustments necessary to conform Worldpay's accounting policies to FIS' accounting policies. Upon completion of the merger, or as more information becomes available, FIS will perform a more detailed review of Worldpay's accounting policies. As a result of that review, differences could be identified between the accounting policies of the two companies that, when conformed, could have a material impact on the combined company's financial information. Further, there were no material transactions and balances between FIS and Worldpay as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018.

The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and related notes were prepared using the acquisition method of accounting under the provisions of ASC 805, with FIS considered the acquirer of Worldpay. ASC 805 requires, among other things, that the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination be recognized at their fair values as of the acquisition date. For purposes of the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet, the purchase consideration has been allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of Worldpay based upon management's preliminary estimate of their fair values as of March 31, 2019. FIS has not completed the valuation analysis and calculations in sufficient detail necessary to arrive at the required estimates of the fair market value of the Worldpay assets to be acquired or liabilities assumed, other than a preliminary estimate for intangible assets. Accordingly, apart from intangible assets, Worldpay assets and liabilities are presented at their respective carrying amounts and should be treated as preliminary fair values. Any differences between the fair value of the consideration transferred and the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed will be recorded as goodwill. Accordingly, the purchase price allocation and related adjustments reflected in these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are preliminary and subject to revision based on a final determination of fair value.

All amounts presented within these Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements are in millions, except per share data or as denoted otherwise.

2. Worldpay and FIS reclassification adjustments

During the preparation of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, management performed a preliminary analysis of Worldpay's financial information to identify differences in accounting policies as compared to those of FIS and differences in financial statement presentation as compared to the presentation of FIS. At the time of preparing these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, FIS had not identified all adjustments necessary to conform Worldpay's accounting policies to FIS' accounting policies. The below adjustments represent FIS' best estimates based upon the information currently available to FIS and could be subject to change once more detailed information is available.

Refer to the table below for a summary of reclassification adjustments made to present Worldpay's consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2019 to conform presentation:

Worldpay Historical Consolidated Statement of Financial Position Line Items (in millions)	FIS Historical Consolidated Balance Sheet Line Items	Worldpay Historical Consolidated Statement of Financial Position	Reclassification (Rounded)		Worldpay Adjusted Historical Consolidated Balance Sheet (Unaudited, Rounded)
Cash and cash equivalents	Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 107.9	\$ —		\$ 108
Accounts receivable—net	Trade receivables, net	1,710.2	_		1,710
Settlement assets and merchant float		4,964.0	(4,964)	(a)	
	Settlement deposits	.,	4,964	(a)	4,964
Prepaid expenses	octaciment acposito	83.1	(83)	(b)	
Other		538.9	(539)	(b)	
	Prepaid expenses and other current	556.5	(888)	(0)	
	assets	_	622	(b)	622
Property, equipment and software—net	035015	1,093.3	(1,093)	(0) (C)	022
i toperty, equipment and software—net	Property and equipment, net	1,055.5	213	(c)	213
	Computer software, net		880	(C) (C)	880
Intangible assets—net	Intangible assets, net	2,983.5	(44)	(d)	2,939
Goodwill	Goodwill	14,302.0	(44)	(u)	14,302
Deferred taxes	Goodwill	1,283.7	(1,284)	(d)	
Other assets		220.6	(1,204)	(d)	
Other assets	Deferred contract costs, net	220.0	(221)	(d)	74
		—			
	Other noncurrent assets		1,475	(d)	1,475
Accounts payable and accrued expenses		1,147.1	(1,147)	(e)	_
Settlement obligations	Settlement payables	5,680.2	—		5,680
Current portion of notes payable		219.3	(219)	(f)	_
Current portion of tax receivable agreement					
obligations		71.4	(71)	(e)	
Deferred income	Deferred revenue	29.5	—		30
Current maturities of finance lease obligations		23.2	(23)	(f)	
Other		647.4	(647)	(e)	_
	Accounts payable, accrued and other				
	liabilities		1,866	(e)	1,866
	Current portion of long-term debt		242	(f)	242
Notes payable	Long-term debt, excluding current				
	portion	7,269.3	28	(h)	7,298
Tax receivable agreement obligations	-	890.2	(890)	(g)	_
Finance lease obligations		28.4	(28)	(h)	
Deferred taxes	Deferred income taxes	469.9			470
Other		199.4	(199)	(g)	
	Other long-term liabilities	_	1,089	(g)	1,089
Non-controlling interests	Noncontrolling interest	10.4	_		10
Total Worldpay, Inc. Equity	Total Worldpay Equity	10,601.5	_		10,602
· r · <i>J</i> · · · J	······································	-,			-,

(a) Represents a reclassification of settlement assets and merchant float to conform to FIS presentation.

(b) Represents a reclassification of prepaid expenses and other to conform to FIS presentation.

(c) Represents a reclassification of property, equipment and software—net to conform to FIS presentation.

- (d) Represents a reclassification of deferred taxes, deferred contract costs and other assets to conform to FIS presentation.
- (e) Represents a reclassification of accounts payable and accrued expenses, current portion of tax receivable agreement obligations and other to conform to FIS presentation.*
- (f) Represents a reclassification of current portion of notes payable and current maturities of finance lease obligations to conform to FIS presentation.
- (g) Represents a reclassification of tax receivable agreement obligations and other to conform to FIS presentation.
- (h) Represents a reclassification of finance lease obligations to conform to FIS presentation.
- * Amounts may not sum due to rounding.

Refer to the table below for a summary of reclassification adjustments made to Worldpay's consolidated statement of income for the three months ended March 31, 2019 to conform presentation:

Worldpay Historical Consolidated Statement of Income Line Items (in millions)	FIS Historical Consolidated Statement of Earnings Line Items	His Cons State	rldpay torical olidated ement of come	 ssification unded)		Ad His Cons State In (Una	rldpay justed torical olidated ement of come audited, anded)
Revenue	Revenue	\$	970.0	\$ 		\$	970
	Cost of revenue			618	(a)		618
Sales and marketing			290.9	(291)	(a)		_
Other operating costs			181.0	(181)	(a)		—
General and administrative			127.4	(127)	(a)		
Depreciation and amortization			264.4	(264)	(a)		_
	Selling, general and administrative						
	expenses			245	(a)		245
Interest expense—net	Interest expense, net		(72.1)				(72)
Non-operating (expense) income	Other income (expense), net		3.5	—			4
Income tax (benefit) expense	Provision (benefit) for income taxes		(0.4)				_
Net income attributable to non-controlling	Net (earnings) loss attributable to						
interests	noncontrolling interest		(1.7)	—			(2)
Net income attributable to Worldpay, Inc.	Net earnings (loss) attributable to						
	shareholders		36.4				37

(a) Represents a reclassification of general and administrative to selling, general and administrative expenses to conform to FIS presentation. In addition, represents a reclassification of sales and marketing, other operating costs and depreciation and amortization to align in proportion to cost of revenue and selling, general and administrative expenses of FIS.

Refer to the table below for a summary of reclassification adjustments made to Worldpay's consolidated statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2018 to conform presentation:

Worldpay Historical Consolidated Statement of Income Line Items (in millions)	FIS Historical Consolidated Statement of Earnings Line Items	E Co Sta	Vorldpay Iistorical nsolidated atement of Income	ssification bunded)		Ad His Cons State Ir (Un	orldpay ljusted storical solidated ement of acome audited, unded)
Revenue	Revenue	\$	3,925.4	\$ _		\$	3,925
	Cost of revenue		—	2,463	(a)		2,463
Sales and marketing			1,131.7	(1,132)	(a)		—

Worldpay Historical Consolidated Statement of Income Line Items (in millions)	FIS Historical Consolidated Statement of Earnings Line Items	Worldpay Historical Consolidated Statement of Income	Reclassification (Rounded)		Worldpay Adjusted Historical Consolidated Statement of Income (Unaudited, Rounded)
Other operating costs		698.0	(698)	(a)	—
General and administrative		662.1	(662)	(a)	—
Depreciation and amortization		1,095.0	(1,095)	(a)	—
	Selling, general and administrative				
	expenses	—	1,123	(a)	1,123
Interest expense—net		(304.9)	305	(b)	—
	Interest income	—	11	(b)	11
	Interest expense	_	(316)	(b)	(316)
Non-operating (expense) income	Other income (expense), net	(41.8)			(42)
Income tax (benefit) expense	Provision (benefit) for income taxes	(27.7)			(28)
Net income attributable to non-controlling interests	Net (earnings) loss attributable to noncontrolling interest	(6.8)			(7)
Net income attributable to Worldpay, Inc.	Net earnings (loss) attributable to	(0.0)			(7)
fice meonic announce to workupay, me.	shareholders	12.8	_		13

(a) Represents a reclassification of general and administrative to selling, general and administrative expenses to conform to FIS presentation. In addition, represents a reclassification of sales and marketing, other operating costs and depreciation and amortization to align in proportion to cost of revenue and selling, general and administrative expenses of FIS.*

(b) Represents a reclassification of interest income and interest expense to conform to FIS presentation.

* Amounts may not sum due to rounding.

3. Preliminary purchase price allocation

Refer to the table below for the preliminary calculation of estimated value of the merger consideration:

Preliminary Calculation of Estimated Value of the Merger Consideration

(in millions except per share amounts)	Note		Amount (Rounded)
Cash consideration:	(i)		<u> </u>
US dollars per share of Worldpay per merger agreement		\$ 11	
Shares of Worldpay as of May 2, 2019 of 311,240,008		311	
Estimated cash consideration to be paid to Worldpay stockholders pursuant to the			
merger agreement			\$ 3,424
Share consideration:	(i)		
Shares of Worldpay as of May 2, 2019 of 311,240,008		311	
Exchange ratio per merger agreement		0.9287	
FIS common shares to be issued		289	
Closing share price of FIS on May 2, 2019 of \$117.80 per share		\$117.80	
Estimated value of FIS common shares to be issued to Worldpay stockholders			
pursuant to the merger agreement			34,050
Estimated repayment of Worldpay's debt (including accrued interest)	(ii)		5,823
Preliminary fair value of estimated total merger consideration	(iii)		\$ 43,297

(i) Under the terms of the merger agreement, at the effective time, Worldpay Class A common stockholders will be entitled to receive 0.9287 shares of FIS common stock, par value \$0.01 per share plus \$11.00 in cash for each outstanding share of Worldpay Class A common stock. For purposes of the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet, the estimated merger consideration is based on the total Worldpay Class A common stock issued and outstanding as of May 2, 2019 and the closing price per share of FIS common stock on May 2, 2019 as well as cash consideration of \$11.00 per share. A 10% change in the closing price per share of FIS common stock would increase or decrease the estimated fair value of share consideration transferred by approximately \$3.4 billion.

- (ii) Worldpay's existing Term A Loans, Term B Loans and Revolving Credit Facility are required to be repaid in connection with the merger. Based on the amounts of Worldpay debt reflected as outstanding on the Worldpay balance sheet as of March 31, 2019, a total of \$5,815 million aggregate principal amount is to be repaid. In addition, accrued interest of approximately \$8 million associated with the Worldpay debt is to be paid in connection with such repayment. Amounts outstanding under the various Worldpay debt arrangements will change between the date of the Worldpay balance sheet as of March 31, 2019 used for purposes of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and the closing date. Accordingly, the amount of Worldpay debt actually repaid on the closing date may differ from the amount to be repaid as of the date of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.
- (iii) Pursuant to the merger agreement, each outstanding Worldpay equity award, other than any award granted under the ESPP, or the SAYE Plans, will automatically and without any action on the part of

the holder, be converted into an equity award denominated in shares of FIS common stock based on the equity award exchange ratio. FIS has not completed its analysis and calculations related to eligible employees and vesting schedules in sufficient detail necessary to arrive at fair value at this time; however, the impact is not expected to be material in the context of the transaction. Any corresponding adjustment may result in the recognition of an incremental component of purchase consideration transferred, which is not currently reflected in the preliminary estimate of merger consideration.

The preliminary estimated merger consideration as shown in the table above is allocated to the tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed of Worldpay based on their preliminary estimated fair values. As mentioned above in Note 1, FIS has not completed the valuation analysis and calculations in sufficient detail necessary to arrive at the required estimates of the fair market value of the Worldpay assets to be acquired or liabilities assumed, other than a preliminary estimate for intangible assets. Accordingly, assets acquired and liabilities assumed are presented at their respective carrying amounts and should be treated as preliminary fair values. The fair value assessments are preliminary and are based upon available information and certain assumptions, which FIS believes are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ materially from the assumptions within the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.

The following table sets forth a preliminary allocation of the estimated merger consideration to the fair value of the identifiable tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed of Worldpay using Worldpay's unaudited consolidated statement of financial position as of March 31, 2019, with the excess recorded to goodwill:

Description (in millions)	Amount
Preliminary fair value of estimated total merger consideration	\$43,297
Assets	
Cash and cash equivalents	108
Settlement deposits	4,964
Trade receivables, net	1,710
Prepaid expenses and other current assets	622
Property and equipment, net	213
Intangible assets, net	10,500
Computer software, net	205
Other noncurrent assets	146
Total assets	18,468
Liabilities	
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	1,858
Settlement payables	5,680
Deferred revenue	30
Current portion of long-term debt	23
Long-term debt, excluding current portion	1,742
Deferred income taxes	1,885
Other long-term liabilities	1,089
Total liabilities	12,307
Noncontrolling interest	10
Less: Net assets	6,151
Goodwill	\$37,146

4. Adjustments to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet

Refer to the items below for a reconciliation of the pro forma adjustments reflected in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet:

(a) Reflects the sources and uses of funds relating to the merger as follows:

Description (in millions)	Note	Amount
Pro forma financing adjustments:		
Proceeds from Senior Notes	(i)	\$ 7,450
Proceeds from commercial paper program	(i)	1,900
		\$ 9,350
Pro forma acquisition adjustments:		
Cash consideration paid to Worldpay shareholders	(ii)	\$(3,424)
Repayment of Worldpay debt	(iii)	(5,823)
Cash paid for transaction costs	(iv)	(82)
		\$(9,329)

- (i) To fund amounts payable in connection with the merger, FIS has assumed for the purposes hereof that the new FIS permanent financing will include \$7.5 billion aggregate principal of Senior Notes and approximately \$1.9 billion of borrowings under its existing commercial paper program. The proceeds for the Senior Notes above are net of estimated debt issuance costs of approximately \$50 million.
- (ii) At the effective time, Worldpay holders of Class A common stock will be entitled to receive \$11.00 in cash per each outstanding share of Worldpay Class A common stock.
- (iii) Worldpay's existing Term A Loans, Term B Loans and revolving credit facility are required to be repaid in connection with the merger. Based on the amounts of Worldpay debt reflected as outstanding on the Worldpay balance sheet as of March 31, 2019, a total of \$5,815 million aggregate principal amount is to be repaid. In addition, accrued interest of approximately \$8 million associated with the Worldpay debt is to be paid in connection with such repayment. Amounts outstanding under the various Worldpay debt arrangements will change between the date of the Worldpay balance sheet as of March 31, 2019 used for purposes of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements and the closing date. Accordingly, the amount of Worldpay debt actually repaid on the closing date may differ from the amount to be repaid as of the date of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.
- (iv) Reflects estimated cash paid for transaction costs to be incurred by FIS and Worldpay.
- (b) Reflects an adjustment to intangible assets, net based on a preliminary fair value assessment:

Description (in millions)	Note	Amount
Fair value of intangible assets acquired	(i)	\$10,500
Removal of Worldpay historical intangible assets		(2,939)
Pro forma adjustment to intangible assets, net		7,561
Pro forma adjustment to remove Worldpay historical internally developed computer		
software assets	(i)	(675)
Pro forma adjustment to remove Worldpay historical deferred contract costs	(ii)	(74)

- (i) FIS determined a preliminary fair value estimate of intangible assets based on a review of prior FIS acquisitions and similar acquisitions within the industry. The intangible assets, including customer relationships, technology and trade names, have been amortized based on estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 10 years. Historical internally developed software is removed from the computer software, net line item as it is included in the fair value of intangible assets in the table above. The fair value estimate for intangible assets may change at the closing date as compared to the estimate used for purposes of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements. In addition, the fair value of technology assets acquired included within the total intangible value determined as of the closing date will be classified on the consolidated balance sheet as computer software, net, as opposed to the intangible assets, net classification in these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.
- (ii) This pro forma adjustment represents the removal of various Worldpay historical deferred contract costs, which do not qualify for recognition as assets under the acquisition method of accounting.
- (c) Reflects an adjustment to goodwill based on the preliminary purchase price allocation:

Description (in millions)	Note	Amount
Fair value of consideration transferred in excess of the preliminary fair value of assets		
acquired and liabilities assumed	(i)	\$ 37,146
Removal of Worldpay's historical goodwill		(14,302)
Pro forma adjustment to goodwill		\$ 22,844

- (i) Goodwill represents the excess of the estimated merger consideration over the preliminary fair value of the underlying assets acquired and liabilities assumed. Refer to the preliminary estimated merger consideration allocation above for more details.
- (d) FIS intends to borrow up to \$11.1 billion of permanent financing to fund the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of certain outstanding Worldpay bank debt and notes, and costs and expenses of the merger. Concurrently with entering into the merger agreement, FIS entered into the commitment letter with the lenders, pursuant to which the lenders have committed to provide a 364-day senior unsecured bridge term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount of up to \$7.5 billion. In addition, in September 2018, FIS established a commercial paper program for the issuance and sale of senior, unsecured commercial paper notes, up to a maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time of \$4 billion. FIS expects to replace the bridge term loan facility prior to the closing of the merger with permanent financing, which FIS currently expects to include the issuance of the Senior Notes, together with additional commercial paper and/or revolving credit borrowings. Depending on market conditions, FIS may choose to leave outstanding the Worldpay Notes in an aggregate principal amount of approximately \$1.7 billion as of March 31, 2019, which would reduce the amount of permanent financing FIS would seek to raise. For purposes of these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, FIS has assumed that the new FIS permanent financing will consist of \$7.5 billion aggregate principal of Senior Notes and \$1.9 billion principal amount of commercial paper, and that the foregoing Worldpay Notes remain outstanding following the merger. For the purposes hereof, the new funds raised are assumed to be used for the cash portion of the merger consideration, the repayment of the outstanding Worldpay bank debt (which is required to be repaid in connection with the merger), and costs and expenses of the merger. The amount and type of permanent financing could be different from that presented in these pro forma condensed combined financial statements. If FIS were to borrow additional amounts and use them to instead repay all of the outstanding Worldpay Notes, make-whole redemption premiums and accrued interest on the Worldpay Notes in the aggregate amount of \$159 million as of March 31, 2019 would also be payable. Refer to the table below for a summary of the impact that these assumed financing arrangements would have on the short and long-term debt balances and refer to Note 5 for details on the impact that these assumed financing arrangements would have on the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of earnings.



Note	Amount
(i)	\$ 1,900
	\$ 1,900
(ii)	\$ 7,500
(ii)	(50)
	\$ 7,450
(iii)	\$ (8)
(iii)	(219)
(iii)	(5,556)
	(i) (ii) (ii) (iii) (iii)

- (i) For purposes hereof, FIS has assumed that it will utilize \$1.9 billion under the commercial paper program.
- (ii) For purposes hereof, FIS has assumed that it will issue \$7.5 billion in aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes. There are approximately \$50 million of debt issuance costs expected to be incurred in connection with the \$7.5 billion assumed principal amount of Senior Notes.
- (iii) Worldpay's existing Term A Loans, Term B Loans and Revolving Credit Facility are required to be repaid in connection with the merger. Based on the amounts of Worldpay debt reflected as outstanding on the Worldpay balance sheet as of March 31, 2019, a total of \$5,775 million is therefore removed (\$5,815 million aggregate principal amount outstanding net of \$40 million unamortized debt issuance costs), comprising current portion of long-term debt of \$219 million and noncurrent portion of long-term debt of \$5,556 million. In addition, approximately \$8 million of accrued interest outstanding at March 31, 2019 related to the Worldpay debt is removed.
- (e) Reflects an adjustment to other noncurrent assets and deferred income taxes based on the following:

Description (in millions)	Note	Amount
Removal of Worldpay's deferred tax asset—partnership basis	(i)	\$(1,253)
Removal of Worldpay's historical customer incentives	(ii)	(76)
Pro forma acquisition adjustment to other noncurrent assets		\$(1,329)
Deferred income tax liability on fair value step-up of intangible assets	(iii)	\$ 1,415
Pro forma acquisition adjustment to deferred income taxes		\$ 1,415

- (i) A portion of Worldpay's deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2019 is related to a partnership tax basis adjustment created prior to the termination of the partnership in the first quarter of 2019. Upon termination, this tax basis converted to inside tax basis in excess of inside book basis. Post-merger, Worldpay's inside book basis will be in excess of its inside tax basis. Therefore, this pro forma adjustment removes Worldpay's historical deferred tax asset related to the partnership basis of approximately \$1,253 million. FIS will still receive the benefit of this tax basis over time as the related tax asset is amortized.
- (ii) This pro forma adjustment represents the removal of Worldpay historical customer incentives, which do not qualify for recognition as assets under the acquisition method of accounting.

- (iii) Reflects a deferred income tax liability resulting from the preliminary fair value adjustment to intangible assets. The estimate of the deferred tax liability was determined based on the book and tax basis difference using an estimated blended statutory income tax rate of 21%. This estimate of the deferred income tax liability is preliminary and is subject to change based upon FIS' final determination of the fair values of identifiable intangible assets acquired by jurisdiction.
- (f) Reflects an adjustment to FIS and Worldpay equity based on the following:

Description		
(in millions)	Note	Amount
Fair value of common stock issued to the sellers	(i)	\$ 34,050
Acquisition related transaction costs	(ii)	(82)
Pro forma adjustments to Total FIS equity		\$ 33,968
Pro forma adjustment to remove Worldpay's historical shareholder's equity		\$(10,602)

- (i) As disclosed in Note 3 the estimated value of FIS common shares to be issued pursuant to the merger agreement is approximately \$34.0 billion.
- (ii) Represents estimated transaction costs to be incurred by FIS and Worldpay.

5. Adjustments to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of earnings

Refer to the items below for a reconciliation of the adjustments reflected in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of earnings:

- (a) In the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet, other noncurrent assets specifically related to incentives paid to customers were removed as they do not qualify for recognition as assets under the acquisition method of accounting. Therefore, this adjustment to revenue represents the removal of amortization related to these assets recorded in the historical Worldpay statement of income for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018.
- (b) The following tables include adjustments to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of earnings for cost of revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses and other income (expense), net. The newly acquired intangible assets have been amortized based on estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 10 years. Pro forma amortization expense includes amortization expense for the newly identified intangible assets, including customer relationships, trade names and technology, less the amortization expense on Worldpay's historical intangible assets, including internally developed software and deferred contract costs. FIS is still in the process of evaluating the fair value of the intangible assets. Any resulting change in the fair value would have a direct impact to amortization expense, which could be material. For selling, general and administrative expenses, the one-time transaction costs of approximately \$121 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 related to the acquisition of Worldpay Group plc were also removed. One-time transactions costs of \$13 million incurred by FIS and \$7 million incurred by Worldpay in connection with the merger for the three months ended March 31, 2019 were removed. For other income (expense), net, the one-time transaction cost of approximately \$32 million of financing fees related to the bridge facility commitment letter that were incurred by FIS for the three months ended March 31, 2019 were also removed.

Description (in millions)	Estimated Fair Value	Estimated Useful Life	Three Months Ended March 31, 2019	Year Ended December 31, 2018
Cost of revenue—amortization expense for intangible assets	\$ 10,500	5-10 years	\$ 272	\$ 1,088
Less: Cost of revenue—historical Worldpay intangible amortization		U U	(187)	(778)
Less: Cost of revenue—historical Worldpay internally developed software amortization			(43)	(166)
Less: Cost of revenue—historical Worldpay deferred contract costs amortization			(5)	(15)
Net pro forma amortization adjustment to cost of revenue			\$ 37	\$ 129
Selling, general and administrative expenses—amortization expense for intangible assets	\$ 10,500	5-10 years	\$ 15	\$ 62
Less: Selling, general and administrative expenses—historical Worldpay intangible amortization			(11)	(44)
Less: Selling, general and administrative expenses—historical Worldpay internally developed software amortization			(2)	(10)
Less: Selling, general and administrative expenses—historical Worldpay deferred contract costs amortization				(1)
Net pro forma adjustment to selling, general, and administrative expenses—amortization			2	7
Less: Worldpay's acquisition of Worldpay Group plc transaction costs				(121)
Less: FIS' and Worldpay's transaction costs in connection with the merger			(20)	
Net pro forma amortization adjustment to selling, general, and administrative expenses			<u>\$ (18)</u>	\$ (114)

(c) Historical interest expense has been adjusted as follows:

Interest expense on Senior Notes—pro forma financing adjustment:

Represents the increased interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018 of approximately \$77 million and \$312 million, respectively. For these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements, FIS assumes the Senior Notes have a weighted average interest rate of 3.32% and the senior, unsecured commercial paper notes under the commercial paper program bear an interest rate of 2.79%. Based on the principal amounts of Senior Notes and commercial paper assumed to be issued, a 1/8% increase (decrease) in the annual interest rates on the debt assumed to be issued would cause the net earnings to (decrease) increase for the three months ended March 31, 2019 by (\$3 million) and \$3 million, respectively, and for the year ended December 31, 2018 by (\$12 million) and \$12 million, respectively.

Elimination of historical Worldpay interest expense—pro forma acquisition adjustment:

Represents the elimination of interest expense on the existing Worldpay Term A Loans, Term B Loans and Revolving Credit Facility, which are required to be extinguished as a part of the merger. The decrease in interest expense for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018 was approximately \$57 million and \$233 million, respectively.

- (d) To record the income tax impact of the pro forma adjustments utilizing an estimated blended statutory income tax rate of 21% for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and the year ended December 31, 2018.
- (e) Worldpay historically owned a controlling interest in Worldpay Holding, LLC and therefore consolidated its financial results and recorded a non-controlling interest for the economic interests in Worldpay Holding, LLC held by Fifth Third Bank, which primarily represented Fifth Third's minority share of net earnings or loss of equity in Worldpay Holding, LLC. The Class B units presented on the historical Worldpay financial statements represented the interest in Worldpay Holding, LLC. Pursuant to the merger agreement, the outstanding Class B common stock of Worldpay, if any, and the outstanding Class B units of Worldpay Holding, LLC, if any, will be automatically cancelled. Therefore, any non-controlling interest held would also cease to exist. On March 14, 2019, Fifth Third Bank exchanged all of the Class B units of Worldpay Holdings, LLC for shares of Worldpay Class A common stock pursuant to the exchange agreement. As a result, all of Fifth Third Bank's shares of Worldpay Class B common stock were cancelled. As such, the net income attributable to non-controlling interests of Fifth Third Bank of approximately \$1.1 million and \$4.2 million, as disclosed in the Worldpay 2019 first quarter and 2018 year-end financial statements, respectively, is removed from the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of earnings. Worldpay also recorded a non-controlling interest relating to a 51% ownership in a joint venture, which will survive the transaction.
- (f) The pro forma basic and diluted earnings per share calculations are based on the basic and diluted weighted average shares of FIS plus shares issued as part of the merger. The pro forma basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding are a combination of historic weighted average shares of FIS common stock and the share impact as part of the merger. In connection with the merger, FIS agreed to convert certain equity awards held by Worldpay employees into FIS equity awards. At this time, FIS has not completed its analysis and calculations related to eligible employees and vesting schedules in sufficient detail necessary to arrive at fair value; however, the impact is not expected to be material in the context of the transaction and thus has not been reflected in the diluted weighted average shares. Weighted average shares outstanding are as follows:

Pro forma basic weighted average shares (in millions)	Three Months Ended March 31, 2019	Year Ended December 31, 2018
Historical FIS weighted average shares outstanding—basic	323	328
Shares of FIS common stock to be issued to Worldpay stockholders pursuant to the merger	289	289
Pro forma weighted average shares—basic	612	617
Pro forma diluted weighted average shares (in millions)	Three Months Ended March 31, 2019	Year Ended December 31, 2018
Historical FIS weighted average shares outstanding—diluted	326	332
Shares of FIS common stock to be issued to Worldpay stockholders pursuant to the merger	289	289
Pro forma weighted average shares—diluted	615	621
To forma weighted average shares analed	015	021

DESCRIPTION OF THE SENIOR NOTES

The following description of certain material terms of the Senior Notes offered hereby does not purport to be complete. This description supplements, and to the extent it is inconsistent therewith replaces, the description of the general terms and provisions of the debt securities set forth under "Description of Debt Securities" in the accompanying prospectus.

The 2021 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2027 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2039 Euro Notes, the Floating Rate Notes, the 2025 Sterling Notes and the 2031 Sterling Notes will be issued as separate series of debt securities under an indenture dated as of April 15, 2013 (the "Base Indenture"), between us, certain other parties thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Trustee"). The Base Indenture will be supplemented by a supplemental indenture with respect to each series of Senior Notes, each to be entered into concurrently with the delivery of the Senior Notes (such supplemental indenture, including the definitions of certain terms contained therein and those terms made part of the Indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "Trust Indenture Act"). Capitalized and other terms not otherwise defined in this prospectus supplement have the meanings given to them in the Indenture. As used in the following description, the terms "FIS," "we," "us" and "our" refer to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. and not any of its subsidiaries, unless the context requires otherwise.

We urge you to read the Indenture (including definitions of terms used therein) because it, and not this description, defines your rights as a beneficial holder of the Senior Notes. For information about how to obtain copies of the Indenture from us, see "Where You Can Find More Information."

General

The 2021 Euro Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 500,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2021. The 2023 Euro Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 1,250,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2023. The 2027 Euro Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 1,250,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2027. The 2030 Euro Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 1,000,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2027. The 2030 Euro Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 1,000,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2030. The 2039 Euro Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 500,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2021. The 2025 Sterling Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 625,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2025. The 2031 Sterling Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 625,000,000$ aggregate principal amount and will mature on May 21, 2025. The 2031 Sterling Notes will be initially limited to $\leq 625,000,000$ aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes of that series, on the same terms and conditions (except for the issue date, the public offering price and, in some cases, the first interest payment date and the initial interest accrual date) as such series of Senior Notes for Hereby, provided that if such additional Senior Notes will not be fungible with the previously issued Senior Notes of the applicable series of fered hereby, will be issued only in fully registered form without coupons in minimum denominations of $\leq 1,000$ in excess thereof. The Floating Rate Notes offered hereby will be issued only in fully registered form without coupons in minimum denominations of $\leq 1,000$ and any integral multiple of $\leq 1,000$ in excess thereof.

The security registrar and transfer agent for the Senior Notes will be The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. until such time as a successor security registrar or transfer agent is appointed.

The Senior Notes will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank equally with all of our existing and future other senior unsecured indebtedness. The Senior Notes initially will not be guaranteed by any of our subsidiaries, provided that if any of our domestic wholly-owned subsidiaries, which may include Worldpay and certain of its subsidiaries if the merger is consummated, guarantees or becomes a co-obligor in respect of any Debt of FIS under our Credit Facilities in the future, any such subsidiary also will be required to guarantee the Senior Notes (such subsidiary, if and so long as such subsidiary provides a guarantee of the Senior Notes, a

"Subsidiary Guarantor"). Any such guarantee would be a senior unsecured obligation of any such Subsidiary Guarantor and would rank equal with all existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness of such Subsidiary Guarantor and senior to all subordinated indebtedness of such Subsidiary Guarantor. Any such guarantee would be effectively subordinated to any secured indebtedness of such Subsidiary Guarantor to the extent of the assets securing such indebtedness. Any such guarantee would be full and unconditional, provided that the obligations of a Subsidiary Guarantor under its applicable guarantee would be limited as necessary to prevent the guarantees from constituting a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer under federal or state law. By virtue of this limitation, a Subsidiary Guarantor may have effectively no obligation under its guarantee. See "Risk Factors—Risks Related to the Senior Notes—A court could void any future guarantees of the Senior Notes by our subsidiaries under fraudulent transfer laws."

Any such guarantee of a Subsidiary Guarantor with respect to the Senior Notes would terminate and be discharged and of no further force and effect and the applicable Subsidiary Guarantor would be automatically and unconditionally released from all of its obligations thereunder:

- concurrently with any direct or indirect sale or other disposition (including by way of consolidation, merger or otherwise) of the Subsidiary Guarantor or the sale or disposition (including by way of consolidation, merger or otherwise) of all or substantially all the assets of the Subsidiary Guarantor (other than to FIS or any of its subsidiaries);
- (2) at any time that such Subsidiary Guarantor is released from all of its obligations (other than contingent indemnification obligations that may survive such release) as a guarantor or co-obligor of all Debt of FIS under the Credit Facilities except a discharge by or as a result of payment under such guarantee;
- (3) upon the merger or consolidation of any Subsidiary Guarantor with and into FIS or any Subsidiary Guarantor that is the surviving person in such merger or consolidation, or upon the liquidation of such Subsidiary Guarantor following or contemporaneously with the transfer of all of its assets to FIS or any Subsidiary Guarantor;
- (4) for the applicable series of Senior Notes, upon the defeasance or discharge of such series of Senior Notes, as provided in the Indenture, or upon satisfaction and discharge of the Indenture; or
- (5) for the applicable series of Senior Notes, upon the prior consent of the holders of such series of Senior Notes then outstanding as provided for under "—Modification of the Indenture."

The Senior Notes will be effectively subordinated to any secured indebtedness of FIS to the extent of the assets securing such indebtedness and will be structurally subordinated to the obligations (including trade accounts payable) and preferred equity of our subsidiaries that are not Subsidiary Guarantors, which will include the indebtedness of Worldpay and its subsidiaries if the merger is consummated. As of March 31, 2019, on a pro forma basis giving effect to the merger, and assuming that all of the Worldpay notes remain outstanding after the completion of the merger, we would have had outstanding, on a consolidated basis, approximately \$20.3 billion of unsecured senior indebtedness and no secured indebtedness, and our subsidiaries would have had outstanding approximately \$29.1 billion of liabilities (including trade accounts payable) and no preferred equity. As of March 31, 2019, on a pro forma basis giving effect to the merger, our subsidiaries would have held approximately 100% of our consolidated assets. On a pro forma basis giving effect to the merger, our subsidiaries would have held approximately 100% of our consolidated assets. On a pro forma basis giving effect to the merger, for each of the year ended December 31, 2018 and the three months ended March 31, 2019, or subsidiaries generated approximately 100% and 100%, respectively, of our consolidated total revenues and approximately 122% and 114%, respectively, of our consolidated total operating income. See "Risk Factors—Risk Related to the Senior Notes—Effective subordination of the Senior Notes to indebtedness of our subsidiaries, which will include the indebtedness of Worldpay and its subsidiaries if the merger is consummated, and to the claims of secured creditors may reduce amounts available for payment of the Senior Notes."

The Indenture does not contain any covenants or provisions that would afford the holders of the Senior Notes protection in the event of a highly leveraged or other transaction that is not in the best interests of the

holders of the Senior Notes, except to the limited extent described below under "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event" and "—Restrictive Covenants."

Principal and Interest

Fixed Rate Notes

The 2021 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2021, unless we redeem or purchase the 2021 Euro Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2021 Euro Notes will accrue at the rate of 0.125% per year and will be paid on the basis of the actual number of days in the period for which interest is being calculated and the actual number of days from and including the last date on which interest was paid on such series of Senior Notes (or from May 21, 2019, if no interest has been paid on such Senior Notes) to, but excluding, the next scheduled interest payment date. This payment convention is referred to as the ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) (as defined in the rulebook of the International Capital Markets Association) day count convention.

The 2023 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2023, unless we redeem or purchase the 2023 Euro Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2023 Euro Notes will accrue at the rate of 0.750% per year and will be paid on the basis of an ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) day count convention.

The 2027 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2027, unless we redeem or purchase the 2027 Euro Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2027 Euro Notes will accrue at the rate of 1.500% per year and will be paid on the basis of an ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) day count convention.

The 2030 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2030, unless we redeem or purchase the 2030 Euro Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2030 Euro Notes will accrue at the rate of 2.000% per year and will be paid on the basis of an ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) day count convention.

The 2039 Euro Notes will mature on May 21, 2039, unless we redeem or purchase the 2039 Euro Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2039 Euro Notes will accrue at the rate of 2.950% per year and will be paid on the basis of an ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) day count convention.

The 2025 Sterling Notes will mature on May 21, 2025, unless we redeem or purchase the 2025 Sterling Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2025 Sterling Notes will accrue at the rate of 2.602% per year and will be paid on the basis of an ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) day count convention.

The 2031 Sterling Notes will mature on May 21, 2031, unless we redeem or purchase the 2031 Sterling Notes prior to that date, as described below under "—Special Mandatory Redemption," "—Optional Redemption" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event." Interest on the 2031 Sterling Notes will accrue at the rate of 3.360% per year and will be paid on the basis of an ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA) day count convention.

We will pay interest on each series of Fixed Rate Notes annually in arrears on May 21 of each year, beginning on May 21, 2020, to the holder in whose name each such Senior Note is registered on the fifteenth calendar day (whether or not a business day) preceding the applicable interest payment date, whether or not such day is a business day.

Amounts due on each such interest payment date, stated maturity date or earlier redemption date of each series of Senior Notes will be payable at the office or agency maintained for such purpose in London, initially the corporate trust office of the paying agent, or by electronic means, in euro in relation to the Euro Notes, and in GBP in relation to the Sterling Notes. The principal and interest payable on the Global Notes (as defined below) registered in the name of a nominee of the common depositary will be made in immediately available funds to the ICSDs or to the nominee of the common depositary, as the case may be, as the registered holder of such Global Note. If any of the Senior Notes are no longer represented by Global Notes, payment of interest on the Senior Notes in certified form may, at our option, be made by check mailed directly to holders at their registered addresses.

Neither we nor the Trustee will impose any service charge for any transfer or exchange of a Fixed Rate Note. However, we may ask you to pay any taxes or other governmental charges in connection with a transfer or exchange of Fixed Rate Notes. In addition, the terms of the Fixed Rate Notes will provide that we are permitted to withhold from interest payments and payments upon the maturity or earlier redemption of the Fixed Rate Notes any amounts we are required to withhold by law. See "—Payment of Additional Amounts."

If any interest payment date, stated maturity date or earlier redemption or purchase date in respect of the Fixed Rate Notes falls on a day that is not a business day, we will make the required payment of principal, premium, if any, and/or interest on the next business day as if it were made on the date payment was due, and no interest will accrue on the amount so payable for the period from and after that interest payment date, the stated maturity date or earlier redemption or purchase date, as the case may be, to the next business day. The term "business day" means any day other than a Saturday or Sunday, (i) which is not a day on which banking institutions in The City of New York or London are authorized or required by law, regulation or executive order to close and (ii) in the case of the Euro Notes, on which the Trans-European Automated Real-Time Gross Settlement Express Transfer system (the TARGET2 system) or any successor thereto, is open.

Floating Rate Notes

The Floating Rate Notes will mature on May 21, 2021 (the "Floating Rate Notes Maturity Date").

Interest on the Floating Rate Notes will accrue from and including May 21, 2019 or from and including the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or provided for. We will make interest payments on the notes on February 21, May 21, August 21 and November 21 of each year, with the first interest payment being made on August 21, 2019 (each a "Floating Rate Interest Payment Date"). We will make interest payments to the person in whose name the notes are registered at the close of business on the EURIBOR business day (as defined below) preceding the respective Floating Rate Interest Payment Date.

The per annum interest rate on the Floating Rate Notes in effect for each day of a Floating Rate Interest Period (as defined below) will be equal to the Applicable EURIBOR Rate (as defined below) plus 40 basis points (0.400%) (the "Floating Interest Rate"); *provided, however*, that the minimum interest rate shall be zero. The Floating Interest Rate for each Floating Rate Interest Period will be set on February 21, May 21, August 21 and November 21 of each year, and will be set for the initial Floating Rate Interest Reset Date on August 21, 2019 (each such date, a "Floating Rate Interest Reset Date"). The Floating Rate Notes will bear interest at the applicable Floating Interest Rate until the principal on the notes is paid or made available for payment (the "Floating Rate Principal Payment Date"). If any Floating Rate Interest Reset Date (other than the initial Floating Rate Interest Reset Date occurring on August 21, 2019) or Floating Rate Interest Payment Date would otherwise be a day that is not a EURIBOR business day, such Floating Rate Interest Reset Date or Floating Rate Interest Payment Date shall be the next succeeding EURIBOR business day is in the next succeeding calendar month, in which case such Floating Rate Interest Reset Date or Floating Rate Interest Payment Date shall be the immediately preceding EURIBOR business day.

"Applicable EURIBOR Rate" shall mean the interest rate for deposits in euro designated as "EURIBOR" and sponsored jointly by the European Banking Federation and ACI—the Financial Market Association (or any

company established by the joint sponsors for purposes of compiling and publishing that rate) on each Interest Determination Date (as defined below), and will be determined in accordance with the following provisions:

- 1. Two prior Target Days (as defined below) on which dealings in deposits in euros are transacted in the euro-zone interbank market preceding each Floating Rate Interest Reset Date (each such date, an "Interest Determination Date"), The Bank of New York Mellon, London Branch (in such capacity as the Calculation Agent), as agent for us, will determine the Applicable EURIBOR Rate which shall be the rate for deposits in euro having a maturity of three months commencing on the first day of the applicable Floating Rate Interest Period that appears on the Reuters Screen EURIBOR01 Page as of 11:00 a.m., Brussels time, on such Interest Determination Date. "Reuters Screen EURIBOR01 Page" means the display designated on page "EURIBOR01" on Reuters (or such other page as may replace the EURIBOR01 page on that service or any successor service for the purpose of displaying euro-zone interbank offered rates for euro-denominated deposits of major banks). If the Applicable EURIBOR Rate on such Interest Determination Date does not appear on the Reuters Screen EURIBOR01 Page, the Applicable EURIBOR Rate will be determined as described in (2) below. "Target Day" means a day on which the Trans-European Automated Real-time Gross Settlement Express Transfer System, or any successor thereto, is operating.
- 2. With respect to an Interest Determination Date for which the Applicable EURIBOR Rate does not appear on the Reuters Screen EURIBOR01 Page as specified in (1) above, the Applicable EURIBOR Rate will be determined on the basis of the rates at which deposits in euro are offered by four major banks in the euro-zone interbank market selected by us (the "Reference Banks") at approximately 11:00 a.m., Brussels time, on such Interest Determination Date to prime banks in the euro-zone interbank market having a maturity of three (3) months, and in a principal amount equal to an amount of not less than €1,000,000 that is representative for a single transaction in such market at such time. We will request the principal euro-zone office of each of such Reference Banks to provide a quotation in writing of its rate. If at least two such guotations are provided, the Applicable EURIBOR Rate on such Interest Determination Date will be the arithmetic mean (rounded upwards) of such quotations. If fewer than two quotations are provided in writing, the Applicable EURIBOR Rate on such Interest Determination Date will be the arithmetic mean (rounded upwards) of the rates quoted in writing by three major banks in the euro-zone selected by us at approximately 11:00 a.m., Brussels time, on such Interest Determination Date for loans in euro to leading European banks, having a maturity of three months, and in a principal amount equal to an amount of not less than €1,000,000 that is representative for a single transaction in such market at such time; provided, however, that if the banks so selected as aforesaid by us are not quoting as mentioned in this sentence, the relevant Floating Interest Rate for the Floating Rate Interest Period commencing on the Floating Rate Interest Reset Date following such Interest Determination Date will be the Floating Interest Rate in effect on such Interest Determination Date (i.e., the same as the rate determined for the immediately preceding Floating Rate Interest Reset Date).

Notwithstanding the paragraph immediately above, if we, in our sole discretion, determine that EURIBOR has been permanently discontinued and we have notified the Calculation Agent of such determination (a "EURIBOR Event"), the Calculation Agent will, in accordance with our written direction, use, as a substitute for the Applicable EURIBOR Rate (the "Alternate Rate") for each future Interest Determination Date, the alternative reference rate selected by the central bank, reserve bank, monetary authority or any similar institution (including any committee or working group thereof) that is consistent with market practice regarding a substitute for EURIBOR. As part of such substitution, the Calculation Agent will, in accordance with our written direction, make such adjustments to the Alternate Rate or the spread thereon, as well as the business day convention, interest determination dates and related provisions and definitions, in each case that are consistent with market practice for the use of such Alternate Rate. If a EURIBOR Event has occurred, and we determine that an Alternate Rate for the then current Floating Rate Interest Period. All percentages resulting from any of the above calculations will be rounded, if necessary, to the nearest one hundred

thousandth of a percentage point, with five one-millionths of a percentage point being rounded upwards (e.g., 8.986865% (or 0.08986865) being rounded to 8.98687% (or 0.0898687)) and all euro amounts used in or resulting from such calculation will be rounded to the nearest cent (with one-half cent being rounded upwards). Promptly upon determination, the Calculation Agent will inform the trustee, if applicable, and us of the interest rate for the next Floating Rate Interest Period.

"EURIBOR business day" means any day that is not a Saturday nor a Sunday and that, in the City of New York and the City of London, is not a day on which banking institutions are generally authorized or obligated by law to close, and is a day on which the Trans-European Automated Real-time Gross Settlement Express Transfer System, or any successor thereto, operates.

"Floating Rate Interest Period" shall mean the period from and including a Floating Rate Interest Reset Date to, but excluding, the next succeeding Floating Rate Interest Reset Date and, in the case of the last such period, from and including the Floating Rate Interest Reset Date immediately preceding the Floating Rate Notes Maturity Date or Floating Rate Principal Payment Date, as the case may be, to but not including the later of the Floating Rate Notes Maturity Date or the Floating Rate Principal Payment Date, as the case may be. If the Floating Rate Principal Payment Date or Floating Rate Notes Maturity Date is not a EURIBOR business day, then the principal amount of the Floating Rate Notes plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon shall be paid on the next succeeding EURIBOR business day (unless the next EURIBOR business day is in the next succeeding calendar month, in which case such Floating Rate Principal Payment Date or the Floating Rate Notes Maturity Date shall be the immediately preceding EURIBOR business day).

The amount of interest for each day that the Floating Rate Notes are outstanding (the "Daily Interest Amount") will be calculated by dividing the Floating Interest Rate in effect for such day by 360 and multiplying the result by the principal amount of the Floating Rate Notes (known as the "Actual/360" day count). The amount of interest to be paid on the Floating Rate Notes for any Floating Rate Interest Period will be calculated by adding the Daily Interest Amounts for each day in such Floating Rate Interest Period.

The Floating Interest Rate and amount of interest to be paid on the Floating Rate Notes for each Floating Rate Interest Period will be determined by the Calculation Agent. The Calculation Agent will, upon the request of any holder of the Floating Rate Notes, provide the interest rate at the time of the last interest payment date with respect to the Floating Rate Notes. All calculations made by the Calculation Agent shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive for all purposes and binding on FIS and the holders of the Floating Rate Notes. So long as the Applicable EURIBOR Rate is required to be determined with respect to the Floating Rate Notes, there will at all times be a Calculation Agent. In the event that any then acting Calculation Agent shall be unable or unwilling to act, or that such Calculation Agent shall fail duly to establish the Applicable EURIBOR Rate for any Floating Rate Interest Period, or that we propose to remove such Calculation Agent, we shall appoint ourselves or another person which is a bank, trust company, investment banking firm or other financial institution to act as the Calculation Agent.

Neither we nor the Trustee will impose any service charge for any transfer or exchange of a Floating Rate Note. However, we may ask you to pay any taxes or other governmental charges in connection with a transfer or exchange of Floating Rate Notes. In addition, the terms of the Floating Rate Notes will provide that we are permitted to withhold from interest payments and payments upon the maturity or earlier redemption of the Floating Rate Notes any amounts we are required to withhold by law. See "—Payment of Additional Amounts."

Payment of Additional Amounts

All payments in respect of the Senior Notes will be made by or on behalf of us without withholding or deduction for, or on account of, any present or future taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature, imposed or levied by the United States or any taxing authority thereof or therein unless such withholding or deduction is required by law. If such withholding or deduction is required by law, we will pay to a

beneficial owner who is not a United States person such additional amounts ("Additional Amounts") on the Senior Notes as are necessary in order that the net payment by us or a paying or withholding agent of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, such Senior Notes, after such withholding or deduction (including any withholding or deduction on such Additional Amounts), will not be less than the amount provided in such Senior Notes to be then due and payable; *provided, however*, that the foregoing obligation to pay Additional Amounts will not apply:

- i. to any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been imposed but for the beneficial owner, or a fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member or shareholder of the beneficial owner if the beneficial owner is an estate, trust, partnership or corporation, or a person holding a power over an estate or trust administered by a fiduciary holder, being considered as:
 - A. being or having been engaged in a trade or business in the United States, or having or having had a permanent establishment in the United States;
 - B. having a current or former connection with the United States (other than a connection arising solely as a result of the ownership of such Senior Notes, the receipt of any payment or the enforcement of any rights thereunder), including being or having been a citizen or resident of the United States;
 - C. being or having been a personal holding company, a passive foreign investment company or a controlled foreign corporation with respect to the United States or a foreign tax exempt organization or a foreign personal holding company that has accumulated earnings to avoid United States federal income tax;
 - D. being or having been a "10-percent shareholder" of us within the meaning of Section 871(h)(3) of the Code or any successor provision; or
 - E. being a bank receiving payments on an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the ordinary course of its trade or business.
- ii. to any holder that is not the sole beneficial owner of a Senior Note, or a portion of such Senior Note, or that is a fiduciary, partnership or limited liability company, but only to the extent that a beneficiary or settlor with respect to the fiduciary, a beneficial owner or member of the partnership or limited liability company would not have been entitled to the payment of an Additional Amount had the beneficiary, settlor, beneficial owner or member received directly its beneficial or distributive share of the payment;
- iii. to any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been imposed but for the failure of the holder or beneficial owner of the Senior Notes to comply with any applicable certification, identification or information reporting requirements concerning the nationality, residence, identity or connection with the United States of the holder or beneficial owner of a Senior Note, if compliance is required by statute, by regulation of the United States or any taxing authority therein or by an applicable income tax treaty to which the United States is a party as a precondition to exemption from such tax, assessment or other governmental charge;
- iv. to any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that is imposed otherwise than by withholding by us or a paying or withholding agent from the payment;
- v. to any tax, assessment or other governmental charge required to be withheld by any paying agent from any payment of principal of or interest on the Senior Notes, if such payment can be made without such withholding by at least one other paying agent in a Member State of the European Union;
- vi. to any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been imposed but for a change in law, regulation, or administrative or judicial interpretation that becomes effective more than 15 days after the payment becomes due or is duly provided for, whichever occurs later;
- vii. to any estate, inheritance, gift, sales, excise, transfer, wealth, capital gains or personal property tax or similar tax, assessment or other governmental charge;

- viii. to any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been imposed but for the presentation by the holder or beneficial owner of any Senior Note, where presentation is required, for payment on a date more than 30 days after the date on which payment became due and payable or the date on which payment thereof is duly provided for, whichever occurs later;
- ix. to any withholding or deduction that is imposed on a payment pursuant to Sections 1471 through 1474 of the Code and related Treasury regulations and pronouncements or any successor provisions thereto (that are substantively comparable and not materially more onerous to comply with) and any regulations or official law, agreement or interpretations thereof implementing an intergovernmental approach thereto; or
- x. in the case of any combination of the above listed items.

The Senior Notes are subject in all cases to any tax, fiscal or other law or regulation or administrative or judicial interpretation applicable to the Senior Notes. Except as specifically provided under this heading "—Payment of Additional Amounts," we will not be required to make any payment for any tax, duty, assessment or governmental charge of whatever nature imposed by any government or a political subdivision or taxing authority of or in any government or political subdivision.

As used under this caption "—Payment of Additional Amounts" and under the caption "—Redemption for Tax Reasons," the term "United States" means the United States of America (including the states and the District of Columbia and any political subdivision thereof), and the term "United States person" means: (a) any individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States; (b) a corporation (or other entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia; (c) an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of source; or (d) a trust, if (i) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over administration of the trust and one or more other United States persons have authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (ii) it has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated as a domestic trust. Except as described in this prospectus supplement under the caption "Euro Notes and Floating Rate Notes—Issuance in Euros; Sterling Notes—Issuance in GBP," any payments of Additional Amounts will be in euro in relation to the Euro Notes and in GBP in relation to the Sterling Notes.

As used in this prospectus supplement, references to the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest, if any, on the Senior Notes include Additional Amounts, if any, payable on the Senior Notes of such series in that context.

Euro Notes and Floating Rate Notes—Issuance in Euros; Sterling Notes—Issuance in GBP

Initial holders of the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes will be required to pay for the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes in euros, and principal, premium, if any, and interest payments in respect of the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes will be payable in euros. If, on or after the date of this prospectus supplement, the euro is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control or the euro is no longer used by the then member states of the European Monetary Union that have adopted the euro as their currency or for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community, then all payments in respect of the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until the euro is again available to us or so used.

Initial holders of the Sterling Notes will be required to pay for the Sterling Notes in GBP, and principal, premium, if any, and interest payments in respect of the Sterling Notes will be payable in GBP. If, on or after the date of this prospectus supplement, GBP is unavailable to us due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond our control or is no longer used for the settlement of transactions by public institutions within the international banking community, then all payments in respect of the Sterling Notes will be made in U.S. dollars until GBP is again available to us or so used.

The amount payable on any date in euro or GBP, as applicable, will be converted into U.S. dollars at the Market Exchange Rate (as defined below) as of the close of business on the second business day prior to the relevant payment date or, if such Market Exchange Rate is not then available, on the basis of the then most recent U.S. dollar/euro exchange rate or U.S. dollar/GBP exchange rate, as applicable, available on or prior to the second business day prior to the relevant payment date or.

"Market Exchange Rate" means the noon buying rate in The City of New York for cable transfers of euro or GBP, as applicable, as certified for customs purposes (or, if not so certified, as otherwise determined) by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

Any payment in respect of the Senior Notes so made in U.S. dollars will not constitute an event of default under the Indenture or the Senior Notes. Neither the Trustee nor the paying agent will be responsible for obtaining exchange rates, effecting currency conversions or otherwise handling redenominations. Holders of the Senior Notes will be subject to foreign exchange risks as to payments of principal and interest that may have important economic and tax consequences to them. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-20 of this prospectus supplement.

Listing

The Senior Notes constitute new issues of securities for which there are no established trading markets. We intend to apply to list each series of the Senior Notes on the NYSE. The listing applications will be subject to approval by the NYSE. If such listings are obtained, we have no obligation to maintain such listings for any series of the Senior Notes, and we may delist any series of the Senior Notes at any time. We currently expect trading in the Senior Notes on the NYSE to begin within 30 days after the original issue date.

Redemption

Special Mandatory Redemption

If we do not consummate the merger on or prior to the Outside Date, or if, prior to the Outside Date, we notify the Trustee in writing that the merger agreement is terminated or that in our reasonable judgment the merger will not be consummated on or prior to the Outside Date (each, a "Special Mandatory Redemption Event"), the provisions set forth below will be applicable. We shall promptly notify the Trustee in writing in the event that the merger agreement is terminated.

If a Special Mandatory Redemption Event occurs, we will be required to redeem the Senior Notes in the manner set forth below in whole and not in part at a special mandatory redemption price (the "Special Mandatory Redemption Price") equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the Special Mandatory Redemption Date (as defined below) (subject to the right of holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest due on any interest payment date that is on or prior to the special mandatory redemption date).

Upon the occurrence of a Special Mandatory Redemption Event, we shall promptly (but in no event later than ten business days following such Special Mandatory Redemption Event) notify (such notice to include the officers' certificate required by the Indenture) the Trustee in writing of such event, and the Trustee shall, no later than five business days following receipt of such notice from us, notify the holders of the Senior Notes (such date of notification to such holders, the "Redemption Notice Date") that all of the outstanding Senior Notes will be redeemed at the Special Mandatory Redemption Price on the third business day following the Redemption Notice Date (such date, the "Special Mandatory Redemption Date") automatically and without any further action by the holders of the Senior Notes, in each case in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Indenture. At or prior to 12:00 p.m. (New York City time) on the business day immediately preceding the Special Mandatory Redemption Date, we shall deposit with the Trustee funds sufficient to pay the Special Mandatory Redemption Price for the Senior Notes. If such deposit is made as provided above, the Senior Notes will cease to bear interest on and after the Special Mandatory Redemption Date.

If we fail to pay the Special Mandatory Redemption Price, it shall be an Event of Default under the Indenture.

Optional Redemption

The Floating Rate Notes will not be redeemable at our option. However, the Floating Rate Notes may be redeemed for tax reasons as discussed below in "—Redemption for Tax Reasons."

We may, at our option, redeem any series of Fixed Rate Notes, in whole or in part, at any time prior to (i) April 21, 2021 (one month prior to the maturity date of the 2021 Euro Notes) in the case of the 2021 Euro Notes, (ii) April 21, 2023 (one month prior to the maturity date of the 2023 Euro Notes) in the case of the 2023 Euro Notes, (iii) February 21, 2027 (three months prior to the maturity date of the 2027 Euro Notes) in the case of the 2030 (three months prior to the maturity date of the 2030 Euro Notes) in the case of the 2030 Euro Notes, (iv) February 21, 2030 (three months prior to the maturity date of the 2039 Euro Notes) in the case of the 2030 Euro Notes, (v) February 21, 2039 (three months prior to the maturity date of the 2025 Sterling Notes) in the case of the 2025 Sterling Notes) in the case of the 2031 Sterling Notes (the foregoing dates in respect of each series of Fixed Rate Notes, the "Par Call Date"), at a redemption price calculated by us equal to the greater of:

- 100% of the aggregate principal amount of any Fixed Rate Notes being redeemed; and
- the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal (or the portion of the principal) and interest thereon that would have been due if such series of Fixed Rate Notes matured on the related Par Call Date, not including accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to but excluding the redemption date, discounted to the redemption date on an annual basis (ACTUAL/ACTUAL (ICMA)) at a rate equal to the sum of the Comparable Government Bond Rate plus 15 basis points with respect to the 2021 Euro Notes, 20 basis points with respect to the 2023 Euro Notes, 30 basis points with respect to the 2027 Euro Notes, 35 basis points with respect to the 2030 Euro Notes, 40 basis points with respect to the 2039 Euro Notes, 30 basis points with respect to the 2025 Sterling Notes and 35 basis points with respect to the 2031 Sterling Notes, plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on the Fixed Rate Notes being redeemed to but excluding the redemption date (subject to the right of holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest due on any interest payment date that is on or prior to the redemption date).

On or after the related Par Call Date, we may, at our option, redeem the 2021 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2027 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2025 Sterling Notes, or the 2031 Sterling Notes, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 2021 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2023 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2030 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2039 Euro Notes being redeemed, the 2025 Sterling Notes being redeemed, or the 2031 Sterling Notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on the 2021 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2027 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2030 Euro Notes, the 2023 Euro Notes, the 2025 Sterling Notes, or the 2031 Sterling Notes being redeemed to but excluding the redemption date (subject to the right of holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest due on any interest payment date that is on or prior to the redemption date).

The Senior Notes are also subject to redemption prior to maturity if certain events occur involving United States taxation. If any of these special tax events do occur, the Senior Notes may be redeemed at a redemption price of 100% of their principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to but excluding the date fixed for redemption. See "—Redemption for Tax Reasons."

"Comparable Government Bond" means (i) with respect to the Euro Notes, in relation to any Comparable Government Bond Rate calculation, at the discretion of an Independent Investment Banker, a German government bond whose maturity is closest to the maturity of the applicable series of Euro Notes to be redeemed (assuming for this purpose that each series of Euro Notes matured on the related Par Call Date), or if such Independent Investment Banker in its discretion determines that such similar bond is not in issue, such other German government bond as such Independent Investment Banker may, with the advice of three brokers of, and/

or market makers in, German government bonds selected by us, determine to be appropriate for determining the Comparable Government Bond Rate and (ii) with respect to the Sterling Notes, in relation to any Comparable Government Bond Rate calculation, at the discretion of an Independent Investment Banker, a United Kingdom government bond whose maturity is closest to the maturity of the applicable series of Sterling Notes to be redeemed (assuming for this purpose that each series of Sterling Notes matured on the related Par Call Date), or if such Independent Investment Banker in its discretion determines that such similar bond is not in issue, such other United Kingdom government bond as such Independent Investment Banker may, with the advice of three brokers of, and/or market makers in, United Kingdom government bonds selected by us, determine to be appropriate for determining the Comparable Government Bond Rate.

"Comparable Government Bond Rate" means the price, expressed as a percentage (rounded to three decimal places, with 0.0005 being rounded upwards), at which the gross redemption yield on the applicable series of Fixed Rate Notes to be redeemed, if they were to be purchased at such price on the third business day prior to the date fixed for redemption, would be equal to the gross redemption yield on such business day of the Comparable Government Bond on the basis of the middle market price of the Comparable Government Bond prevailing at 11:00 a.m. (London time) on such business day as determined by an Independent Investment Banker.

"Independent Investment Banker" means each of Barclays Bank PLC, Citigroup Global Markets Limited, Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and J.P. Morgan Securities plc (or their respective successors), or if each such firm is unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Government Bond, an independent investment banking institution of international standing appointed by us.

Redemption for Tax Reasons

If, as a result of any change in, or amendment to, the laws (or any regulations or rulings promulgated under the laws) of the United States or any taxing authority thereof or therein or any change in, or amendments to, an official position regarding the application or interpretation of such laws, regulations or rulings, which change or amendment is announced or becomes effective on or after the date of this prospectus supplement, we become or, based upon a written opinion of independent tax counsel of recognized standing selected by us, will become obligated to pay Additional Amounts as described herein under the heading "—Payment of Additional Amounts" with respect to any series of the Senior Notes, then we may at any time, at our option, redeem the applicable series of Senior Notes, in whole, but not in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to but excluding the redemption date (subject to the right of holders of record on the relevant record date to receive interest due on any interest payment date that is on or prior to the redemption date).

Selection and Notice

We (or at our request, the paying agent on our behalf) will give written notice prepared by us of any redemption of the Senior Notes to holders of the Senior Notes to be redeemed at their addresses, as shown in the security register for the affected notes, not more than 60 nor less than 15 days prior to the date fixed for redemption. The notice of redemption will specify, among other items, the aggregate principal amount of the applicable series of Senior Notes to be redeemed, the redemption date and the redemption price, or if not then ascertainable, the manner of calculation thereof.

If we choose to redeem fewer than all of the Senior Notes of a series, then the Trustee will select, by lot, the Senior Notes to be redeemed in part; provided, that with respect to Senior Notes issued in global form, beneficial interests therein shall be selected for redemption by Euroclear or Clearstream in accordance with their standard procedures. See also "—Book-Entry Delivery and Form" below.

If we have given notice as provided in the Indenture and made funds irrevocably available for the redemption of the Senior Notes called for redemption on the redemption date referred to in that notice, then those

Senior Notes will cease to bear interest on that redemption date and the only remaining right of the holders of those Senior Notes will be to receive payment of the redemption price.

The Senior Notes will not be subject to, or have the benefit of, a sinking fund.

Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event

If a Change of Control Triggering Event occurs with respect to a series of Senior Notes, holders of such Senior Notes will have the right to require us to purchase all or any part of their Senior Notes of the applicable series pursuant to the offer described below (the "Change of Control Offer") on the terms set forth in such Senior Notes (provided that with respect to Euro Notes or Floating Rate Notes of the applicable series submitted for purchase in part, the remaining portion of such Euro Notes or Floating Rate Notes is in a principal amount of €100,000 or an integral multiple of €1,000 in excess thereof, or with respect to the Sterling Notes of the applicable series submitted for purchase in part, the remaining portion of such Sterling Notes is in a principal amount of £100,000 or an integral multiple of £1,000 in excess thereof). In the Change of Control Offer, we will be required to offer payment in cash equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes purchased plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to but excluding the date of purchase (the "Change of Control Payment"). Within 30 days following any Change of Control Triggering Event with respect to a series of Senior Notes, we will be required to transmit in accordance with the ICSDs' standard procedures therefor, a notice to the holders of such Senior Notes describing the transaction or transactions that constitute the Change of Control Triggering Event and offering to purchase such Senior Notes on the date specified in the notice, which date will be no earlier than 15 days and no later than 60 days from the date such notice is sent (the "Change of Control Payment Date"), pursuant to the procedures required by such Senior Notes and described in such notice. The notice will, if sent prior to the date of the consummation of the Change of Control, state that the offer to purchase is conditioned on the Change of Control Triggering Event occurring on or prior to the Change of Control Payment Date. We must comply with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act and any other securities laws and regulations thereunder to the extent those laws and regulations are applicable in connection with the purchase of the Senior Notes as a result of a Change of Control Triggering Event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or regulations conflict with the change of control provisions of the Senior Notes, we will be required to comply with the applicable securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached our obligations under the change of control provisions of the Senior Notes by virtue of such conflicts. On the Change of Control Payment Date, we will be required, to the extent lawful, to:

- accept for payment all Senior Notes or portions of Senior Notes of the applicable series properly tendered pursuant to the Change of Control Offer;
- deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the Change of Control Payment in respect of all Senior Notes or portions of Senior Notes of the applicable series properly tendered; and
- deliver or cause to be delivered to the Trustee the Senior Notes of the applicable series properly accepted together with an officers' certificate stating the aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes or portions of Senior Notes of the applicable series being purchased.

The paying agent will promptly transmit in accordance with the ICSDs' standard procedures therefor, to each holder of Senior Notes properly tendered the purchase price for the Senior Notes, and the Trustee will promptly authenticate and deliver (or cause to be transferred by book-entry) to each holder a new Senior Note equal in principal amount to any unpurchased portion of any Senior Notes surrendered; provided that, with respect to the Euro Notes or Floating Rate Notes, each new Euro Note or Floating Rate Note will be in a principal amount of $\pounds100,000$ and any integral multiple of $\pounds1,000$ in excess thereof, and with respect to the Sterling Notes, each new Sterling Note will be in a principal amount of $\pounds100,000$ and any integral multiple of $\pounds1,000$ in excess thereof.

We will not be required to make an offer to purchase any Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event if (1) a third party makes such an offer in the manner, at the times and otherwise in compliance with the

requirements for an offer made by us, and such third party purchases all Senior Notes of the applicable series properly tendered and not withdrawn under its offer; or (2) prior to the occurrence of the related Change of Control Triggering Event, we have given written notice of a redemption of the Senior Notes of the applicable series to the holders thereof as provided under "—Optional Redemption" or "—Special Mandatory Redemption," if applicable, above, unless we have failed to pay the redemption price on the redemption date.

For purposes of the foregoing discussion of a purchase at the option of holders, the following definitions are applicable:

"Below Investment Grade Rating Event" means, with respect to a series of Senior Notes, the rating on such Senior Notes is lowered by each of the Rating Agencies and such Senior Notes are rated below an Investment Grade Rating by each of the Rating Agencies on any date from the date of the public notice of an arrangement that could result in a Change of Control until the end of the 60-day period following public notice of the occurrence of the Change of Control (which 60-day period shall be extended so long as the rating of such Senior Notes is under publicly announced consideration for possible downgrade by any Rating Agency).

"Change of Control" means the occurrence of any of the following: (1) the direct or indirect sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation), in one or a series of related transactions, of all or substantially all of the properties and assets of FIS and our subsidiaries taken as a whole to any "person" or "group" (as those terms are used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) other than us or one of our subsidiaries; (2) the approval by the holders of our common stock of any plan or proposal for the liquidation or dissolution of FIS (whether or not otherwise in compliance with the provisions of the Indenture); (3) the consummation of any transaction (including, without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of which is that any "person" or "group" (as those terms are used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act) becomes the "beneficial owner" (as defined in Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the then outstanding number of shares of our voting stock; or (4) FIS consolidates or merges with or into any entity, pursuant to a transaction in which any of the outstanding voting stock of FIS or such other entity is converted into or exchanged for cash, securities or other property (except when voting stock of FIS constitutes, or is converted into, or exchanged for, at least a majority of the voting stock of the surviving person). For the avoidance of doubt, consummation of the merger shall be deemed not to constitute a Change of Control for purposes of this definition.

"Change of Control Triggering Event" means, with respect to a series of Senior Notes, the occurrence of both a Change of Control and a Below Investment Grade Rating Event with respect to such series.

"Fitch" means Fitch Ratings, Inc.

"Investment Grade Rating" means a rating equal to or higher than BBB- (or the equivalent) by Fitch, Baa3 (or the equivalent) by Moody's and BBB- (or the equivalent) by S&P, respectively.

"Moody's" means Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

"Ratings Agencies" means each of Fitch, Moody's and S&P, so long as such entity makes a rating of the applicable series of Senior Notes publicly available; provided, however, if any of Fitch, Moody's or S&P ceases to rate the applicable series of Senior Notes or fails to make a rating of such Senior Notes publicly available for reasons outside of the control of FIS, FIS shall be allowed to designate a "nationally recognized statistical rating organization" within the meaning of Rule 15c3-l(e)(2)(vi)(F) under the Exchange Act (as certified by a resolution of the board of directors of FIS) as a replacement agency for the agency that ceased to make such a rating publicly available. For the avoidance of doubt, failure by FIS to pay rating agency fees to make a rating of the Senior Notes shall not be a "reason outside of the control of FIS" for the purposes of the preceding sentence.

"S&P" means Standard & Poor's Global Ratings, a division of S&P Global Inc.

S-62

The definition of Change of Control includes a phrase relating to the direct or indirect sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of "all or substantially all" of the properties and assets of us and our subsidiaries taken as a whole. Although there is a limited body of case law interpreting the phrase "substantially all," there is no precise established definition of the phrase under applicable law. Accordingly, the ability of a holder of Senior Notes to require us to purchase its Senior Notes as a result of a sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of less than all of the properties and assets of us and our subsidiaries taken as a whole to another person or group may be uncertain.

Restrictive Covenants

Limitation on Liens

We shall not, and shall not permit any of our subsidiaries to, create or assume any mortgage, pledge, lien, charge, security interest, conditional sale or other title retention agreement or other encumbrance ("lien") on any Principal Facility, or upon any stock or Debt of any of our subsidiaries, to secure Debt unless the Senior Notes then outstanding are, for so long as such Debt is so secured, secured by such lien equally and ratably with (or prior to) such Debt. However, this requirement does not apply to:

- (1) liens existing on the date of the Indenture;
- (2) any lien for taxes or assessments or other governmental charges or levies not overdue for more than 30 days (or which, if due and payable, are being contested in good faith and for which adequate reserves are being maintained, to the extent required by GAAP) or the nonpayment of which in the aggregate would not reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on us and our subsidiaries taken as a whole;
- (3) any warehousemen's, materialmen's, landlord's or other similar liens arising by law for sums not overdue for more than 30 days (or which, if due and payable, are being contested in good faith and with respect to which adequate reserves are being maintained, to the extent required by GAAP) or the nonpayment of which in the aggregate would not reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on us and our subsidiaries taken as a whole;
- (4) survey exceptions, encumbrances, easements or reservations of, or rights of others for, licenses, rights-of-way, sewers, electric lines, telephone lines and other similar purposes, or zoning or other similar restrictions as to the use of real properties or liens incidental to the conduct of the business of such person or to the ownership of its properties which do not individually or in the aggregate materially adversely affect the value of FIS and its subsidiaries taken as a whole or materially impair the operation of the business of FIS and its subsidiaries taken as a whole;
- (5) pledges or deposits (i) in connection with workers' compensation, unemployment insurance and other types of statutory obligations or the requirements of any official body; (ii) to secure the performance of tenders, bids, surety, stay, customs, appeals, or performance bonds, leases, purchase, construction, sales or servicing contracts (including utility contracts) and other similar obligations incurred in the normal course of business consistent with industry practice (including, without limitation, those to secure health, safety and environmental obligations); (iii) to obtain or secure obligations with respect to letters of credit, guarantees, bonds or other sureties or assurances given in connection with the activities described in clauses (i) and (ii) above, in each case not incurred or made in connection with the borrowing of money, the obtaining of advances or credit or the payment of the deferred purchase price of property or services or imposed by ERISA or the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code") in connection with a "plan" (as defined in ERISA); or (iv) arising in connection with any attachment unless such liens shall not be satisfied or discharged or stayed pending appeal within 60 days after the entry thereof or the expiration of any such stay;
- (6) liens on property or assets of a person existing at the time such person is acquired or merged with or into or consolidated with us or with a subsidiary, or becomes a subsidiary (and not created or incurred

in anticipation of such transaction), provided that such liens are not extended to our property and assets or the property and assets of our subsidiaries, other than the property or assets acquired;

- (7) liens securing Debt of a subsidiary owed to and held by us or by our subsidiaries;
- (8) liens to secure any permitted extension, renewal, refinancing or refunding (or successive extensions, renewals, refinancings or refundings), in whole or in part, of any Debt secured by liens referred to in clauses (1), (6), (10) and (11) hereof; provided that such liens do not extend to any other property or assets (other than improvements, accessions, or proceeds in respect thereof) and the principal amount of the obligations secured by such liens is not increased;
- (9) liens upon specific items of inventory or other goods and proceeds of any person securing such person's obligation in respect of banker's acceptances issued or created in the ordinary course of business for the account of such person to facilitate the purchase, shipment, or storage of such inventory or other goods;
- (10) liens securing Debt incurred to finance the construction, purchase or lease of, or repairs, improvements or additions to, property, plant or equipment of such person; provided, however, that the lien may not extend to any other property owned by such person at the time the lien is incurred (other than assets and property affixed or appurtenant thereto and proceeds thereof), and the Debt (other than any interest thereon) secured by the lien may not be incurred more than 270 days after the later of the acquisition, completion of construction, repair, improvement, addition or commencement of full operation of the property subject to the lien;
- (11) liens on property or assets existing at the time of the acquisition thereof;
- (12) liens (i) that are contractual rights of set-off (A) relating to the establishment of depository relations with banks not given in connection with the issuance of Debt, (B) relating to our pooled deposit or sweep accounts to permit satisfaction of overdraft or similar obligations and other cash management activities incurred in the ordinary course of business or (C) relating to purchase orders and other agreements entered into with our customers in the ordinary course of business and (ii) (W) of a collection bank arising under Section 4-210 of the Uniform Commercial Code on items in the course of collection, (X) encumbering reasonable customary initial deposits and margin deposits and attaching to commodity trading accounts or other brokerage account incurred in the ordinary course of business, (Y) in favor of banking institutions arising as a matter of law or pursuant to customary account agreements encumbering deposits (including the right of set-off) and which are within the general parameters customary in the banking industry, and (Z) of financial institutions funding the Vault Cash Operations in the cash provided by such institutions for such Vault Cash Operations;
- (13) liens pursuant to the terms and conditions of any contracts between us or any subsidiary and the U.S. government;
- (14) liens arising in connection with the Cash Management Practices;
- (15) Settlement Liens; and
- (16) liens not otherwise permitted under the Indenture securing Debt in an aggregate principal amount that, together with the aggregate Attributable Value of property involved in sale and leaseback transactions permitted by clause (i) of "Limitation on Sale Leaseback Transactions" below and all other Debt then secured by liens permitted only pursuant to this clause (16), does not exceed 10% of our consolidated net worth.

Each lien, if any, granted, pursuant to the provisions described above, to secure the Senior Notes shall automatically and unconditionally be deemed to be released and discharged upon the release and discharge of the lien whose existence caused the Senior Notes to be required to be so secured. For purposes of determining compliance with this covenant, any lien need not be permitted solely by reference to one category of permitted liens but may be permitted in part by one provision and in part by one or more other provisions. In the event that

a lien securing Debt or any portion thereof meets the criteria of more than one such provision, we shall divide and classify and may later re-divide and reclassify such lien in our sole discretion.

Limitation on Sale Leaseback Transactions

We may not sell or transfer, and will not permit any subsidiary to sell or transfer (except to us or one or more subsidiaries, or both), any Principal Facility owned by FIS or any of its subsidiaries with the intention of taking back a lease on such facility longer than 36 months, unless (1) the sum of the aggregate Attributable Value of the property involved in sale and leaseback transactions not otherwise permitted plus the aggregate principal amount of Debt secured by all liens permitted only by clause (16) of "Limitation on Liens" above does not exceed 10% of our consolidated net worth; or (2) within 270 days after such sale or transfer, we apply an amount equal to the greater of the net proceeds of the sale or the fair market value of the property sold to the purchase of real property or the retirement of Senior Notes or other long-term Debt of us or our subsidiaries, other than any such Debt that is expressly subordinated to the Senior Notes.

Consolidation, Merger, Sale of Assets and Other Transactions

We may not, in any transaction or series of related transactions, consolidate or merge with or into, or sell, assign, convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the assets of FIS and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to, any person unless:

- the person formed by or surviving any such consolidation or merger (if other than FIS), or which acquires by sale, assignment, conveyance, transfer, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of our assets, is a corporation, limited partnership, limited liability company or similar entity organized and validly existing under the laws of the United States of America, any state thereof or the District of Columbia and, if such entity is not a corporation, a co-obligor of the Senior Notes is a corporation organized or existing under any such laws;
- the person formed by or surviving any such consolidation or merger (if other than FIS), or which acquires by sale, assignment, conveyance, transfer, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of our assets, expressly assumes by supplemental indenture, in a form satisfactory to the Trustee, the due and punctual payment of all amounts due in respect of the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Senior Notes and the performance of all of our obligations under the Senior Notes and the Indenture; and
- immediately after giving effect to the transaction no Event of Default or event which, after notice or lapse of time or both, would become an Event of Default, shall have occurred and be continuing.

We shall deliver to the Trustee prior to the proposed transaction an officers' certificate and an opinion of counsel each stating that the proposed transaction and such supplemental indenture comply with the Indenture and that all conditions precedent to the consummation of the transaction under the Indenture have been met.

If we consolidate or merge with or into any other corporation, limited partnership, limited liability company or similar entity or sell, assign, convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets according to the terms and conditions of the Indenture, the resulting or acquiring entity will be substituted for us under the Indenture with the same effect as if it had been an original party to the Indenture. As a result, such successor corporation may exercise our rights and powers under the Indenture, in our name or its own name, and, except in the case of a lease, we will be released from all our liabilities and obligations under the Indenture and under the Senior Notes.

Definitions

Set forth below is a summary of certain of the defined terms used in the foregoing provisions. Reference is made to the Indenture for the full definition of all such terms, as well as any other terms used above for which no definition is provided.

"Affiliate" means, with respect to any person, any other person directly or indirectly controlling, directly or indirectly controlled by, or under direct or indirect common control with, such person. For purposes of this definition, "control" (including, with correlative meanings, the terms "controlling," "controlled by" and "under common control with") with respect to any person, means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise. For the avoidance of doubt, Fidelity National Financial, Inc., Black Knight InfoServ, LLC (formerly known as Lender Processing Services, Inc.), and each of their respective subsidiaries, shall not be deemed to be Affiliates of FIS or any of its subsidiaries solely due to overlapping officers or directors.

"Attributable Value" in respect of any sale and leaseback transaction means, as of the time of determination, the lesser of (1) the sale price of the Principal Facility involved in such transaction multiplied by a fraction the numerator of which is the remaining portion of the base term of the lease included in such sale and leaseback transaction and the denominator of which is the base term of such lease and (2) the present value (discounted at the rate of interest implicit in such transaction) of the total obligations of the lessee for rental payments during the remaining term of the lease involved in such transaction (including any period for which the lease has been extended).

"Cash Management Practices" means the cash, Eligible Cash Equivalents, and short-term investment management practices of FIS and its subsidiaries as approved by our board of directors or chief financial officer from time to time, including Debt of us or any of our subsidiaries having a maturity of 92 days or less representing the borrowings from any financial institution with which we or any of our subsidiaries has a depository or other investment relationship in connection with such practices (or any Affiliate of such financial institution), which borrowings may be secured by the cash, Eligible Cash Equivalents and other short-term investments purchased by us or any of our subsidiaries with the proceeds of such borrowings.

"Credit Agreement" means the Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of September 21, 2018, among FIS, J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, and various financial institutions and other persons from time to time party thereto, as amended, supplemented, or modified from time to time after the date thereof.

"Credit Facilities" means one or more credit facilities (including the Credit Agreement) with banks or other lenders providing for revolving loans or term loans or the issuance of letters of credit or bankers' acceptances or the like.

"Debt" means, in respect of any person, (1) all indebtedness in respect of borrowed money, (2) all obligations of such person evidenced by bonds, notes, debentures or similar instruments and (3) the indebtedness of any other persons of the foregoing types to the extent guaranteed by such person; but only, for each of clauses (1) through (3), if and to the extent any of the foregoing indebtedness would appear as a liability upon an unconsolidated balance sheet of such person prepared in accordance with GAAP (but not including contingent liabilities which appear only in a footnote to a balance sheet).

"Eligible Bank" means a bank or trust company (1) that is organized and existing under the laws of the United States or Canada, or any state, territory, province or possession thereof and (2) the senior Debt of which is rated at least "A3" by Moody's or at least "A-" by S&P.

"Eligible Cash Equivalents" means any of the following: (1) securities issued or directly and fully guaranteed or insured by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof (provided that the full faith and credit of the United States is pledged in support thereof) maturing not more than one year after the date of acquisition (or such other maturities if not prohibited by the Credit Agreement); (2) time deposits in and certificates of deposit of any Eligible Bank (or in any other financial institution to the extent the amount of such deposit is within the limits insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation), provided that such

investments have a maturity date not more than two years after the date of acquisition and that the average life of all such investments is one year or less from the respective dates of acquisition; (3) repurchase obligations with a term of not more than 180 days for underlying securities of the types described in clause (1) above or clause (4) below entered into with any Eligible Bank or securities dealers of recognized national standing; (4) direct obligations issued by any state of the United States or any political subdivision or public instrumentality thereof, provided that such investments mature, or are subject to tender at the option of the holder thereof, within 365 days after the date of acquisition (or such other maturities if not prohibited by the Credit Agreement) and, at the time of acquisition, have a rating of at least "A-2" or "P-2" (or long-term ratings of at least "A3" or "A-") from either S&P or Moody's, or, with respect to municipal bonds, a rating of at least MIG 2 or VMIG 2 from Moody's (or equivalent ratings by any other nationally recognized rating agency); (5) commercial paper of any person other than an Affiliate of FIS and other than structured investment vehicles, provided that such investments have a rating of at least A-2 or P-2 from either S&P or Moody's and mature within 180 days after the date of acquisition (or such other maturities if not prohibited by the Credit Agreement); (6) overnight and demand deposits in and bankers' acceptances of any Eligible Bank and demand deposits in any bank or trust company to the extent insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation against the Bank Insurance Fund; (7) money market funds (and shares of investment companies that are registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940) substantially all of the assets of which comprise investments of the types described in clauses (1) through (6); (8) United States dollars, or money in other currencies received in the ordinary course of business; (9) asset-backed securities and corporate securities that are eligible for inclusion in money market funds; (10) fixed maturity securities which are rated BBB- and above by S&P or Baa3 and above by Moody's; provided that such investments will not be considered Eligible Cash Equivalents to the extent that the aggregate amount of investments by us and our subsidiaries in fixed maturity securities which are rated BBB+, BBB or BBB- by S&P or Baa1, Baa2 or Baa3 by Moody's exceeds 20% of the aggregate amount of investments in fixed maturity securities by us and our subsidiaries; and (11) instruments equivalent to those referred to in clauses (1) through (6) above or funds equivalent to those referred to in clause (7) above denominated in Euros or any other foreign currency customarily used by corporations for cash management purposes in jurisdictions outside the United States to the extent advisable in connection with any business conducted by FIS or any of its subsidiaries, all as determined in good faith by FIS.

"merger agreement" means the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 17, 2019, by and among FIS, Worldpay and Merger Sub, as it may be amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time in accordance with its terms.

"Principal Facility" means the real property, fixtures, machinery and equipment relating to any facility owned by us or any subsidiary, except for any facility that, in the opinion of our board of directors, is not of material importance to the business conducted by us and our subsidiaries, taken as a whole.

"Settlement" means the transfer of cash or other property with respect to any credit, charge or debit card charge, check or other instrument, electronic funds transfer, or other type of paper-based or electronic payment, transfer, or charge transaction for which a person acts as a processor, remitter, funds recipient or funds transmitter in the ordinary course of its business.

"Settlement Asset" means any cash, receivable or other property, including a Settlement Receivable, due or conveyed to a person in consideration for a Settlement made or arranged, or to be made or arranged, by such person or an Affiliate of such person.

"Settlement Debt" means any payment or reimbursement obligation in respect of a Settlement Payment.

"Settlement Lien" means any lien relating to any Settlement or Settlement Debt (and may include, for the avoidance of doubt, the grant of a lien in or other assignment of a Settlement Asset in consideration of a Settlement Payment, liens securing intraday and overnight overdraft and automated clearing house exposure, and similar liens).

"Settlement Payment" means the transfer, or contractual undertaking (including by automated clearing house transaction) to effect a transfer, of cash or other property to effect a Settlement.

"Settlement Receivable" means any general intangible, payment intangible, or instrument representing or reflecting an obligation to make payments to or for the benefit of a person in consideration for and in the amount of a Settlement made or arranged, or to be made or arranged, by such person.

"Vault Cash Operations" means the vault cash or other arrangements pursuant to which various financial institutions fund the cash requirements of automated teller machines and cash access facilities operated by us or our subsidiaries at customer locations.

Events of Default, Notice and Waiver

The following shall constitute "Events of Default" under the Indenture with respect to the Senior Notes of a particular series:

- (1) default in the payment of any interest on the Senior Notes of such series when due and payable and continuance of such default for a period of 30 days;
- (2) default in the payment of any principal of or premium, if any, on the Senior Notes of such series when due (whether at stated maturity, upon redemption (including special mandatory redemption), purchase at the option of the holder or otherwise);
- (3) default in the performance, or breach, of any covenant or warranty with respect to the Senior Notes of such series (other than a covenant or warranty a default in whose performance or whose breach is specifically dealt with elsewhere in clauses (1), (2) or (4) through (6) or a covenant or warranty which is solely for the benefit of another series of securities), and the continuance of such default or breach for a period of 60 days after there has been given written notice of such default or breach (which notice shall, among other things, state that such notice is a "Notice of Default" under the Indenture) to us (by registered or certified mail) by the Trustee or to us and the Trustee (in each case by registered or certified mail) by holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such series;
- (4) default in the payment by us, when due (after the expiration of any applicable grace period thereto), of an aggregate principal amount of Debt in respect of borrowed money (other than the Senior Notes) exceeding \$300 million, or default which results in such Debt (other than the Senior Notes) in an aggregate principal amount exceeding \$300 million becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date on which it would otherwise have become due and payable, in each case without such acceleration having been rescinded or annulled, or such Debt having been paid in full, or there having been deposited into trust a sum of money sufficient to pay in full such Debt, within 15 days after receipt of written notice of such default or breach (which notice shall state that such notice is a "Notice of Default" under the Indenture) to us (by registered or certified mail) by the Trustee or to us and the Trustee (in each case by registered or certified mail) by holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such series;
- (5) certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of FIS; and
- (6) the denial or disaffirmance by any Subsidiary Guarantor of such Subsidiary Guarantor's obligations under its guarantee of the Senior Notes of such series, or the holding of any such guarantee as being unenforceable or invalid in any judicial proceeding, or any such guarantee ceasing to be in full force and effect, except as permitted under the Indenture.

If an Event of Default with respect to the Senior Notes of a particular series occurs and is continuing, other than an Event of Default arising from certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of FIS, then the Trustee or the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such

series may declare, by written notice to us (and if given by the holders, to the Trustee), the principal of and accrued interest, if any, on all the Senior Notes of such series to be due and payable immediately; provided that, after such a declaration of acceleration, the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes of such series may, by written notice to the Trustee, rescind or annul such declaration and its consequences if all Events of Default, other than the non-payment of accelerated principal of or interest, if any, on the Senior Notes of such series, have been cured or waived as provided in the Indenture. An Event of Default arising from certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of FIS shall cause the principal of and accrued interest, if any, on all the Senior Notes of each series to be due and payable immediately without any declaration or other act by the Trustee, the holders of any series of Senior Notes or any other party.

The holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of a particular series, by written notice to the Trustee, may waive any past default or event of default with respect to the Senior Notes of such series except (1) a default or event of default in the payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on, the Senior Notes of such series or (2) default in respect of a covenant or provision which may not be amended or modified without the consent of each holder of Senior Notes of such series affected. Upon any such waiver, such default shall cease to exist, and any event of default arising therefrom shall be deemed to have been cured.

The Trustee is not required to exercise any of the rights or powers vested in it by the Indenture at the request or direction of any of the holders of the Senior Notes of any series, unless the holders have offered the Trustee security or indemnity satisfactory to the Trustee. Subject to such right of indemnification and to certain other limitations, the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of a particular series may direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee or exercising any trust or power conferred on the Trustee with respect to the Senior Notes of such series.

No holder of any Senior Note of any series may institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee or for any other remedy unless (1) the holder has given to the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Senior Notes of such series, (2) the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such series shall have made a written request to the Trustee to institute proceedings in respect of such Event of Default in its own name as Trustee, (3) the holders have offered to the Trustee indemnity satisfactory to the Trustee against any loss, liability or expense to be incurred in pursuing the remedy, (4) the Trustee has failed to institute any such proceedings for 60 days after its receipt of such request, and (5) during such 60 day period, the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such series have not given to the Trustee a direction inconsistent with such written request. Such limitations do not apply, however, to a suit instituted by a holder of any Senior Note of any series directly (as opposed to through the Trustee) for enforcement of payment of principal of, and premium, if any, or interest on such Senior Note on or after the respective due dates expressed or provided for therein.

Each year, we will either certify to the Trustee that we are not in default of any of our obligations under the Indenture or we will notify the Trustee of any default that exists under the Indenture. We are not otherwise required to deliver to the Trustee notice of the occurrence of any default or Event of Default.

Discharge, Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

We and, if applicable, each Subsidiary Guarantor, may discharge or defease our obligations under the Indenture as set forth below.

We may discharge certain obligations to holders of the Senior Notes which have not already been delivered to the Trustee for cancellation and which have either become due and payable or are by their terms due and payable within one year (or scheduled for redemption within one year) by irrevocably depositing with the Trustee

cash or Government Obligations or a combination thereof, as trust funds in an amount certified to be sufficient to pay and discharge when due, whether at maturity, upon redemption or otherwise, the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the Senior Notes.

We may elect, at our option, either (i) to defease and be discharged from any and all obligations with respect to the Senior Notes (except as otherwise provided in the Indenture) ("defeasance") or (ii) to be released from our obligations with respect to certain covenants applicable to the Senior Notes ("covenant defeasance"), upon the deposit with the Trustee of money and/or Government Obligations in sufficient quantity, in the opinion of any firm of independent public accountants, to pay the principal of, and any premium, if any, or interest on, the Senior Notes to maturity or redemption.

As a condition to defeasance or covenant defeasance, we must deliver to the Trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that the holders of the Senior Notes will not recognize income, gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of such defeasance or covenant defeasance and will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the same amounts and in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the case if such defeasance or covenant defeasance had not occurred. Such opinion of counsel, in the case of defeasance under clause (i) above, must refer to and be based upon a ruling of the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") or a change in applicable U.S. federal income tax law occurring after the date of the Indenture. In addition, in the case of either defeasance or covenant defeasance, we shall have delivered to the trustee an officers' certificate and an opinion of counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent to such defeasance or covenant defeasance have been complied with.

We may exercise our defeasance option notwithstanding our prior exercise of our covenant defeasance option.

If we effect covenant defeasance with respect to the Senior Notes as described in the accompanying prospectus, then the covenants described above under "—Restrictive Covenants" and "—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event" will cease to be applicable to the Senior Notes.

For purposes of the Senior Notes, "Government Obligations" means (i) with respect to the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, securities denominated in euro that are (A) direct obligations of the Federal Republic of Germany or any country that is a member of the European Monetary Union whose long-term debt is rated "A-1" or higher by Moody's or "A+" or higher by S&P or the equivalent rating category of another internationally recognized rating agency, the payments of which are supported by the full faith and credit of the German government or such other member of the European Monetary Union, or (B) obligations of a person controlled or supervised by and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the Federal Republic of Germany or such other member of the European Monetary Union, the timely payments of which are unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit obligation of the German government or such other member of the European Monetary Union; and (ii) with respect to the Sterling Notes, securities denominated in GBP, that are (A) direct obligations of the United Kingdom, the payments of which are supported by the full faith and credit of the United Kingdom, or (B) obligations of a person controlled or supervised by and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the United Kingdom, the timely payments of which are unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit of the United Kingdom, or (B) obligations of a person controlled or supervised by and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the United Kingdom, the timely payments of which are unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit obligation of the United Kingdom.

Modification of the Indenture

Under the Indenture, we, each Subsidiary Guarantor, if any, and the Trustee, at any time and from time to time, may enter into supplemental indentures without the consent of any holders of the Senior Notes of a particular series to:

• evidence the succession of another person to FIS or any Subsidiary Guarantor and the assumption by any such successor of the covenants of FIS or of such Subsidiary Guarantor in the Indenture and in the Senior Notes of such series; or

- add to the covenants of FIS or of any Subsidiary Guarantor for the benefit of the holders of the Senior Notes of such series or surrender any right or power conferred upon FIS or such Subsidiary Guarantor in the Indenture or in the Senior Notes of such series; or
- add any additional Events of Default with respect to the Senior Notes of such series; or
- add to or change any of the provisions of the Indenture to such extent as shall be necessary to facilitate the issuance of bearer securities or to facilitate the issuance of Senior Notes of such series in global form; or
- amend or supplement any provision contained in the Indenture or in any supplemental indentures, provided that such amendment or supplement does not apply to any outstanding Senior Notes of such series issued prior to the date of such supplemental indenture and entitled to the benefits of such provision; or
- secure the Senior Notes of such series; or
- establish the form or terms of the Senior Notes of such series as permitted by the Indenture; or
- add or release any Subsidiary Guarantor as required or permitted by the Indenture; or
- evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment by a successor trustee with respect to the Senior Notes of such series under the Indenture and add to or change any of the provisions of the Indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or facilitate the administration of the trusts by more than one trustee under the Indenture; or
- if allowed without penalty under applicable laws and regulations, permit payment in the United States of principal, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on bearer securities or coupons, if any; or
- cure or reform any ambiguity, defect, omission, mistake, manifest error or inconsistency, or conform the Indenture or the Senior Notes of such series to any provision of the description thereof set forth in the prospectus, as supplemented as of the time of sale, under which such Senior Notes were sold; or
- make any other change that does not adversely affect the rights of any holder; or
- make any change to comply with the Trust Indenture Act or any amendment thereof, or any requirement of the SEC in connection with the qualification of the Indenture under the Trust Indenture Act or any amendment thereof.

With the consent of the holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of a particular series affected by such supplemental indenture, we, each Subsidiary Guarantor, if any, and the Trustee may enter into supplemental indentures other than those described in the immediately preceding paragraph to add provisions to, or change or eliminate any provisions of the Indenture or any supplemental indenture or to modify the rights of the holders of the Senior Notes of such series so affected. However, we need the consent of the holder of each outstanding Senior Note of a particular series affected in order to:

- change the stated maturity of the principal of or premium, if any, on or of any installment of principal of or premium, if any, or interest, if any, on, or Additional Amounts, if any, with respect to, any Senior Note of such series; or
- reduce the principal amount of, or any installment of principal of, or premium, if any, or interest, if any, on, or any Additional Amounts payable with respect to, any Senior Note of such series or the rate of interest on any Senior Note of such series; or
- reduce the amount of premium, if any, payable upon redemption of any Senior Note of such series or the purchase by us of any Senior Note of such series at the option of the holder of such Senior Note; or
- change the manner in which the amount of any principal of or premium, if any, or interest on or Additional Amounts, if any, with respect to, any Senior Note of such series is determined; or

- reduce the amount of the principal of any original issue discount security or indexed security that would be due and payable upon a declaration of acceleration of the maturity thereof; or
- change the currency in which any Senior Note of such series or any premium or the interest thereon or Additional Amounts, if any, with respect thereto, is payable; or
- change the index, securities or commodities with reference to which or the formula by which the amount of principal of or any premium or the interest on any Senior Note of such series is determined; or
- impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on or after the stated maturity thereof (or on or after the redemption date or on or after the purchase date, as the case may be); or
- except as provided in the Indenture, release the guarantee of any Subsidiary Guarantor with respect to such series of Senior Notes; or
- reduce the percentage in principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such series, the consent of whose holders is required for any such supplemental indenture or for any waiver (of compliance with certain provisions of the Indenture or certain defaults under the Indenture and their consequences) provided for in the Indenture; or
- change any obligation of FIS to maintain an office or agency in the places and for the purposes specified in the Indenture; or
- make any change in the provision governing waiver of past defaults, except to increase the percentage in principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of such series, the holders of which may waive past defaults on behalf of holders of the Senior Notes of such series or make any change in the provision governing supplemental indentures that requires consent of holders of the Senior Notes of such series, except to provide that certain other provisions of the Indenture cannot be modified or waived without the consent of the holders of each outstanding Senior Note of such series affected thereby.

Governing Law

The Indenture and the Senior Notes will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the internal laws of the State of New York.

Relationship with the Trustee and Paying Agent

The Trustee under the Indenture is The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. We and our subsidiaries maintain ordinary banking and trust relationships with a number of banks and trust companies, including the Trustee. The Bank of New York Mellon, London Branch, will act as our paying agent with respect to the Senior Notes, subject to replacement upon certain events specified in the Indenture. The Senior Notes may be exchanged or transferred, subject to and upon satisfaction of the terms and conditions set forth in the Indenture, at the office or agency maintained for such purpose in London, initially the corporate trust office of the paying agent. Upon notice to the Trustee, we may change any paying agent.

Book-Entry Delivery and Form

We have obtained the information in this section concerning Clearstream, Euroclear, and the book-entry systems and procedures from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy of this information. In addition, the description of the clearing systems in this section reflects our understanding of the rules and procedures of Clearstream and Euroclear as they are currently in effect. Those clearing systems could change their rules and procedures at any time.

The Euro Notes will be offered and sold only in denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof. The Floating Rate Notes will be offered and sold only in denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof. The Sterling Notes will be offered and sold only in denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof. The Sterling Notes will be offered and sold only in denominations of \pounds 100,000 and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof. The Senior Notes of either series will initially be represented by one or more fully registered Global Notes. Each such Global Note will be deposited with, or on behalf of, a common depositary, and registered in the name of the nominee of the common depositary for the accounts of Clearstream and Euroclear. Except as set forth below, the Global Notes may be transferred, in whole and not in part, only to Euroclear or Clearstream or their respective nominees. You may hold your interests in the Global Notes in Europe through Clearstream or Euroclear, either as a participant in such systems or indirectly through organizations that are participants in such systems. Clearstream and Euroclear will hold interests in the Global Notes on behalf of their respective participating organizations or customers through customers' securities accounts in Clearstream's or Euroclear's names on the books of their respective depositaries. Book-entry interests in the Senior Notes and all transfers relating to the Senior Notes will be reflected in the book-entry records of Clearstream and Euroclear.

The distribution of the Senior Notes will be cleared through Clearstream and Euroclear. Any secondary market trading of book-entry interests in the Senior Notes will take place through Clearstream and Euroclear Participants (as defined below) and will settle in same-day funds. Owners of book-entry interests in the Senior Notes will receive payments relating to their Senior Notes in euro or GBP, as applicable, except as described above under "—Euro Notes and Floating Rate Notes—Issuance in Euros; Sterling Notes—Issuance in GBP."

Clearstream and Euroclear have established electronic securities and payment transfer, processing, depositary and custodial links among themselves and others, either directly or through custodians and depositaries. These links allow the Senior Notes to be issued, held and transferred among the clearing systems without the physical transfer of certificates. Special procedures to facilitate clearance and settlement have been established among these clearing systems to trade securities across borders in the secondary market.

The policies of Clearstream and Euroclear will govern payments, transfers, exchanges and other matters relating to the investor's interest in the Senior Notes held by them. Neither we nor the Trustee have any responsibility for any aspect of the records kept by Clearstream or Euroclear or any of their direct or indirect participants. We and the Trustee also do not supervise these systems in any way.

Clearstream and Euroclear and their participants perform these clearance and settlement functions under agreements they have made with one another or with their customers. You should be aware that they are not obligated to perform or continue to perform these procedures and may modify them or discontinue them at any time.

Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in the Senior Notes will not be entitled to have the Senior Notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of the Senior Notes in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders of the Senior Notes under the indenture, including for purposes of receiving any reports delivered by us or the Trustee pursuant to the indenture. Accordingly, each person owning a beneficial interest in a Senior Note must rely on the procedures of the depositary and, if such person is not a participant, on the procedures of the participant through which such person owns its interest, in order to exercise any rights of a holder of Senior Notes.

We have been advised by Clearstream and Euroclear, respectively, as follows:

Clearstream

Clearstream has advised that it is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a professional depositary. Clearstream holds securities for its participating organizations ("Clearstream Participants"). Clearstream facilitates the clearance and settlement of securities transactions between Clearstream Participants through

electronic book-entry changes in accounts of Clearstream Participants, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. Clearstream, Luxembourg provides to Clearstream Participants, among other things, services for safekeeping, administration, clearance and settlement of internationally traded securities and securities lending and borrowing. Clearstream interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. As a professional depositary, Clearstream is subject to regulation by the Luxembourg Commission for the Supervision of the Financial Sector (*Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier*). Clearstream Participants are recognized financial institutions around the world, including underwriters, securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations and may include the underwriters. Indirect access to Clearstream is also available to others, such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies, that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Clearstream Participant, either directly or indirectly.

Distributions with respect to interests in the Global Notes held beneficially through Clearstream will be credited to cash accounts of Clearstream Participants in accordance with its rules and procedures.

Euroclear

Euroclear has advised that it was created in 1968 to hold securities for its participants ("Euroclear Participants") and to clear and settle transactions between Euroclear Participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry delivery against payment, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates and eliminating any risk from lack of simultaneous transfers of securities and cash. Euroclear provides various other services, including securities lending and borrowing and interfaces with domestic markets in several countries.

Euroclear is operated by Euroclear Bank SA/NV (the "Euroclear Operator"). All operations are conducted by the Euroclear Operator, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and Euroclear cash accounts are accounts with the Euroclear Operator. Euroclear Participants include banks (including central banks), securities brokers and dealers and other professional financial intermediaries and may include the underwriters. Indirect access to Euroclear is also available to other firms that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Euroclear Participant, either directly or indirectly.

The Terms and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of the Euroclear System, or the Euroclear Terms and Conditions, and applicable Belgian law govern securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear Operator. Specifically, these terms and conditions govern transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear, withdrawals of securities and cash from Euroclear, and receipt of payments with respect to securities in Euroclear. All securities in Euroclear are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific securities clearance accounts. The Euroclear Operator acts under the terms and conditions only on behalf of Euroclear Participants, and has no record of or relationship with persons holding securities through Euroclear Participants.

Distributions with respect to interests in the Global Notes held beneficially through Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear Participants in accordance with the Euroclear Terms and Conditions.

Global Clearance and Settlement Procedures

We understand that investors that hold their Senior Notes through Clearstream or Euroclear accounts will follow the settlement procedures that are applicable to conventional eurobonds in registered form. Senior Notes will be credited to the securities custody accounts of Clearstream and Euroclear Participants on the business day following the settlement date, for value on the settlement date. They will be credited either free of payment or against payment for value on the settlement date.

We understand that secondary market trading between Clearstream and/or Euroclear Participants will occur in the ordinary way following the applicable rules and operating procedures of Clearstream and Euroclear. Secondary market trading will be settled using procedures applicable to conventional eurobonds in registered form.

You should be aware that investors will only be able to make and receive deliveries, payments and other communications involving the Senior Notes through Clearstream and Euroclear on days when those systems are open for business. Those systems may not be open for business on days when banks, brokers and other institutions are open for business in the United States.

In addition, because of time-zone differences, there may be problems with completing transactions involving Clearstream and Euroclear on the same business day as in the United States. U.S. investors who wish to transfer their interests in the Senior Notes, or to make or receive a payment or delivery of the Senior Notes, on a particular day, may find that the transactions will not be performed until the next business day in Luxembourg or Brussels, depending on whether Clearstream or Euroclear is used.

Clearstream or Euroclear will credit payments to the cash accounts of Clearstream or Euroclear Participants, as applicable, in accordance with the relevant system's rules and procedures, to the extent received by its depositary. Clearstream or the Euroclear Operator, as the case may be, will take any other action permitted to be taken by a holder under the indenture on behalf of a Clearstream customer or Euroclear Participant only in accordance with its relevant rules and procedures.

Clearstream and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures in order to facilitate transfers of the Senior Notes among participants of Clearstream and Euroclear. However, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform those procedures, and they may discontinue those procedures at any time.

Certificated Notes

If Clearstream or Euroclear is at any time unwilling or unable to continue as depositary or ceases to be a clearing agency registered under the Exchange Act, and a successor depositary registered as a clearing agency under the Exchange Act is not appointed by us within 90 days, we will issue Euro Notes of like tenor in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 principal amount and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof, Floating Rate Notes of like tenor in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 principal amount and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof and Sterling Notes of like tenor in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 principal amount and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof and Sterling Notes of like tenor in minimum denominations of \pounds 100,000 principal amount and integral multiples of \pounds 1,000 in excess thereof, in each case in definitive form in exchange for an applicable registered Global Note that had been held by the depositary. Upon the issuance of certificated Senior Notes, the registrar is required to register the certificated Senior Notes in the name of that person or persons, or their nominee, and cause the certificated Senior Notes to be delivered thereto. It is expected that the depositary's instructions will be based upon directions received by the depositary from participants with respect to ownership of beneficial interests in the applicable registered Global Note that had been held by the depositary. In addition, we may at any time determine that the Senior Notes of an applicable series shall no longer be represented by a Global Note and will issue Senior Notes in definitive form in exchange for such Global Note pursuant to the procedure described above.

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following discussion summarizes the material U.S. federal income tax considerations to U.S. Holders and Non-U.S. Holders (each as defined below) of the purchase, ownership and disposition of the Senior Notes. It is included herein for general information only and does not address all tax considerations that may be relevant to investors in light of their personal investment circumstances or that may be relevant to certain types of investors subject to special rules (for example, financial institutions, tax-exempt organizations, insurance companies, regulated investment companies, real estate investment trusts, retirement plans, persons that are broker-dealers, traders in securities who elect the mark-to-market method of tax accounting for their securities, U.S. Holders that have a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar, certain former U.S. citizens or long-term residents, investors in partnerships or other pass-through entities or persons holding the Senior Notes as part of a "straddle," "hedge," "conversion transaction" or other integrated transaction). The discussion set forth below is limited to initial investors who hold the Senior Notes as capital assets within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and who purchase the Senior Notes for cash at the initial "issue price" (i.e., the first price to the public, excluding bond houses, brokers or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters, placement agents or wholesalers, at which a substantial amount of the Senior Notes is sold for money). In addition, this discussion does not address the effect of federal alternative minimum tax, Medicare contribution tax, gift or estate tax laws, or any state, local or foreign tax laws or the potential application of the income accrual rules set forth in Section 451(b) of the Code. Furthermore, the discussion below is based upon provisions of the Code, the legislative history thereof. U.S. Treasury regulations thereunder and administrative rulings and judicial decisions thereunder as of the date hereof. Such authorities may be repealed, revoked or modified (including changes in effective dates, and possibly with retroactive effect) so as to result in U.S. federal income tax considerations different from those discussed below.

For purposes of the following discussion, a "U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of the Senior Notes that is for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

- an individual citizen or resident of the United States;
- a corporation (or other entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia;
- an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of source; or
- a trust, if (a) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over administration of the trust and one or more United States persons have authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (b) it has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated as a domestic trust.

For purposes of the following discussion, a "Non-U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of the Senior Notes (other than a partnership or an entity or arrangement classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes) that is not a U.S. Holder for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

If a partnership or an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes owns any of the Senior Notes, the tax treatment of a partner or an equity interest owner of such other entity will generally depend upon the status of the person and the activities of the person and the partnership or other entity treated as a partnership. Partnerships and other entities treated as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and partners or other equity interest owners in such entities should consult their own tax advisors.

THIS DISCUSSION OF U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS IS NOT INTENDED, AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED, TO BE TAX OR LEGAL ADVICE TO ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR IN OR HOLDER OF THE SENIOR NOTES. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF THE U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX LAWS TO THEIR PARTICULAR SITUATIONS AS WELL AS ANY TAX

CONSIDERATIONS ARISING UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY STATE, LOCAL OR FOREIGN TAXING JURISDICTION OR ANY APPLICABLE TAX TREATIES, AND THE POSSIBLE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX LAW.

Optional Redemption, Special Mandatory Redemption and Repurchase upon a Change of Control Triggering Event

We believe and intend to take the position that the possibility of the payment of additional amounts above the principal amount of the Senior Notes described in "Description of the Senior Notes—Optional Redemption," "Description of the Senior Notes—Special Mandatory Redemption" and "Description of the Senior Notes—Purchase of Senior Notes upon a Change of Control Triggering Event" is remote and therefore will not cause the Senior Notes to be considered "contingent payment debt instruments" under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations. Our position is binding on you unless you disclose that you are taking a contrary position in the manner required by applicable U.S. Treasury regulations. Our position is not, however, binding on the IRS, and if the IRS were to challenge this position, you might be required to use the accrual method, even if you were otherwise a cash-method taxpayer, to accrue income on the Senior Notes in excess of the stated interest on the Senior Notes, and to treat as ordinary income rather than capital gain any income that you realize on the taxable disposition of a Senior Notes are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the possible application of the contingent payment debt instruments. Purchasers of Senior Notes are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the possible application of the contingent payment debt instruments to the Senior Notes.

U.S. Holders

Payments of Interest

We expect, and this discussion assumes, that the Senior Notes will not be issued with more than a de minimis amount of original issue discount, if any. Payments of stated interest on the Senior Notes generally will be taxable to a U.S. Holder as ordinary interest income at the time such payments are received or accrued in accordance with the U.S. Holder's method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

A U.S. Holder that uses the cash method of tax accounting will be required to include in income the U.S. dollar value of the euro-denominated interest payment on the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes or the GBP-denominated interest payment on the Sterling Notes, as applicable, based on the spot rate of exchange on the date of receipt regardless of whether the payment is in fact converted into U.S. dollars on such date. No foreign currency exchange gain or loss will be recognized with respect to the receipt of such payment (other than foreign currency exchange gain or loss realized on the disposition of the euros or GBP, as applicable, so received, see "—Transactions in Euros and GBP," below).

A U.S. Holder that uses the accrual method of tax accounting will accrue interest income on the Senior Notes in euros and GBP, as applicable, and translate the amount accrued into U.S. dollars based on

- the average exchange rate in effect during the interest accrual period, or portion thereof, within such U.S. Holder's taxable year; or
- at such U.S. Holder's election, the spot rate of exchange on (1) the last day of the accrual period, or the last day of the taxable year within
 such accrual period if the accrual period spans two years, or (2) the date of receipt, if such date is within five business days of the last day of
 the accrual period. Such election must be applied consistently by the U.S. Holder to all debt instruments from year to year and can be
 changed only with the consent of the IRS.

A U.S. Holder that uses the accrual method of tax accounting will recognize foreign currency exchange gain or loss on the receipt of an interest payment equal to the difference between (i) the value of the euros or GBP, as applicable, received as interest, as translated into U.S. dollars using the spot rate of exchange on the date of

receipt and (ii) the U.S. dollar amount previously included in income with respect to such payment. Such foreign currency exchange gain or loss will be treated as ordinary income or loss but generally will not be treated as an adjustment to interest income received on the Senior Notes.

Disposition of a Senior Note

A U.S. Holder's tax basis in a Senior Note will generally be the U.S. dollar value of the euro or GBP purchase price, as applicable, calculated at the spot rate of exchange on the date of purchase. If the Senior Notes are traded on an established securities market (as determined under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations), a cash-method taxpayer who buys a Senior Note will have a tax basis in the Senior Note equal to the U.S. dollar value of the euro or GBP amount paid for the Senior Note, as applicable, determined on the settlement date. An accrual-method taxpayer may elect the same treatment for all purchases (and sales, as discussed below) of Senior Notes traded on an established securities market. This election by accrual-method taxpayers cannot be changed without the consent of the IRS.

Upon the sale, redemption, exchange or other taxable disposition of a Senior Note (collectively, a "Disposition"), a U.S. Holder will recognize taxable gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount realized on the Disposition and the U.S. Holder's tax basis in the Senior Note, which will generally equal the cost of the Senior Note. For these purposes, the amount realized does not include any amount attributable to accrued interest. Amounts attributable to accrued interest as described under "Payments of Interest" above.

If there is a Disposition of a Senior Note for an amount denominated in euro or GBP, as applicable, a U.S. Holder's amount realized generally will equal the U.S. dollar value of the euro or GBP received in the Disposition calculated at the spot rate in effect on the date of the Disposition. If the Senior Notes are traded on an established securities market (as determined under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations), a cash-method taxpayer who buys or sells a Senior Note is required to translate units of euro or GBP, as applicable, paid or received into U.S. dollars at the spot rate on the settlement date of the purchase or sale and an accrual-method taxpayer may elect the same treatment for all purchases and sales of Senior Notes. This election by accrual method taxpayers cannot be changed without the consent of the IRS. Except to the extent of foreign currency gain or loss (as described below), gain or loss recognized on the Disposition of a Senior Note will generally be capital gain or loss and will be long-term capital gain or loss if at the time of the Disposition the Senior Note has been held by the U.S. Holder for more than one year. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations under the Code.

A U.S. Holder may recognize foreign currency gain or loss upon the Disposition of a Senior Note as a result of fluctuations in the euro-U.S. dollar exchange rate or GBP-U.S. dollar exchange rate, as applicable. Gain or loss attributable to such fluctuations will equal the difference between (i) the U.S. dollar value of the U.S. Holder's purchase price in euro or GBP of the Senior Note, as applicable, determined using the spot rate on the date of Disposition of the Senior Note, and (ii) the U.S. dollar value of the U.S. Holder's purchase price in euro or GBP of the Senior Note, as applicable, determined using the spot rate on the date the U.S. Holder acquired the Senior Note. If the Senior Notes are traded on an established securities market (as determined under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations), such gain or loss will, in the case of a cash-method or electing accrual-method taxpayer, be determined based on the spot rates on the settlement dates of such Disposition and acquisition. The foreign currency gain or loss (together with any foreign currency gain or loss with respect to accrued but unpaid interest) will be recognized only to the extent of the total gain or loss realized by a U.S. Holder on the Disposition of the Senior Note. Any such gain or loss generally will be U.S. source ordinary income or loss.

Transactions in Euros and GBP

Euros or GBP received as interest on, or on a Disposition of, the Senior Notes, as applicable, will have a tax basis equal to their U.S. dollar value at the time such amount is received. The amount of gain or loss recognized

on a sale or other disposition of such euros or GBP will be equal to the difference between (1) the amount of U.S. dollars, or the fair market value in U.S. dollars of the other property received in such sale or other disposition, and (2) the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in such euros or GBP, as applicable. As discussed above, if the Senior Notes are traded on an established securities market, a cash-method U.S. Holder (or an electing accrual-method U.S. Holder) will determine the U.S. dollar value of the euros or GBP, as applicable, received on the Disposition of the Senior Notes by translating the euros or GBP received at the spot rate of exchange on the settlement date of the Disposition.

A U.S. Holder that purchases the Senior Notes with previously owned euros or GBP will generally recognize gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference, if any, between such U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in such euros or GBP, as applicable, and the U.S. dollar fair market value of such Senior Notes on the date of purchase. Any such gain or loss generally will be ordinary income or loss and will not be treated as interest income or expense. The conversion of U.S. dollars to euros or GBP, as applicable, and the immediate use of such euros or GBP to purchase the Senior Notes generally will not result in any exchange gain or loss for a U.S. Holder.

Reportable Transaction Reporting

Under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations, a U.S. Holder who participates in a "reportable transaction" (as defined in the U.S. Treasury regulations) must attach to its U.S. federal income tax return a disclosure statement on IRS Form 8886. Under the relevant rules, a U.S. Holder may be required to treat a foreign currency exchange loss from the Senior Notes as a reportable transaction if this loss exceeds the relevant threshold in the U.S. Treasury regulations. U.S. Holders should consult their tax advisors to determine the tax reporting obligations, if any, including any requirement to file IRS Form 8886, with respect to the ownership or disposition of the Senior Notes or any related transaction such as the disposition of any euros or GBP, as applicable, received in respect of the Senior Notes.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Payments of interest on, or the proceeds of the sale or other disposition of, the Senior Notes will be subject to information reporting to the IRS on IRS Form 1099 unless the U.S. Holder is an exempt recipient such as certain corporations and may be subject to U.S. federal backup withholding tax, currently at a rate of 24%, if the recipient of the payment fails to supply an accurate taxpayer identification number on IRS Form W-9 or otherwise fails to comply with applicable U.S. information reporting or certification requirements. Backup withholding does not represent an additional income tax. Any amount withheld under the backup withholding rules will be reported on IRS Form 1099 and is allowable as a credit against the U.S. Holder's U.S. federal income tax and may entitle the U.S. Holder to a refund, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the IRS.

Non-U.S. Holders

Payments of Interest

Subject to the discussion of backup withholding and FATCA withholding below, payments of interest on the Senior Notes to a Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income or withholding tax; provided that (1) the Non-U.S. Holder does not actually or constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of our stock entitled to vote, (2) the Non-U.S. Holder is not (a) a controlled foreign corporation that is related to us through actual or deemed stock ownership or (b) a bank receiving interest on an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the ordinary course of business, (3) such interest is not effectively connected with the conduct by the Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business within the United States and (4) the Non-U.S. Holder either (a) provides its name and address on an IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E (or other applicable form) and certifies, under penalties of perjury, that it is not a

U.S. person as defined under the Code or (b) holds the Senior Notes through certain foreign intermediaries and the intermediary and the Non-U.S. Holder satisfy the certification or documentation requirements of applicable U.S. Treasury regulations.

If a Non-U.S. Holder cannot satisfy the requirements in the preceding paragraph, payments of interest made to such Non-U.S. Holder will be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax, currently at a rate of 30%, unless such Non-U.S. Holder timely provides the withholding agent with a properly executed (1) IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E (or other applicable form) claiming an exemption from or reduction in withholding under the benefit of an applicable income tax treaty or (2) IRS Form W-8ECI (or other applicable form) certifying that interest paid on the Senior Notes is not subject to U.S. federal withholding tax because it is effectively connected with such Non-U.S. Holder's conduct of a trade or business in the United States. If interest on the Senior Notes is effectively connected with the conduct by a Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business within the United States such interest will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net-income basis at the rate applicable to U.S. persons generally or, to the extent applicable, at a lower tax treaty rate if such interest is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by the Non-U.S. Holder (and, with respect to corporate holders, may also be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax so long as the relevant Non-U.S. Holder timely provides the withholding agent with the appropriate documentation.

Disposition of a Senior Note

Subject to the discussion of backup withholding and FATCA withholding below, any gain realized by a Non-U.S. Holder on the Disposition of a Senior Note (other than gain that represents accrued but unpaid interest, which will be subject to the rules regarding interest above) generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax, unless (1) such gain is effectively connected with the conduct by such Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business within the United States (and, if certain tax treaties apply, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by the Non-U.S. Holder), in which case such gain will be taxed on a net-income basis in the same manner as interest that is effectively connected with the Non-U.S. Holder's conduct of a trade or business within the United States (and a Non-U.S. Holder that is treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes may also, under certain circumstances, be subject to the branch profits tax as described above) or (2) the Non-U.S. Holder is an individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of disposition and certain other conditions are satisfied, in which case the Non-U.S. Holder will be subject to a tax, currently at a rate of 30%, on the excess, if any, of such gain plus all other U.S. source capital gains recognized during the same taxable year over the Non-U.S. Holder's U.S. source capital losses recognized during such taxable year.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Generally, the amount of interest paid on the Senior Notes and the amount of tax, if any, withheld with respect to those payments must be reported to the IRS and to Non-U.S. Holders. Copies of the information returns reporting such interest payments and any withholding may also be made available to the tax authorities in the country in which a Non-U.S. Holder resides under the provisions of an applicable income tax treaty.

In general, a Non-U.S. Holder will not be subject to backup withholding with respect to interest payments on the Senior Notes provided that the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that the Non-U.S. Holder is a U.S. person as defined under the Code, and such holder has provided the certification described above under the heading "—Payments of Interest." Information reporting and, depending on the circumstances, backup withholding will apply to the proceeds of a sale (including retirement or redemption) of the Senior Notes within the United States or conducted through certain United States-related persons, unless the Non-U.S. Holder certifies under penalty of perjury that such holder is a Non-U.S. Holder (and the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that such holder is a U.S. person as defined under the Code) or another exemption is otherwise established.

Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules will be allowed as a refund or a credit against a Non-U.S. Holder's U.S. federal income tax liability provided the required information is furnished in a timely manner to the IRS.

FATCA

Pursuant to Sections 1471 through 1474 of the Code and the U.S. Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder (such Sections commonly referred to as "FATCA"), a 30% United States federal withholding tax may apply to any interest income paid on the Senior Notes paid to (i) a "foreign financial institution" (as specifically defined in the Code) which does not provide sufficient documentation, typically on IRS Form W-8BEN-E, evidencing either (x) an exemption from FATCA, or (y) its compliance (or deemed compliance) with FATCA (which may alternatively be in the form of compliance with an intergovernmental agreement with the United States) in a manner which avoids withholding, or (ii) a "non-financial foreign entity" (as specifically defined in the Code) which does not provide sufficient documentation, typically on IRS Form W-8BEN-E, evidencing either (x) an exemption from FATCA, or (y) adequate information regarding certain substantial United States beneficial owners of such entity (if any). You should consult your own tax advisors regarding these rules and whether they may be relevant to your ownership and disposition of the Senior Notes.

Current provisions of the Code and U.S. Treasury regulations that govern FATCA treat gross proceeds from the sale or other disposition of debt obligations that can produce U.S.-source interest (such as the Senior Notes) as subject to FATCA withholding after December 31, 2018. However, under recently proposed U.S. Treasury regulations (the preamble to which specifies that taxpayers are permitted to rely on them pending finalization), such gross proceeds are not subject to FATCA withholding.

UNDERWRITING (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)

Subject to the terms and conditions in the underwriting agreement among us and Barclays Bank PLC, Citigroup Global Markets Limited, Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and J.P. Morgan Securities plc as representatives of the underwriters named below, we have agreed to sell to each underwriter, and each underwriter has severally agreed to purchase from us, the principal amount of Senior Notes that appears opposite its name in the table below:

Underwriters		Principal Amount of 2021 Floating Rate Euro Notes		Principal Amount of 2021 Euro Notes		Principal Amount of 2023 Euro Notes		Principal Amount of 2027 Euro Notes		Principal Amount of 2030 Euro Notes		Principal Amount of 2039 Euro Notes		Principal Amount of 2025 Sterling Notes		Principal Amount of 2031 Sterling Notes	
Barclays Bank PLC.	€	90,000,000	€	90,000,000	€	225,000,000	€	225,000,000	€	180,000,000	€	90,000,000	£	112,500,000	£	112,500,000	
Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC	€	90,000,000	€	90,000,000	€	225,000,000	€	225,000,000	€	180,000,000	€	90,000,000	£	112,500,000	£	112,500,000	
Citigroup Global Markets Limited	€	50,000,000	€	50,000,000	€	125,000,000	€	125,000,000	€	100,000,000	€	50,000,000	£	62,500,000	£	62,500,000	
J.P. Morgan Securities plc	€	50,000,000	€	50,000,000	€	125,000,000	€	125,000,000	€	100,000,000	€	50,000,000	£	62,500,000	£	62,500,000	
MUFG Securities EMEA plc	€	25,000,000	€	25,000,000	€	62,500,000	€	62,500,000	€	50,000,000	€	25,000,000	£	31,250,000	£	31,250,000	
U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc.	€	25,000,000	€	25,000,000	€	62,500,000	€	62,500,000	€	50,000,000	€	25,000,000	£	31,250,000	£	31,250,000	
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC	€	25,000,000	€	25,000,000	€	62,500,000	€	62,500,000	€	50,000,000	€	25,000,000	£	31,250,000	£	31,250,000	
Crédit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank	€	21,667,000	€	21,667,000	€	54,167,000	€	54,167,000	€	43,334,000	€	21,667,000	£	27,084,000	£	27,084,000	
HSBC Securities (USA) Inc.	€	21,667,000	€	21,667,000	€	54,167,000	€	54,167,000	€	43,334,000	€	21,667,000	£	27,084,000	£	27,084,000	
Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets plc	€	21,667,000	€	21,667,000	€	54,167,000	€	54,167,000	€	43,333,000	€	21,667,000	£	27,083,000	£	27,083,000	
PNC Capital Markets LLC	€	21,667,000	€	21,667,000	€	54,167,000	€	54,167,000	€	43,333,000	€	21,667,000	£	27,083,000	£	27,083,000	
SMBC Nikko Capital Markets Limited	€	21,666,000	€	21,666,000	€	54,166,000	€	54,166,000	€	43,333,000	€	21,666,000	£	27,083,000	£	27,083,000	
SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc.	€	21,666,000	€	21,666,000	€	54,166,000	€	54,166,000	€	43,333,000	€	21,666,000	£	27,083,000	£	27,083,000	
Bank of Montreal, London Branch	€	3,250,000	€	3,250,000	€	8,125,000	€	8,125,000	€	6,500,000	€	3,250,000	£	4,062,500	£	4,062,500	
Regions Securities LLC	€	3,250,000	€	3,250,000	€	8,125,000	€	8,125,000	€	6,500,000	€	3,250,000	£	4,062,500	£	4,062,500	
The Toronto-Dominion Bank	€	3,250,000	€	3,250,000	€	8,125,000	€	8,125,000	€	6,500,000	€	3,250,000	£	4,062,500	£	4,062,500	
BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T																	
Securities, LLC	€	2,250,000	€	2,250,000	€	6,250,000	€	6,250,000	€	5,000,000	€	2,250,000	£	3,125,000	£	3,125,000	
Fifth Third Securities, Inc.	€	1,750,000	€	1,750,000	€	4,375,000	€	4,375,000	€	3,500,000	€	1,750,000	£	2,187,500	£	2,187,500	
Capital One Securities, Inc.	€	500,000	€	500,000	€	1,250,000	€	1,250,000	€	1,000,000	€	500,000	£	625,000	£	625,000	
Citizens Capital Markets, Inc.	€	500,000	€	500,000	€	1,250,000	€	1,250,000	€	1,000,000	€	500,000	£	625,000	£	625,000	
Total	€	500,000,000	€	500,000,000	€	1,250,000,000	€	1,250,000,000	€	1,000,000,000	€	500,000,000	£	625,000,000	£	625,000,000	

The underwriters are offering the Senior Notes subject to their acceptance of the Senior Notes from us and subject to prior sale. The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to pay for and accept delivery of the Senior Notes offered by this prospectus supplement are subject to certain conditions. The underwriters are obligated to take and pay for all of the Senior Notes offered by this prospectus supplement if any such Senior Notes are taken. The offering of the Senior Notes by the underwriters is subject to receipt and acceptance and subject to the underwriters' right to reject any order in whole or in part.

The underwriters initially propose to offer the Senior Notes to the public at the applicable public offering prices that appear on the cover page of this prospectus supplement. The underwriters may offer the 2021 Euro Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.200% of the principal amount of the 2021 Euro Notes. The underwriters may offer the 2023 Euro Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.250% of the principal amount of the 2023 Euro Notes. The underwriters may offer the 2027 Euro Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.350% of the principal amount of the 2030 Euro Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.350% of the principal amount of the 2030 Euro Notes. The underwriters may offer the 2039 Euro Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.350% of the principal amount of the 2030 Euro Notes. The underwriters may offer the Floating Rates Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.200% of the principal amount of the 2030 Euro Notes. The underwriters may offer the 2025 Sterling Notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.300% of the principal amount of the 2021 Sterling Notes. In addition, the underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.100% of the principal amount of the 2023 Euro Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.220% of the principal amount of the 2023 Euro Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.220% of the principal amount of the 2023 Euro Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.220% of the principal amount of the

Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.230% of the principal amount of the 2030 Euro Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.250% of the principal amount of the 2039 Euro Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.100% of the principal amount of the Floating Rate Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.200% of the principal amount of the 2025 Sterling Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.200% of the principal amount of the 2025 Sterling Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.200% of the principal amount of the 2025 Sterling Notes to certain other dealers. The underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.250% of the principal amount of the 2031 Sterling Notes to certain other dealers. After the initial offering, the underwriters may change the public offering price and any other selling terms. The underwriters may offer and sell Senior Notes through certain of their affiliates.

The following table shows the underwriting discounts that we will pay to the underwriters in connection with the offering of Senior Notes:

	Paid by us
Per 2021 Euro Note	0.300%
Total for 2021 Euro Notes	€ 1,500,000
Per 2023 Euro Note	0.350%
Total for 2023 Euro Notes	€ 4,375,000
Per 2027 Euro Note	0.550%
Total for 2027 Euro Notes	€ 6,875,000
Per 2030 Euro Note	0.575%
Total for 2030 Euro Notes	€ 5,750,000
Per 2039 Euro Note	0.650%
Total for 2030 Euro Notes	€ 3,250,000
Total for Euro Notes	€21,750,000
Per Floating Rate Note	0.300%
Total for Floating Rate Notes	€ 1,500,000
Per 2025 Sterling Note	0.475%
Total for 2025 Sterling Notes	£ 2,968,750
Per 2031 Sterling Note	0.600%
Total for 2031 Sterling Notes	£ 3,750,000
Total for Sterling Notes	£ 6,718,750

In the underwriting agreement, we have agreed that:

- We will pay our expenses related to the offering (excluding the underwriters' discount), which we estimate will be \$10.3 million.
- We will indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or contribute to payments that the underwriters may be required to make in respect of those liabilities.

The Senior Notes are new issues of securities, and there are currently no established trading markets for the Senior Notes. We intend to apply to list the Senior Notes on the NYSE. The listing application is subject to approval by the NYSE. We cannot assure you that the Senior Notes of any series will become or remain listed. If such listing is obtained, we have no obligation to maintain such listing, and we may delist the Senior Notes of any series at any time. The underwriters have advised us that they intend to make a market in the Senior Notes of each series, but they are not obligated to do so. The underwriters may discontinue any market making in the Senior Notes at any time in their sole discretion. Accordingly, active public trading markets for the Senior Notes may not develop, and the market prices and liquidity of the Senior Notes may be adversely affected.

In connection with the issue of the Sterling Notes, Barclays Bank PLC, in its role as stabilizing manager (the "Sterling Stabilizing Manager") for its own account may, to the extent permitted by applicable laws and directives, over-allot Senior Notes or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Sterling Notes at a level higher than that which might otherwise prevail. However, there is no assurance that the Sterling Stabilizing Manager (or persons acting on behalf of the Sterling Stabilizing Manager) will undertake any stabilization action. Any stabilization action may begin on or after the date on which adequate public disclosure of the final terms of the offer of the Sterling Notes is made, and, if begun, may be ended at any time, but it must end no later than the earlier of 30 days after the issue of the Sterling Notes and 60 days after the date of the allotment of the Sterling Notes. Any stabilization action or over-allotment commenced will be carried out in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

In connection with the issue of the Euro Notes and the Floating Rate Notes, J.P. Morgan Securities plc, in its role as stabilizing manager (the "Stabilizing Manager") for its own account may, to the extent permitted by applicable laws and directives, overallot Euro Notes or Floating Rate Notes, as the case may be, or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Euro Notes or the Floating Rate Notes, as the case may be, or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the Euro Notes or the Floating Rate Notes, as the case may be, at a level higher than that which might otherwise prevail. However, there is no assurance that the Stabilizing Manager (or persons acting on behalf of the Stabilizing Manager) will undertake any stabilization action. Any stabilization action may begin on or after the date on which adequate public disclosure of the final terms of the offer of the Euro Notes or the Floating Rate Notes, as the case may be, is made, and, if begun, may be ended at any time, but it must end no later than the earlier of 30 days after the issue of the Euro Notes or the Floating Rate Notes, as the case may be. Any stabilization action or over-allotment commenced will be carried out in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

In addition, in connection with the offering of the Senior Notes, Barclays Bank PLC, Citigroup Global Markets Limited, Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and J.P. Morgan Securities plc may purchase and sell Senior Notes in the open market. These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales involve the sale by the stabilizing underwriters of a greater number of Senior Notes than they are required to purchase in the offering. Stabilizing transactions and syndicate covering transactions may cause the prices of the Senior Notes to be higher than it would otherwise be in the absence of those transactions. If the underwriters engage in stabilizing or syndicate covering transactions, they may discontinue them at any time.

Settlement

We expect that delivery of the Senior Notes will be made to investors on or about May 21, 2019, which will be the fifth business day following the date of this prospectus supplement (such settlement being referred to as "T+5"). Under Rule 15c6-1 under the Exchange Act, trades in the secondary market generally are required to settle in two business days unless the parties to any such trade expressly agree otherwise. Accordingly, purchasers who wish to trade the Senior Notes on any date prior to two business days before delivery will be required, by virtue of the fact that the Senior Notes initially will settle in T+5, to specify an alternate settlement cycle at the time of any such trade to prevent failed settlement and should consult their own advisors.

Conflicts of Interest

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. From time to time in the ordinary course of their respective businesses, certain of the underwriters and their affiliates have engaged in and may in the future engage in commercial banking, derivatives and/or financial advisory, investment banking and other commercial transactions and services with us and our affiliates for which they have received or will receive customary fees and commissions. Certain of the underwriters and/or their affiliates currently serve as

bookrunners, arrangers, lenders and/or agents under our revolving credit facility and/or our potential bridge facility. Consequently, these underwriters and/or their affiliates may receive a portion of the net proceeds of this offering to the extent they are used to repay amounts outstanding under our existing revolving credit facility and/or our potential bridge facility. Additionally, certain of the underwriters and/or their affiliates hold Worldpay's bank debt and notes and may receive a portion of the net proceeds of this offering to the extent such proceeds are used to fund the redemption of such Worldpay indebtedness as described in "Use of Proceeds."

In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers and may at any time hold long and short positions in such securities and instruments. Such investment and securities activities may involve our securities and instruments. If any of the underwriters or their affiliates have a lending relationship with us, certain of those underwriters or their affiliates routinely hedge, and certain other of those underwriters or their affiliates may hedge, their credit exposure to us consistent with their customary risk management policies. Typically, these underwriters and their affiliates would hedge such exposure by entering into transactions which consist of either the purchase of credit default swaps or the creation of short positions in our securities, including potentially the Senior Notes offered hereby. Any such credit default swaps or short positions could adversely affect future trading prices of the Senior Notes offered hereby.

The underwriters and their respective affiliates may also communicate independent investment recommendations, market color or trading ideas and/or publish or express independent research views in respect of such assets, securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they should acquire, long and/or short positions in such assets, securities and instruments.

Selling Restrictions

Australia

This prospectus supplement:

- (i) does not constitute a product disclosure document or a prospectus under Chapter 6D.2 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) (the "Corporations Act");
- has not been, and will not be, lodged with the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (the "ASIC"), as a disclosure document for the purposes of the Corporations Act and does not purport to include the information required of a disclosure document under Chapter 6D.2 of the Corporations Act;
- (iii) does not constitute or involve a recommendation to acquire, an offer or invitation for issue or sale, an offer or invitation to arrange the issue or sale, or an issue or sale, of interests to a "retail client" (as defined in section 761G of the Corporations Act and applicable regulations) in Australia; and
- (iv) may only be provided in Australia to select investors who are able to demonstrate that they fall within one or more of the categories of investors, or Exempt Investors, available under section 708 of the Corporations Act.

The Senior Notes may not be, directly or indirectly, offered for subscription or purchased or sold, and no invitations to subscribe for or buy the Senior Notes may be issued, and no draft or definitive offering memorandum, advertisement or other offering material relating to any Senior Notes may be distributed in Australia, except where disclosure to investors is not required under Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act or is otherwise in compliance with all applicable Australian laws and regulations. By submitting an application for the Senior Notes, you represent and warrant to us that you are an Exempt Investor.

As any offer of Senior Notes under this document will be made without disclosure in Australia under Chapter 6D.2 of the Corporations Act, the offer of those securities for resale in Australia within 12 months may,

under section 707 of the Corporations Act, require disclosure to investors under Chapter 6D.2 if none of the exemptions in section 708 applies to that resale. By applying for the Senior Notes, you undertake to us that you will not, for a period of 12 months from the date of issue of the Senior Notes, offer, transfer, assign or otherwise alienate those securities to investors in Australia except in circumstances where disclosure to investors is not required under Chapter 6D.2 of the Corporations Act or where a compliant disclosure document is prepared and lodged with the ASIC.

Canada

The Senior Notes may be sold only to purchasers purchasing, or deemed to be purchasing, as principal that are accredited investors, as defined in National Instrument 45-106 Prospectus Exemptions or subsection 73.3(1) of the Securities Act (Ontario), and are permitted clients, as defined in National Instrument 31-103 Registration Requirements, Exemptions and Ongoing Registrant Obligations. Any resale of the Senior Notes must be made in accordance with an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the prospectus requirements of applicable securities laws.

Securities legislation in certain provinces or territories of Canada may provide a purchaser with remedies for rescission or damages if this prospectus supplement (including any amendment thereto) contains a misrepresentation, provided that the remedies for rescission or damages are exercised by the purchaser within the time limit prescribed by the securities legislation of the purchaser's province or territory. The purchaser should refer to any applicable provisions of the securities legislation of the purchaser's province or territory for particulars of these rights or consult with a legal advisor.

Pursuant to section 3A.3 (or, in the case of securities issued or guaranteed by the government of a non-Canadian jurisdiction, section 3A.4) of National Instrument 33-105 Underwriting Conflicts (NI 33-105), the underwriters are not required to comply with the disclosure requirements of NI 33-105 regarding underwriter conflicts of interest in connection with this offering.

European Economic Area

The Senior Notes are not intended to be offered, sold or otherwise made available to and should not be offered, sold or otherwise made available to any retail investor in the European Economic Area (the "EEA"). For these purposes, a retail investor means a person who is one (or more) of: (i) a retail client as defined in point (11) of Article 4(1) of Directive 2014/65/EU (as amended, "MiFID II"); or (ii) a customer within the meaning of Directive 2002/92/EC (as amended or superseded), where that customer would not qualify as a professional client as defined in point (10) of Article 4(1) of MiFID II; or (iii) not a qualified investor as defined in Directive 2003/71/EC (as amended or superseded, the "Prospectus Directive"). Consequently no key information document required by Regulation (EU) No 1286/2014 (as amended, the "PRIIPs Regulation") for offering or selling the Senior Notes or otherwise making them available to retail investors in the EEA may be unlawful under the PRIIPs Regulation.

Each person located in a member state of the EEA to whom any offer of Senior Notes is made, or who receives any communication in respect of any offer of Senior Notes, or who initially acquires any Senior Notes, will be deemed to have represented and warranted to and with each underwriter and FIS that such person is not a retail investor.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have been prepared on the basis that any offer of Senior Notes in any member state of the EEA will be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to publish a prospectus for offers of Senior Notes. Neither this prospectus supplement nor the accompanying prospectus is a prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive.

United Kingdom

The communication of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and any other document or materials relating to the issue of the Senior Notes offered hereby is not being made, and such documents and/or materials have not been approved, by an authorized person for the purposes of section 21 of the United Kingdom's Financial Services and Markets Act 2000, as amended (the "FSMA"). Accordingly, such documents and/or materials are not being distributed to, and must not be passed on to, the general public in the United Kingdom. The communication of such documents and/or materials as a financial promotion is only being made to and directed at persons outside the United Kingdom and those persons in the United Kingdom who have professional experience in matters relating to investments and who fall within the definition of investment professionals (as defined in Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005, as amended (the "Financial Promotion Order")), or who fall within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Financial Promotion Order, or who are any other persons to whom it may otherwise lawfully be made under the Financial Promotion Order (all such persons together being referred to as "relevant persons"). In the United Kingdom, the Senior Notes offered hereby are only available to, and any investment or investment activity to which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus relates will be engaged only with, relevant persons. Any person in the United Kingdom that is not a relevant person should not act or rely on this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or any of its contents.

Hong Kong

The Senior Notes may not be offered or sold by means of any document other than (i) in circumstances which do not constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), or (ii) to "professional investors" within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (iii) in other circumstances which do not result in the document being a "prospectus" within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), and no advertisement, invitation or document relating to the Senior Notes may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue (in each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to the Senior Notes which are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to "professional investors" within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder.

Japan

The Senior Notes have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan (Law No. 25 of 1948, as amended) and, accordingly, will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in Japan, or for the benefit of any Japanese Person or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to any Japanese Person, except in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines promulgated by relevant Japanese governmental or regulatory authorities in effect at the relevant time. For the purposes of this paragraph, "Japanese Person" shall mean any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan.

Korea

The Senior Notes may not be offered, sold and delivered directly or indirectly, or offered or sold to any person for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in South Korea or to any resident of South Korea except pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations of South Korea, including the Financial Investment Services and Capital Markets Act and the Foreign Exchange Transaction Law and the decrees and regulations thereunder. The Senior Notes have not been registered with the Financial Services Commission of South Korea for public offering in South Korea. Furthermore, the Senior Notes may not be re-sold to South Korean residents unless the purchaser of the Senior Notes complies with all applicable regulatory requirements (including but not limited to government approval requirements under the Foreign Exchange Transaction Law and its subordinate decrees and regulations) in connection with their purchase.

Singapore

This prospectus supplement has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this prospectus supplement and any other document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of the Senior Notes may not be circulated or distributed, nor may the Senior Notes be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (the "SFA"), (ii) to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SFA or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of the SFA.

Where the Senior Notes are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 by a relevant person which is: (a) a corporation (which is not an accredited investor) the sole business of which is to hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor; or (b) a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each beneficiary is an accredited investor, shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation or the beneficiaries' rights and interest in that trust shall not be transferable for 6 months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the Senior Notes under Section 275 except: (1) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SFA; (2) where no consideration is given for the transfer; or (3) by operation of law.

Singapore Securities and Futures Act Product Classification—Solely for the purposes of its obligations pursuant to sections 309B(1)(a) and 309B(1)(c) of the Securities and Futures Act (Chapter 289 of Singapore) (the "SFA"), the issuer of the Senior Notes offered hereby has determined, and hereby notifies all relevant persons (as defined in Section 309A of the SFA) that the Senior Notes are "prescribed capital markets products" (as defined in the Securities and Futures (Capital Markets Products) Regulations 2018) and Excluded Investment Products (as defined in MAS Notice SFA 04-N12: Notice on the Sale of Investment Products and MAS Notice FAA-N16: Notice on Recommendations on Investment Products).

Switzerland

The Senior Notes may not be publicly offered in Switzerland and will not be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange (the "SIX") or on any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. This document does not constitute a prospectus within the meaning of, and has been prepared without regard to, the disclosure standards for issuance prospectuses under, art. 652a or art. 1156 of the Swiss Code of Obligations or the disclosure standards for listing prospectuses under art. 27 ff. of the SIX Listing Rules or the listing rules of any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other offering or marketing material relating to the Senior Notes or the offering may be publicly distributed or otherwise made publicly available in Switzerland.

Neither this document nor any other offering or marketing material relating to the offering, FIS or the Senior Notes has been or will be filed with or approved by any Swiss regulatory authority. In particular, this document will not be filed with, and the offer of Senior Notes will not be supervised by, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA (FINMA), and the offer of Senior Notes has not been, and will not be, authorized under the Swiss Federal Act on Collective Investment Schemes (the "CISA"). The investor protection afforded to acquirers of interests in collective investment schemes under the CISA does not extend to acquirers of Senior Notes.

S-88

Taiwan

The Senior Notes have not been and will not be registered with, or filed with, or approved by, the Financial Supervisory Commission of Taiwan, the Republic of China ("Taiwan") and/or any other regulatory authorities of Taiwan, pursuant to relevant securities laws and regulations and may not be offered, issued or sold in Taiwan through a public offering or in any manner which would constitute an offer or a solicitation of an offer within the meaning of the Securities and Exchange Act of Taiwan or relevant laws and regulations of Taiwan or would otherwise require registration with, filing with, or the approval of the Financial Supervisory Commission of Taiwan and/or any other regulatory authorities of Taiwan. No person or entity in Taiwan has been authorized to offer, sell, give advice regarding or otherwise intermediate the offering and sale of the Senior Notes in Taiwan.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may obtain our SEC filings from the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with the SEC, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents instead of having to repeat the information in this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, and later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below and any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of the Exchange Act prior to the termination of the offering (other than current reports furnished under Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of Form 8-K and exhibits filed under Item 9.01 of such form that are related to such items):

- our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018, filed with the SEC on February 21, 2019;
- our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019, filed with the SEC on April 30, 2019;
- our definitive proxy statement on <u>Schedule 14A</u> filed with the SEC on April 12, 2019; and
- our Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on March 8, 2019, March 18, 2019 (report filed at 8:30:28 a.m. EDT), March 18, 2019 (report filed at 5:11:04 p.m. EDT), April 11, 2019 and May 13, 2019.

You may request a copy of these filings, at no cost, by writing to or telephoning us at:

Corporate Secretary Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. 601 Riverside Avenue Jacksonville, Florida 32204 (904) 438-6000

Selected information related to Worldpay, including an overview of Worldpay's business, Worldpay's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" for the year ended December 31, 2018, Worldpay's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2018, Worldpay's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2019, and Worldpay's interim unaudited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2019 and for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, have been included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 13, 2019, which is incorporated by reference herein. In addition, our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2019 filed with the SEC on April 30, 2019, which is incorporated by reference herein, includes a discussion of certain risks related to Worldpay's business which we expect will be particularly relevant to FIS' business following the merger.

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus that we have authorized for use in connection with this offering. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. You should not assume that the information provided in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, the documents incorporated by reference or in any such free writing prospectus we have authorized is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front cover of the respective documents. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

We take no responsibility for Worldpay's filings with the SEC, and we are not incorporating by reference such filings into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Senior Notes offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP, New York, New York. Certain legal matters relating to Georgia law will be passed upon for us by Nelson, Mullins, Riley & Scarborough LLP, Atlanta, Georgia. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the underwriters by Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

FIS

The consolidated financial statements of Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2018, and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018 have been incorporated by reference herein and in the registration statement in reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

Worldpay

The consolidated financial statements and related financial statement schedule of Worldpay, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2018, incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference from a Current Report on Form 8-K of Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. dated May 13, 2019, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is incorporated herein by reference (which report on the consolidated financial statements expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph relating to a change in accounting principle for the accounting for revenue from contracts with customers). Such consolidated financial statements and related financial statement schedule have been so incorporated in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

PROSPECTUS

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

COMMON STOCK, PREFERRED STOCK, DEPOSITARY SHARES, DEBT SECURITIES, WARRANTS, PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND UNITS

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. may from time to time in one or more offerings offer and sell shares of common stock, shares of preferred stock, depositary shares representing fractional interests in shares of preferred stock or debt securities, senior or subordinated debt securities, warrants, purchase contracts and units.

We will provide the specific terms of these securities in supplements to this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement, together with the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any accompanying prospectus supplement, carefully before you make your investment decision.

We may sell these securities to or through underwriters and also to other purchasers or through agents. The names of any underwriters or agents and the specific terms of a plan of distribution will be stated in an accompanying prospectus supplement.

In addition, shareholders of ours (each a "selling shareholder") may offer and sell our common stock from time to time in one or more offerings. We will describe the specific terms and manner of such offerings in a prospectus supplement, which will also provide information about the selling shareholders and the number of shares that may be sold. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock by any selling shareholders.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol "FIS." Other than for our common stock, there is no market for the other securities we may offer.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This prospectus may not be used to consummate sales of offered securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement.

The date of this prospectus is July 1, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
RISK FACTORS	2
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	2
FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.	4
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	4
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	4
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	5
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	10
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	10
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE CONTRACTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	10
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	11
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	13
LEGAL MATTERS	14
EXPERTS	14

You should rely only on the information contained in this document or to which we have referred you. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. This document may only be used where it is legal to sell these securities. The information in this document may only be accurate on the date of this document.

i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

Unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus to "FIS," "we," "our," "ours," or "us" refer to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc., together with its subsidiaries.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, using a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf process, we may issue any combination of securities described in this prospectus from time to time and in an unlimited amount. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we or a selling shareholder sells securities, a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering will be provided. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, in any prospectus supplement or in any permitted free writing prospectuses we have authorized for use with respect to the applicable offering or transaction. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

You should assume that the information in this prospectus, any accompanying prospectus supplement, and any other document incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of the respective documents. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since such date.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the securities to be offered by this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement involves risk. Before you make a decision to buy our securities, you should read and carefully consider the risks and uncertainties discussed below under "Forward-looking Statements" and the risk factors set forth in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, and any subsequent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q or Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC prior to the date of this prospectus, and in the documents and reports that we file with the SEC after the date of this prospectus, as well as any risks described in any applicable prospectus supplement and any related free writing prospectus or in other documents that are incorporated by reference therein. Additional risks not currently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also have a material adverse effect on us.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The statements contained in this prospectus and any related prospectus supplement, or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any related prospectus supplement, or in any permitted free writing prospectuses we have authorized for use with respect to the applicable offering or transaction, that are not purely historical are forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or "Securities Act" and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or "Exchange Act," including statements regarding our expectations, hopes, intentions, or strategies regarding the future. These statements relate to, among other things, the future financial and operating results of FIS. In many cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as "may," "will," "should," "expect," "plan," "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "predict," "potential," or "continue," or the negative of these terms, and other comparable terminology. Actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements as a result of a number of factors, including, but not limited to:

- the risk that acquired businesses will not be integrated successfully, or that the integration will be more costly or more time-consuming and complex than anticipated;
- the risk that cost savings and other synergies anticipated to be realized from acquisitions may not be fully realized or may take longer or be more costly to realize than expected;
- the risks of doing business internationally;
- changes in general economic, business and political conditions, including the possibility of intensified international hostilities, acts of terrorism, and changes in either or both the United States and international lending, capital and financial markets;
- the effect of legislative initiatives or proposals, statutory changes, governmental or other applicable regulations and/or changes in industry requirements, including privacy regulations;
- the risks of reduction in revenue from the elimination of existing and potential customers due to consolidation in, or new laws or regulations
 affecting, the banking, retail and financial services industries or due to financial failures or other setbacks suffered by firms in those
 industries;
- changes in the growth rates of the markets for our solutions;
- failures to adapt our solutions to changes in technology or in the marketplace;
- internal or external security breaches of our systems, including those relating to unauthorized access, theft, corruption or loss of personal information and computer viruses and other malware affecting our software or platforms, and the reactions of customers, card associations, government regulators and others to any such events;
- the risk that implementation of software (including software updates) for customers or at customer locations may result in the corruption or loss of data or customer information, interruption of business operations, exposure to liability claims or loss of customers;

- the reaction of current and potential customers to communications from us or regulators regarding information security, risk management, internal audit or other matters;
- competitive pressures on pricing relating to our solutions including the ability to attract new, or retain existing, customers;
- an operational or natural disaster at one of our major operations centers; and
- other risks detailed elsewhere in this document and in our other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Other unknown or unpredictable factors also could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. Accordingly, readers should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are inherently subject to uncertainties, risks and changes in circumstances that are difficult to predict. We assume no obligation to update or alter our forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law. You should carefully consider the possibility that actual results may differ materially from forward-looking statements in or incorporated into this prospectus or any related prospectus supplement.

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

FIS is a global leader in financial services technology offering a broad range of solutions in retail and enterprise banking, payments, capital markets, asset and wealth management, risk and compliance, treasury and insurance, as well as providing financial consulting and outsourcing services. FIS serves more than 20,000 institutions in over 130 countries. Headquartered in Jacksonville, Florida, FIS employs more than 55,000 people worldwide and holds leadership positions in payment processing, financial software, capital markets and banking solutions. FIS is a Fortune 500 company and is a member of Standard & Poor's 500[®] Index.

Our executive offices are located at 601 Riverside Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32204 and our telephone number is (904) 438-6000.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless the applicable prospectus supplement states otherwise, the net proceeds from the sale of securities offered by us will be used for general corporate purposes, which may include, but are not limited to, working capital, capital expenditures, the financing of future acquisitions and the repayment or refinancing of outstanding indebtedness. Until we use the net proceeds in this manner, we may temporarily use them to make short-term investments or reduce short-term borrowings. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of securities by selling shareholders.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table sets forth our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods shown.

	Three Months en	ded March 31,		Year Ended December 31,						
	2016	2015	2015	2014	2013	2012	2011			
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges(1)	1.8	4.6	5.4	5.9	4.5	4.0	3.2			

(1) In calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings are the sum of earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated entities plus fixed charges and amortization of capitalized interest, less interest capitalized. Fixed charges include interest expense, capitalized interest and amortization of debt issue costs, as well as the imputed interest component of rental expense. There is no preferred stock outstanding as of the date of this prospectus, and we have paid no preferred dividends to date; accordingly, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges and preferred stock dividends is equal to the ratio of earnings to fixed charges and is not disclosed separately.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following description of select provisions of our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, our Amended and Restated Bylaws and Georgia law is necessarily general and does not purport to be complete.

This summary is qualified in its entirety by reference in each case to the applicable provisions of our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation and Amended and Restated Bylaws. We have incorporated by reference our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation and our Amended and Restated Bylaws as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part.

General

Stock Outstanding. As of May 31, 2016, our authorized capital stock consisted of 800,000,000 shares, of which 600,000,000 are designated "Common Stock" and have a par value of \$.01 per share, and 200,000,000 shares are designated "Preferred Stock" and have a par value of \$.01 per share. As of May 31, 2016, 327,193,482 shares of Common Stock and no shares of Preferred Stock were issued and outstanding.

Common Stock

Holders of our Common Stock are entitled to receive dividends that may be declared and paid or set apart for payment upon the Common Stock out of any assets or funds of FIS legally available for the payment of dividends. Holders of our Common Stock have the right to vote for the election of directors and on all other matters requiring shareholder action, each share being entitled to one vote. Upon the voluntary or involuntary dissolution of FIS, the net assets of FIS available for distribution shall be distributed pro rata to the holders of the Common Stock in accordance with the number of shares of Common Stock held by them. The rights and privileges of holders of our Common Stock are subject to the rights and preferences of the holders of any series of Preferred Stock that we may issue in the future, as described below.

Preferred Stock

The Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time by the board of directors as shares of one or more series. The number of shares of each series of Preferred Stock, and the voting powers, designations, preferences, rights, qualifications, limitations and restrictions of or on such shares shall be as fixed and determined by the board of directors prior to the issuance of any such shares, in the manner provided by law. The authority of the board of directors with respect to each series of the Preferred Stock shall include, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the establishment of any or all of the voting powers, preferences, designations, rights, qualifications, limitations and restrictions described in Section 14-2-601(d) of the Georgia Business Corporation Code and any others determined by the board of directors, any of which may be different from or the same as those of any other class or series of FIS's shares.

The board of directors is expressly authorized at any time to adopt resolutions providing for the issuance of, or providing for a change in the number of, shares of any particular series of Preferred Stock and at any time and from time to time to file articles of amendment which are effective without shareholder action to increase or decrease the number of shares included in any series of Preferred Stock (but not to decrease the number of shares in any series below the number of shares then issued), to eliminate the series where no shares are issued, or to set or change in any one or more respects the voting powers, preferences, designations, rights, qualifications, limitations or restrictions relating to the shares of the series, except as otherwise provided by law or in the articles of amendment establishing any such series.

Anti-Takeover Effects of Certain Provisions of our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, Amended and Restated Bylaws and Georgia law

A number of provisions of our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation and our Amended and Restated Bylaws deal with matters of corporate governance and the rights of shareholders. The following



discussion is a general summary of select provisions of our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, our Amended and Restated Bylaws and certain Georgia law that might be deemed to have a potential "anti-takeover" effect. These provisions may have the effect of discouraging a future takeover attempt which is not approved by our board of directors but which individual shareholders may deem to be in their best interest or in which shareholders may be offered a substantial premium for their shares over then-current market prices. As a result, shareholders who might desire to participate in such a transaction may not have an opportunity to do so. Such provisions also render the removal of the incumbent board of directors or management more difficult.

Common Stock. Our unissued shares of authorized Common Stock will be available for future issuance without additional shareholder approval. While the authorized but unissued shares are not designed to deter or prevent a change of control, under some circumstances we could use the authorized but unissued shares to create voting impediments or to frustrate persons seeking to effect a takeover or otherwise gain control by, for example, issuing those shares in private placements to purchasers who might side with our board of directors in opposing a hostile takeover bid.

Preferred Stock. The existence of authorized but unissued Preferred Stock could reduce our attractiveness as a target for an unsolicited takeover bid since we could, for example, issue shares of the Preferred Stock to parties that might oppose such a takeover bid or issue shares of the Preferred Stock containing terms the potential acquiror may find unattractive. This ability may have the effect of delaying or preventing a change of control, may discourage bids for our Common Stock at a premium over the market price of our Common Stock, and may adversely affect the market price of, and the voting and the other rights of the holders of, our Common Stock.

Board of Directors and Related Provisions. Our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation provide that the number of directors is to be not less than five and not more than fifteen and is to be set by resolution of our board of directors from time to time. Our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation provide that any vacancy on our board that results from an increase in the number of directors, or from the death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, or removal from office of any director, will be filled by a majority of the remaining members of our board, though less than a quorum, or by the sole remaining director. Any director elected to fill a vacancy resulting from the death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, or removal from office of a director will have the same remaining term as his or her predecessor. Accordingly, our board can prevent any shareholder from enlarging our board and filling the new directorships with that shareholder's own nominees.

Special Meetings of Shareholders. Our Amended and Restated Bylaws provide that special meetings may be called by the chairman of our board of directors, the vice chairman, our chief executive officer, our president, our board of directors by vote at a meeting, a majority of our directors in writing without a meeting, or by unanimous call of our shareholders.

Advance Notice Requirements for Shareholder Proposals and Director Nominees. Our Amended and Restated Bylaws provide that, if one of our shareholders desires to submit a proposal or nominate persons for election as directors at an annual shareholders' meeting, the shareholder's written notice must be received by us not less than 120 days prior to the anniversary date of the date that the proxy statement for the immediately preceding annual meeting of shareholders was released to shareholders. However, if no annual meeting of the shareholders was held in the previous year or if the date of the annual meeting of the shareholders has been changed by more than 30 days from the date contemplated at the time of the previous year's proxy statement, the notice shall be delivered to and received by us not later than the last to occur of (i) the date that is 150 days prior to the date of the contemplated annual meeting or (ii) the date that is 10 days after the date of the first public announcement or other notification to the shareholders of the date of the contemplated annual meeting. The notice must describe the proposal or nomination and set forth the name and address of, the stock held of record and beneficially by, the shareholder and other specified information. The presiding officer of the meeting may refuse to acknowledge a proposal or nomination not made in compliance with the procedures contained in our Amended and Restated Bylaws. The advance notice requirements regulating shareholder nominations and proposals may have the effect of precluding a contest for the election of directors or the introduction of a

shareholder proposal if the requisite procedures are not followed and may discourage or deter a third-party from conducting a solicitation of proxies to elect its own slate of directors or to introduce a proposal.

Other Constituencies

In discharging the duties of their respective positions and in determining what is believed to be in the best interests of our company, our board, committees of our board, and individual directors, in addition to considering the effects of any action on FIS or its shareholders, is authorized under a provision of our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation to consider the interests of our employees, customers, suppliers, and creditors and the employees, customers, suppliers, and creditors of our subsidiaries, the communities in which our offices or other establishments are located, and all other factors the directors consider pertinent. This provision permits our board to consider numerous judgmental or subjective factors affecting a proposal for a business combination, including some non-financial matters, and on the basis of these considerations, our board may be permitted to oppose a business combination or other transaction which, viewed exclusively from a financial perspective, might be attractive to some, or even a majority, of our shareholders.

Amendment of Our Articles

Under the Georgia Business Corporation Code in general, and except as otherwise provided by our articles of incorporation, amendments to our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation must be recommended to the shareholders by our board and approved at a properly called shareholder meeting by a majority of the votes entitled to be cast on the amendment by each voting group entitled to vote on the amendment. Our articles of incorporation require the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds of the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of all then outstanding shares of voting stock, voting together as a single class, to make, alter, amend, change, add to, or repeal any provision of, our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation or Amended and Restated Bylaws where such creation, alteration, amendment, change, addition, or repeal would be inconsistent with the provisions of our articles relating to:

- the number of members of our board;
- the filling of vacancies on our board; or
- the ability of our board of directors to adopt amendments to our Amended and Restated Bylaws.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, this two-thirds vote is not required for any alteration, amendment, change, addition, or repeal recommended by a majority of our board.

Amendment of Our Bylaws

Under the Georgia Business Corporation Code in general, and subject to our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation and the requirements of the business combination and fair price provisions described below, our Amended and Restated Bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed by our board or by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock entitled to vote and actually voted on such matter.

Anti-Takeover Legislation - Georgia Law

We are covered by two provisions of the Georgia Business Corporation Code, or Georgia Code, that restrict business combinations with interested shareholders: the business combination provision and the fair price provision. These provisions do not apply to a Georgia corporation unless its bylaws specifically make the statute applicable, and once adopted, in addition to any other vote required by the corporation's articles of incorporation or bylaws to amend the bylaws, such a bylaw may be repealed only by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the continuing directors and a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by the voting shares of such corporation, other than shares beneficially owned by an interested shareholder and, with respect to the fair price provision, his, her, or its associates and affiliates.

Interested Shareholders Transactions

The business combination provision of the Georgia Code generally prohibits Georgia corporations from entering into certain business combination transactions with any "interested shareholder," generally defined as any person other than the corporation or its subsidiaries beneficially owning at least 10% of the outstanding voting stock of the corporation, for a period of five years from the date that person became an interested shareholder, unless:

- prior to that shareholder becoming an interested shareholder, the board of directors of the corporation approved either the business
 combination or the transaction by which the shareholder became an interested shareholder;
- in the transaction in which the shareholder became an interested shareholder, the interested shareholder became the beneficial owner of at least 90% of the voting stock outstanding, excluding, for purposes of determining the number of shares outstanding, "Insider Shares," as defined below, at the time the transaction commenced; or
- subsequent to becoming an interested shareholder, such shareholder acquired additional shares resulting in the interested shareholder being the beneficial owner of at least 90% of the outstanding voting shares, excluding, for purposes of determining the number of shares outstanding, Insider Shares, and the transaction was approved at an annual or special meeting of shareholders by the holders of a majority of the voting stock entitled to vote thereon, excluding from such vote, Insider Shares and voting stock beneficially owned by the interested shareholder.

For purposes of this provision, Insider Shares refers generally to shares owned by:

- persons who are directors or officers of the corporation, their affiliates, or associates;
- subsidiaries of the corporation; or
- any employee stock plan under which participants do not have the right, as determined exclusively by reference to the terms of such plan and any trust which is part of such plan, to determine confidentially the extent to which shares held under such plan will be tendered in a tender or exchange offer.

A Georgia corporation's bylaws must specify that all requirements of this provision apply to the corporation in order for this provision to apply. Our Amended and Restated Bylaws contain a provision stating that all requirements of this provision, and any successor provision, apply to us.

Fair Price Requirements

The fair price provision of the Georgia Business Corporation Code imposes certain requirements on business combinations of a Georgia corporation with any person who is an "interested shareholder" of that corporation. In addition to any vote otherwise required by law or the corporation's articles of incorporation, under the fair price provision, business combinations with an interested shareholder must meet one of the three following criteria designed to protect a corporation's minority shareholders:

- the transaction must be unanimously approved by the "continuing directors" of the corporation, generally directors who served prior to the time an interested shareholder acquired 10% ownership and who are unaffiliated with such interested shareholder, provided that the continuing directors constitute at least three members of the board of directors at the time of such approval;
- the transaction must be recommended by at least two-thirds of the continuing directors and approved by a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by holders of voting shares, other than voting shares beneficially owned by the interested shareholder who is, or whose affiliate is, a party to the business combination; or
- the terms of the transaction must meet specified fair pricing criteria and certain other tests.

A Georgia corporation's bylaws must specify that all requirements of the fair price provision apply to the corporation in order for the fair price provision to apply. Our Amended and Restated Bylaws contain a provision stating that all requirements of the fair price provision, and any successor provisions thereto, apply to us.

Removal of Directors

The Georgia Business Corporation Code also contains a provision commonly referred to as the "removal provision", which, in the case of a company such as FIS without a staggered board, generally provides that:

- · directors may be removed with or without cause only by a majority vote of the shares entitled to vote for the removal of directors; and
- a director may be removed by a corporation's shareholders only at a meeting called for the purpose of removing him or her and the meeting notice must state that purpose, or one of the purposes, of the meeting is removal of the director.

Limitations on Director Liability

Under the provisions of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, no director shall have any liability to us or to our shareholders for monetary damages for any action taken, or failure to take any action, as a director, except for: (1) any appropriation of any business opportunity of ours in violation of the director's duties; (2) acts or omissions which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law; (3) the types of liability set forth in Section 14-2-832 of the Georgia Business Corporation Code (relating to unlawful dividends and other distributions); or (4) any transaction from which the director received an improper personal benefit.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Computershare.

DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

We may issue fractional interests in debt securities or preferred stock in the form of depositary shares. The terms of any depositary shares we may offer and the applicable deposit agreement will be stated in the applicable prospectus supplement.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

As used in this prospectus, debt securities means the debentures, notes, bonds and other evidences of indebtedness that we may issue from time to time. The debt securities may be either senior debt securities or subordinated debt securities. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any debt securities that we may offer.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue warrants to purchase debt securities, preferred stock, common stock or other securities described in this prospectus, or any combination of these securities, and these warrants may be issued independently or together with any underlying securities and may be attached or separate from the underlying securities. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any warrants that we may offer.

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE CONTRACTS

As may be specified in a prospectus supplement, we may issue purchase contracts obligating holders to purchase from us, and us to sell to the holders, a number of debt securities, shares of common stock or preferred stock, or other securities described in this prospectus or the applicable prospectus supplement at a future date or dates. The prospectus supplement relating to any purchase contracts will specify the material terms of the purchase contracts and any applicable pledge or depositary arrangements.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

As specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may issue units comprised of one or more of the other securities described in this prospectus in any combination. Each unit may also include debt obligations of third parties, such as U.S. Treasury securities. The prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any such units.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the securities being offered hereby in one or more of the following ways from time to time:

- to or through underwriters or dealers for resale to the public or to institutional investors;
- directly to institutional investors;
- through agents to the public or to institutional investors; or
- through a combination of any of these methods of sale.

The prospectus supplement with respect to each series of securities will state the terms of the offering of the securities, including:

- the name or names of any underwriters, dealers or agents;
- the purchase price of the offered securities and the proceeds to be received by us from the sale;
- any underwriting discounts and commissions or agency fees and other items constituting underwriters' or agents' compensation;
- any initial public offering price;
- any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and
- any securities exchange on which the securities may be listed.

If we use underwriters in the sale, the securities will be acquired by the underwriters for their own account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including:

- negotiated transactions;
- at a fixed public offering price or prices, which may be changed;
- at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- at prices related to prevailing market prices; or
- at negotiated prices.

The securities may also be offered and sold, if so indicated in the prospectus supplement, in connection with a remarketing upon their purchase, in accordance with a redemption or repayment pursuant to their terms, or otherwise, by one or more remarketing firms, acting as principals for their own accounts or as agents for us. The prospectus supplement will identify any remarketing firm and will describe the terms of its agreement, if any, with us and its compensation.

Unless otherwise stated in a prospectus supplement, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase any securities will be conditioned on customary closing conditions and the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of such series of securities, if any are purchased.

If we sell the securities directly or through agents designated by us, we will identify any agent involved in the offering and sale of the securities and will list any commissions payable by us to the agent in the accompanying prospectus supplement. Unless indicated otherwise in the prospectus supplement, any such agent will be acting on a best efforts basis to solicit purchases for the period of its appointment.

We may authorize agents, underwriters or dealers to solicit offers by certain institutional investors to purchase securities and provide for payment and delivery on a future date specified in an accompanying prospectus supplement. We will describe any such arrangement in the prospectus supplement. Any such

institutional investor may be subject to limitations on the minimum amount of securities that it may purchase or on the portion of the aggregate principal amount of such securities that it may sell under such arrangements. Institutional investors from which such authorized offers may be solicited include:

- commercial and savings banks;
- insurance companies;
- pension funds;
- investment companies;
- educational and charitable institutions; and
- such other institutions as we may approve.

Underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing firms, and their control persons, may be entitled under agreements entered into with us to indemnification by us against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribution with respect to payments which the underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing firms may be required to make. Underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing agents may be customers of, engage in transactions with, or perform services for us or our affiliates in the ordinary course of business.

Each series of securities will be a new issue of securities and will have no established trading market other than our Common Stock which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. Any Common Stock sold will be listed on the New York Stock Exchange, upon official notice of issuance, unless stated otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. The securities, other than the Common Stock, may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange. Any underwriters to whom we sell securities for public offering and sale may make a market in the securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the plan of distribution with regard to any shares to be sold by selling shareholders.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we file at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the Public Reference Room. You may also obtain our SEC filings from the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus the information we file with the SEC, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. Statements made in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract, agreement or other document are not necessarily complete, and, in each instance, we refer you to a copy of such document filed as an exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part, or otherwise filed with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus. When we file information with the SEC in the future, that information will automatically update and supersede this information. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below (other than information in such documents that is not deemed to be filed) and any filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act after the initial filing of the registration statement that contains this prospectus and until the termination of the offering of the securities covered by this prospectus:

- our annual report on <u>Form 10-K</u> for the year ended December 31, 2015, filed with the SEC on February 26, 2016; except for the following sections, which were updated by the Current Report on <u>Form 8-K</u> dated June 2, 2016: Part I, Item 1. "Business"; Part II, Item 7. "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"; and Part II, Item 8. "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data";
- our quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2016, filed with the SEC on May 4, 2016;
- our definitive proxy statement on <u>Schedule 14A</u> filed with the SEC on April 15, 2016;
- our current reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on February 23, 2016, May 12, 2016, May 18, 2016, May 27, 2016, June 2, 2016 and July 1, 2016, and Exhibit 99.1 to our current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 13, 2015; and
- the description of the our Common Stock, par value \$0.01 per share, included in our registration statement on <u>Form 10</u>, as amended, filed with the SEC on April 3, 2001 under the Securities Exchange Act, including any amendment or report filed for the purpose of updating such description.

You may request a copy of these filings, at no cost, by writing to or telephoning us at:

Corporate Secretary Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. 601 Riverside Avenue Jacksonville, Florida 32204 (904) 438-6000

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any supplements to this prospectus or in any permitted free writing prospectuses we have authorized for use with respect to the applicable offering or transaction. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. You should not assume that the information provided in this prospectus or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or in any such free writing prospectus we have authorized is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of this prospectus or the date of those documents. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain matters with respect to the validity of the securities offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP, New York, New York and certain matters with respect to Georgia law will be passed upon for us by Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP, Atlanta, Georgia. Additional legal matters may be passed on for us and for any underwriters, dealers or agents by counsel which we will name in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2015, and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015 have been incorporated by reference herein and in the registration statement in reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of SunGard, formerly known as SunGard Capital Corp., and SunGard's management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is included in Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) incorporated in this Prospectus by reference to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 13, 2015 have been so incorporated in reliance on the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

€5,000,000,000 £1,250,000,000



Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

€500,000,000 0.125% Senior Notes due 2021 €1,250,000,000 0.750% Senior Notes due 2023 €1,250,000,000 1.500% Senior Notes due 2027 €1,000,000,000 2.000% Senior Notes due 2030 €500,000,000 2.950% Senior Notes due 2039 €500,000,000 Floating Rate Notes due 2021 £625,000,000 2.602% Senior Notes due 2025 £625,000,000 3.360% Senior Notes due 2031

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

Joint Book-Running Managers **Barclays** Citigroup Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC J.P. Morgan MUFG **US Bancorp Wells Fargo Securities HSBC Crédit Agricole CIB** Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets **PNC Capital Markets LLC SMBC Nikko** SunTrust Robinson Humphrey Senior Co-Managers **BMO** Capital Markets **TD Securities Regions Securities LLC** Co-Managers Fifth Third Securities **BB&T** Capital Markets **Capital One Securities Citizens Capital Markets**

May 14, 2019